.

# Inland Empire Utilities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2015
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that Is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table
in the Board Room. Comments will be fimited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code {Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came fo the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTION
e Ms. Laura Mantilla, hired on 10/27/15 (April Woodruff)
e Mr. Antonio Arrellano, hired on 10/12/15 (Sharmeen Bhojani)

1. CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.




E.

F.

MINUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the October 14,
2015 Special Board meeting.

TREASURER’S REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
It is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of September 2015, in the amount of $11,604,862.68.

RATIFICATION OF SAP BUSINESSOBJECTS LICENSE PURCHASE

It is recommended that the Board ratify the sole-source purchase of the
SAP BusinessObjects analytics tools, including license conversion and the
first year's maintenance in the amount of $99,600.

WAXIE CONTRACT AMENDMENT
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Authorize a contract amendment to the competitively-let contract
with Waxie Sanitary Supply of Ontario, through November 30,
2017; for the supply and delivery of janitorial and related supplies;
and

2. Authorize the Manager of CFS to execute Contract Amendment
Number 4600000672-005.

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-1, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE
2013-2018 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) FOR THE
GENERAL UNIT

It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-1
amending the 2013 through 2018 MOU for the General Employees’
Association, General Unit to allow unit employees assigned to the Inland
Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) to work a 4/10 schedule.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS. 2015-11-2 THROUGH 4 FOR THE
REGIONAL WATER RECYCLING PROGRAM
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-2, authorizing the General Manager
to sign and file application and agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB), for the design and
construction of the Joint Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)-
Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD) Regional Water
Recycling Program (Project);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-3, dedicating net revenues for the
repayment of SRF loan from the SWRCB for the Project;

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-4, establishing its intention to apply
for and be reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction
of the Project; and,



4. Authorize the General Manager to negotiate an agreement with the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) that ailows
IEUA to become the lead agency to apply for the SRF loan and
grant on behalf of the CBRFA for the Project, and authorizes IEUA
to pay CBRFA its portion of the project's match share and debt that
is incurred by CBRFA as the recipient of the SRF loan and grant.

G. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-5, FOR THE HABITAT
CONSERVATION FUND {HCF)
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-5, approving the application for grant
funds from the HCF Program, under the California Wildlife
Protection Act of 1990; and

2. Authorize the General Manager or in his absence, his designee, to
conduct all negotiations, execute and submit all documents,
including but not Iimited to applications, agreements, and
amendments, which may be necessary for the completion of the
project.

H. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS. 2015-11-8 THROUGH 10 FOR THE
RECYLED WATER INTERTIE PROJECT
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-8, authorizing the General Manager
to sign and file application and agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB), for the design and
construction of the City of Pomona (Pomona), Monte Vista Water
District (MVWD), and Inland Empire Utilites Agency (IEUA)
Recycled Water Intertie Project (Project);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-9, dedicating net revenues for the
repayment of State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the SWRCB
for the Project;

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-10, establishing its intention to apply
for and be reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction
of the Project; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to negotiate an agreement with the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) that allows
|IEUA to become the lead agency to apply for the SRF Loan/Grant
on behaif of the CBRFA for the Project, and authorizes IEUA to pay
CBRFA its portion of the project's match share and debt that is
incurred by CBRFA as the recipient of the SRF loan and grant.



COMMISSIONING CONTRACT AWARD - WATER QUALITY
LABORATORY (LAB)

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the commissioning contract award to Heery International,
Inc. for the Lab, Project No. EN15008, for the not-to-exceed
amount of $59,884; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MQU) WITH LOCAL
GOVERNMENT _COMMISSION (LGC) FOR A SPONSORED
CIVICSPARK FELLOW

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve an MOU for Sponsored CivicSpark Fellow with LGC; and
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute said MOU.

EAST DECLEZ PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement with SLPR, LLC for the
East Declez property; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the agreement.
TERM SHEET FOR RECYCLED WATER (RW) INTERCONNECTION

WITH JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT {JCSD)
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Term Sheet between Inland Empire Utilities Agency

(IEUA) and JCSD for the development of a RW Interconnection;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to make non-substantive changes
and execute the final Term Sheet.

CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE RP-1 MIXED LIQUOR RETURN PUMPS

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the consulting engineering services contract award for the
design efforts for the RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps, Project No.
EN16024, to the most qualified consultant, for the not-to-exceed
amount of $424,198; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.



2, ACTION ITEMS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS NOS. 2015-11-6 Aﬁ% é Fg% !HE

PROJECT )
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-6, authorizing the General Manager
to sign and file the application and agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for funding of the Regional
Plant No. 1 (RP-1) and Regional Plant No. 5 (RP-5) Expansion
Preliminary Design Report Project (Project); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-7, dedicating net revenues for the
repayment of State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the SWRCB
for the Project.

3.  INFORMATION ITEMS
A.  EL NINO PREPARATION (WRITTEN)
B. ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT MONTHLY

C. MWD AND DROUGHT UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

D. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

E. PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

F. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

G. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
(WRITTEN)

H. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

l. CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

STATE LEGISLATION MATRIX (WRITTEN)
FEDERAL LEGISLATION MATRIX (WRITTEN)

.

WATER CONNECTION FEE UPDATES (WRITTEN)

=z r =

RECYCLED WATER ANNUAL REPORT (WRITTEN)

&



N. 18T QUARTER PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
UPDATE (WRITTEN)

0. FY 2014/15 IEUA ANNUAL WATER-ISE _EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
REPORT

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are avallable for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California durlng normal business hours.

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A. SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)
B. MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)
C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)
GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which ware held since the last regular Board meeting, andior
any other items of interest.

CLOSED SESSION

A PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION

1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767

3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase




C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE _ SECTION 54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. One (1) Case

D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 —- PERSONNEL
MATTERS
1. Various Positions — Compensation Study
2. Various Positions.
10. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, If you need speclal asslstance to particlpate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary/Office Manager {908) 983-1736, 48 hours prior to the

scheduled meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
Proofed by: &i

Declaration of Posting

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building
Chino, CA pn JThursday, November 12, 2015,

Ny




ACTION
ITEM

2A



\

8 Inland Empire Ulilities Agency

b A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (11/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch gj
Executive Maflager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu
Grants OfﬁcEr
Subject: Adoption of Resolution Nos. 2015-11-6 and 7 for the Regional Plant Nos.
1 and 5 Preliminary Design Report (PDR) Project
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-6, authorizing the General Manager to sign and file the
application and agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for
funding of the Regional Plant No. 1 (RP-1) and Regional Plant No. 5 (RP-5) Expansion
PDR Project (Project); and,

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-7, dedicating net revenues for the repayment of State
Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the SWRCB for the Project.

BACKGROUND

The project will create the PDR for the RP-1 Liquids Treatment Expansion, RP-1 Solids
Treatment Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion, and the RP-5 Solids Treatment
Facility. The PDR will consist of three separate volumes, which include: RP-1 Liquids & Solids
Treatment Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility.
The project will determine the necessary size of the required treatment capacity expansions at
RP-1 and RP-5, provide the schedule for completion of design and construction at each facility,
and provide the project costs (design, construction, internal labor, & contingency). The project is
currently in the project development phase with the preliminary design scheduled to begin in



Adoption of Resolution Nos. 2015-11-6 and 7 for the Preliminary Design Report Project
November 18, 2015
Page 2 of 2

January 2016. The preliminary design is scheduled to be completed within 12 months with
completion in January 2017.

The SWRCB administers a program for planning or design funding through the Clean Water
State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Program.

IEUA staff is requesting approval to file an application for CWSRF planning and design program
funds for the Project. The application will include the preparation of the Preliminary Design
Report for the RP-1 and RP-5 Expansion Project.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The RP-1 and RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report Project currently has a total project
budget of $3,000,000 in IEUA’s Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP). The application
would request $3,000,000 CWSRF funding. Upon approval by SWRCB, the TYCIP and annual
appropriations will be revised to align with the new SRF loan and total project budget.

Attachments:
Resolution No. 2015-11-6
Resolution No. 2015-11-7

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15259 RP1_RPS5 Exp PDR Planning Grant Brd Lir 11-18-15.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
FINANCIAL  ASSISTANCE  APPLICATIONS AND
AGREEMENTS WITH THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD FOR THE REGIONAL PLANT NO. 1
AND REGIONAL PLANT NO. 5 EXPANSION
PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) that the General Manager or in his absence, his designees are hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), a Financial
Assistance Application for a financing agreements from the State Water Resources Control
Board for the Regional Plant No. 1 and Regional Plant No. 5 Expansion Preliminary Design
Report Project;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the IEUA hereby agrees and further does authorize the General
Manager or in his absence, his designees to provide the assurances, certifications and
commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including executing a financial
assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or
changes thereto,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager or in his absence his
designees is authorized to represent the IEUA in carrying out the IEUA’s responsibilities under
the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the IEUA and
compliance with applicable state and federal laws.

ADOPTED this 18th day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency* and of

the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2015-11-6

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )}
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J, Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2015-11-6 was adopted at a regular

meeting on November 18, 2015, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-7

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (IEUA), SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING
CERTAIN REVENUES FOR THE REPAYMENT OF STATE
REVOLVING FUND (SRF) FINANCING FROM THE
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR
THE REGIONAL PLANT NO. 1 AND REGIONAL PLANT
NO. 5 EXPANSION PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT
PROJECT

WHEREAS, The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) offers funding to
assist local agencies with the design and construction of Wastewater Treatment and Recycled
water distribution facilities;

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency has
authorized the General Manager or his designees to apply for and execute the State Revolving
Fund (SRF) loan and grant contracts with the SWRCB;

WHEREAS, IEUA has applied for SRF loan from SWRCB for the Regional Plant No. 1
and Regional Plant No. 5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report Project; and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB’s SRF loan program requires cach recipient to establish one or
more dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the SRF loan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors, that IEUA
hereby dedicates and pledges net revenues from enterprise funds to payment of any and all Clean
Water State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding Program financing for the
Regional Plant No. 1 and Regional Plant No. 5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report Project;
CWSRF Project No. (the State will provide). The IEUA commits to collecting such revenues and
maintaining such funds(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the [EUA has satisfied
its repayment obligation thereunder unless modification or change is approved in writing by the
State Water Resources Control Board. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the
IEUA’s pledge hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the State Water Resources Control
Board on the foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any further action necessary. So long as
the financing agreements are outstanding, the IEUA commits to maintaining the funds and
revenues at levels sufficient to meet its obligations under the financing agreements.

ADOPTED this 18" day of November, 2015.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency* and of

the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2015-11-7

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2015-11-7 was adopted at a regular

meeting on November 18, 2015 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN;

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



m:o;mhmao .._.o memcm—\‘ >H._JQ®D IOMYASIC HALVM IVdIDINNAW ¥
A>uaby sapynn aadw3 pu ojuy ‘ £

G1L0Z 1°oqUaAON

uolnetedald OuIN |3




ADUHASIC HIAVAS TVEIDINAW ¥

c
Aouaby TaRpr a3 PUOTU] S8 d
<

saljljioe} Jay)o Je sanss| ON :
Z-dy pejoedwi pue
pPapoo}} sey }8al1) oulyD =
mol} yead O 0. Inoge
UM L-dY Je pedusuadxa
sem mol} yby ‘2661 Ul *




€ ADIULFHL B3LVAL TYIBOW ¥

sy %
p iy

suondo ssed-Aq pue suoobe| Buizijyn spnioul

Aew asuodsal WI0)S =
sia)nb Bulues|) —
suleJp buiues|) —

Buidesyasnoy aulnoy =

sbeq pues abelg

sdwind Jajem wliols Yooy =

aus8 Sl .Wﬂ_ﬂ.mm__mno AousbBiawg ysiigeis3

uonesedald wiolS



| Jauin] —
2 }98.)S 48 PUB yl —
uolleJo]}SaJ uonedjjiyul uiseq
adueuajuliewd wiaq |OJJU0D MO|4 —
$81Nn)oNJ}s }8jino pue Ja|ul Jo Bulues|) —

aoueuUaUlew pue Bulysa) a)eb jonuod mojd —
Buipoapy —
ieaurUslUIeW vmﬁm_an_ )

uoneledald Jajep\ WI01S HAD




. sbunesw (D0¥Y9) eepiwwoy
uoljeuipioo) abieyossy Jejempunols) je swa) epusbe ouIN |3 —

(@D0409S ‘WMED ‘aomgd)
suojjeoiunwiwod Japjoyayels =
j00 BoueUBuiRLl pue uojdadsul wep Jaqgny +

uoljeledald Jajepn WI0IS HAD



_.-.«...rr.._ & Wy
T et
- s .ﬂ._._.*.._.k.__1

e L
SO|0IYSA JO Ssaulpeal painsu3 —
siaddols Jaggns yum sajoyyoid sjoyuew bnid —
R uonesedald =

Wo)SAQ Jamag |euoibay



spds afemss pajejel uliojs Buluanaid Aq |eos) diyspIEMB8]S |BJUSWLOIAUT s Aousby ay) jim 58jer0SSE voneiedaid ouiN 15

poddes piing —
sooloeld )seq aleys -
a|ge|leAe sjessy pue suofjejoedxy —
:ssnNosIp 0} sieuned ply [enmny yum bunssul Bulinpayos =

1oU}sI S92IAI8S Ajlunwwo) ednunf pue salousbe
Buioeljuod [euolbay ||e 104 S}oelu09 JO iod palLIap

yuswdinba ajqeyod
yN3l Jo 1s8} jeuonesado pue Aiojusaul paledwo)

walsAg Jamag |euolbey



INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



Juswebeuepy uononisuo) jo sabeuepy Aindeq Bugoy
‘FoJeyog uyor 1211510 B3IV TVAIDINOW V

Aauaby saninn aadw3 pupjuf - =

Sy -
H"i

Il.l...!-lul =X

- BRI

= ._I_.J.-rA.—I

G10Z J9qWIBAON
sajepdn jo9loid Juswabeuep

uononiisuo’ pue buusauibuz




N L MBSO RELVAL TYDINTW ¥

Juswpeda( ali4 oulyD UO[BUIPIOOD Ul 1$8) MO|} allj 8)sSUQ =
paAlasal sebeyoed  — si0joejuo9 Jo uoneslijenb-ald =
a)jepdn/maiAal 8}eL}Sa }S0O UOIoNASU0) =
(swueje ‘Buuojiuow ‘seiswed) AJANoauU0D Wa)sAs AJUNdaS =
Bupepuay G (018 ‘|onuod ‘Isiem ‘Jemod ‘seb) Buljoyiod/uoneulpiood SIS =
:JUl0d SN20 =
9oBLI9)UI PUB UONEUIPIO0D WI)SAS {OUCD =
uonen|eas/suoiebnssAul waisAs Jejog =
malaal Aljigeionaisuod 9%Gg Aued paiy) =
ubisep 9,6g8 @2yepdn =
:SOIJIAJOY JUBLIND =
S9OIAI9S UOI}e)SIUlWpE Uoijontjsuod
pue Buuasuibua Buynsuo) HIOAA JO @d0OG =
e . | W LZ$ 196png Joslold [ejo] =
- e R i e GE'L$ :1oRIUOD JUBLND

Aiojeloqge Ajjenp Jajep) - 800G LN




LNWLSHO B AR YD Y

OOY SOUBIBJUO] BZUY € AN )4,V

. JUE}INSUOY) [EDIUYDS] JO UOIJOB[OS =
JUIOH SNO0- =
slaqwey)

[touno) ouly) pue ‘MM ‘AMIN ‘GMAT PRUISIA =
uoneolioadg [euonjound Joj sjesodoid 10} }senbay =

Jayuey) 108loid Jo jeaocidde pue juswdopAag =
SOINAIIOY JUBLINYD) =
SWa)SAS AY Mal Z| ||elsul pue ubisaq =
Sajew]se 1S02 pue suojjeolyioads jeuonounj dojpasqg =
SpasuU AY 2Jn)nj pue JUSLIND 8}en|eA] =
NJOAA JO 2d00S =
M 00.$ 396png j08foid [ejo] =
V/N :10BJUOD JUBLINY) =
ag. :Jojoeijuon)

sapelbdn (AY) [ensIA-OIpNY

SWO0¥ 20Ua.aju0d) — o091 N4



- ;@&ﬁnéwﬂ%u ,J.a_
uoneJbiw/isAcino jsued jsui4 =
:JUI04 SNO0 =
94, GG :9)8|dwo) JusdIed =
910z Adeniga4 :uonsjdwo) joenuo) =
sSuee.0s Jojelado souewlopad-ybiH =
joued ndinondul ajowal sylompeay jo uonelbiy =
wswdinbs wool [0J)U0d pue JSAISS JO Uole|[ejSu| =
sue|d Bunssa) Jo uonezieuld =
s)se) aoue)daocoe AI0joe) [NJSSeIoNS =
'SOIJANOY JUBLIND =
S ——— | I S 4HMOD 1B Ws)sAs QYOS uispow 0} wajsAs
|0JJu02 Bunsixa Jo uoielbIl HIOAA JO 8d0oS =
= W €01$ 196png 109/0id |ejoL =
N g el b & = W S'Z$ :10BJUOD JuslND «
- w0 e s LIa1SAS (B01UYDS) LIOJOBIUO]

-

Bunsa | aoueidasooy Alojoe4

!

- ——— s

,.
__
|

| [rS——y

g -

walsAg esudiaug Yavos — 9L0S LN



IMASHE SIEWM IVADINOW ¥

5 sty s )
) o

salouabe Jaquaw yum uonisinboe Jjwisd =

KiaAljep |ela)ew 1o} s)oam / 0} g - Wwa)l pes| Buo =
:SJUI0d SNJ0 =
01L0Z yoltey :uonadwos) joenuo) =

GL0Z 1oqWIBAON-PIW suibaq uoioNIisSUC) =
ISOIJIAIOY JUBLIND) =

sjuswases ajeAld pue sAem-e

-1ybu 211gnd snowea ul pajeso| sejoyuew buiisixe
10} SJIOA0D @ awel) aoe|day HIOAA JO 9d0OS =
W L$ 1ebpng josfoid [€)0] =
M G664 :ON|EA JOBJUOD UBLND =

1aA00 @ ajoyuew Buysixa-aid

sapelbdn sjoyue walsAg
MEN/UONI3]I0D — 910G LN ® GV0G LN




§§ WEEVAR Twdt HNITN V
3 puai ﬂ.

co:mo_.ﬁmu_ juswdinba pea| Buoj ._Bom._EoO Qs
Jejs Aoualhy ypm uoneuipiood ‘Buiuueld Jojoenuo) =
:JUIOd SNO0 =
%G :919|dwo)) Juadied =
910z Ael :uonajdwo) jpenuo) =
wooy [0u0)/ODN — bulpiing
|jonuon) Bulsiema Z-dy 18 SaljlAllo. pjal} 8oUsSWwWo) =
saljlAloe Jo 8ouanbas a|npayos |ou0d Joaloid BumsIney =
'SOIJAINOY JUBLINYD =
W0y |cljuo) OH
pue ¢ "‘ON Jejuan Jamod G-dy ‘Wooy |04uod /DD
Buipjing [0Jjuon) Buuslemaq zZ-dy ‘@snoysiepn L-dy
JoJ sjiun Bujuonipuod Jie papeibdn maN HIOAA JO 8d02S =
WZ'1$ :396png josfoid |ejol
! _.mvw ”_ombcoo LNy

¢ "ON Jejue?) Jemod G- n_m_

¢ "ON abeyoed hwEmEm>an_

DVAH @pIM-Aouaby — z€0G LN



L MEAIC MALYAL TS MIND YW Y

L Aoualoy s3ary aRaLLS PUETE JV
’ ’

sljedau Jusueunad 104 BINPBYIS =

sliedal jusuewJad 10} UOEN|BAD ]SO =

owaw yN3| 0} esuodsal JOYSN =
JUI0d SN204 =

sliedals jusuewlad pue Aelodwa)

uo uonjeuiwuslep bufsanbas JOyYSN 0] oW =

dnes UoISIBAQ MOL peje|dwoo seate qels payydn jo siedas Asesodwa) =
! 'SOI)IAIIOY JUBINY) =

uoljejeban aouesinu bules|o ‘gejs 9)2Jouo0o
PadJojulal MBU JO UO[IONJISUOY) :HIOAA JO 8d00S
M 2.¥$ 18bpng 108foid [ejo| =
M 9GL$ :Joejuo) Jusun) «

Jleday HaAU| ¥8a1) oulyd — 0Z0Z LN



JINELNT BN TRIDINGW Y

g sy ST J
leak Jadpy| 8¢ si sBuines Joqe| pejewisy

paJsinbai usaq jou sey buibbe.
-8p |enuew ‘uofjesado snoNuuUod Jo syjuow Jybie Jeyy «

SoueuUsjUIB|\ pue suojjeiadQ Aq Yeam e ao1m)
sduing UoEIS yr oo Allenuew pawuopad sem Buibbes-sp ‘|spowal ay) 0} JOUd =
wieysAs |eoujosie pue Buidid msu Buipnjoul
'S.d4A 'OOWN 's.01d Wuepunpai ‘sdwnd mau Buipnjoul
wa)sAs Buiisixe Jo jopowal 8)9|dwo) :HIOAA JO 8d00S

Sepelbdn uohels Y JiepPjuo ¥S0ELNT

waj)sAs [0)u02/ QYOS 8yl ojul pajeiodiooul
pue psjewoine sem Buisop apLOjYo JLIS BY| =

leak Jadpy 029
01 ) 09$ 1e pajewnsa si Buisop apuojyd ouIdy 10} sBuines  «

Buisop apuojyo owia) ‘'s,D7d Juepunpal
mhmh __o>> 53 vcm ulew 82104 HMIOAA JO maoow

4 BIdope|Ud GEOLIN

SS820Nng Jo Buioday




INFORMATION
ITEM

3D



.

“Inland Empire Utilities Agency

b A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through:
From:

Submitted by: istina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

}(b, Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
Manager of Finance and Actounting

Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended September 30, 2015, is an
informational item for the Board of Director’s review.

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended September 30, 2015, is
submitted in a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes
investment transactions that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the
Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2015-6-3).

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $135,085,455, retlects a decrease of
$1,914,843 compared to the total reported for August 2015. The decrease was primarily due to
the payment of pass-through operating costs for the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater North system
to County Sanitation District of Los Angeles County and the closeout of construction related
escrow accounts. The average days of cash on hand through September 30, 2015 increased from
170 to 173 as a result of lower operating expenses. The average days of cash on hand is
calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by
disbursements for operating expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures. New connection
fees collected and held by member agencies are excluded from the calculation.



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
Page 2 of 2

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in September 2015 was 0.620%, a very
slight decrease of 0.003% compared to the average yield of 0.623% reported in August 2015.
Staff is actively looking at alternatives to improve the overall investment portfolio yield while
maintaining enough liquidity to support the operating activities and ensure preservation of
capital.

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to
fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None
IMPACT ON BUDGET

The interest earned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves.

Attachment: September 2015 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

G:\Board-Rec\2015115261 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for September 2015



PLOS|q Jajem [edpInp v .

‘poriad a1y SuLInp seaniIpusdxs usdsI0) ([ J0IUL 0) JUSYJnS
aq 03 pagradxa age poriad yuo-xis 1xau a3 SuLinp a[qe[reae aq o3 pajeddnue spunj ay,

‘ST0Z ‘41 2un| uo pjay Sunesw Jemial s31 Suunp s101a.11( jJo pIeog s ouady sanun
sadwy puepu] o) Aq paidope (£-9-GT 07 "ON UOnIN[osay) A31[0d JUUNSAU] §,40ua8y 2y}
U1 pajels BLIMLID AU} (1M 22Uep.l0Ide U] PAINIaXa Uaaq aARY SUORIeSURI] JUIULSIAUI [V

PU-K.FW—.QEW..—.{}?._{L_U_ZD(((
Aouaby sapynn a4qduwrz pupju; & A/hv

N

107 ‘0€ 19quaidag papug YIUo oy Jog
SYIVAAV TVIONVNIA 40 LI0dTY S.HTINSYAIL




86Z'000°LETS "~ SS¥'SS80'SETS syjsoda(g paaLiIsay pup ‘SUIULSIAU] YSD) [DIOL

6¥LHS0FSS$ - SP8'8SS'ESS susoda( poyLnsay (2101

LOT'SZ¥T 1 - sysoda(] mo1osg
EET¥SB9 £69'T6L9 yuno2oy (Lg¥dD) 4340
9ZL'OET'EY CARATAG Y sapuafy Jequisly 4q pleH susodaq YD
£2LYYS'TS 8ZLFYSTH SIUNO039Y 991AI9S 1G5

sisod3q popInsay

679'SH678% . 019925 T8% fo>uafy 213 03 S[GE[[EAY SJUSULISIAU] PUE [SE) [BI0L
6.L0EE18$ TOS'LET'6LS SJUSUNSIAY] [€I0L
S89°000°L1 0S.000°ST sanuy palosuods JUSWLIZACY S
89.'666 78L'666 sa0N AINSE3L], 'S
050'T00E L90'Z0T'¥ 310N ULIa], WnIpap
$6Z'700'T 91Z°Z00'T spuog redpiunpy
0TZ'0TEL 000‘BETE nsodaq jo sajesynIs)
0SEZFSE YLB'EYSE ISTLLLTED
THZ'ESEFT THZ'ES8FE {A1v"1) pund JuaunsaAu] £ouady [e007]
18T'6T9'EZS TLSL6¥9Z% (deomg) aseyoanday gq4d

SUSTI}SaAl]
0LL%19'TS ~ 60T'68EZS STUN055 ¢ TUSUNSIAu] Yeg pue SIS0aaq ueq qse)

sndny Iaquuaydas

G102 ‘0€ Joqueldas
pepu3 yjuop
AIewWing JUoWiJSOAU] pUE YSED)

AON3IOV SIILITILN FHIdWT ONY'INI




YLE'EVS'ES

YLB'EFS'ES

THZ'€S8%Z4

SS0'B16°S
98T'SE6BTS

TL5°L6%'0Z%

TL5L6V'9Z%

601'68€C$

#00982¢$
L6S'TSOTS

052Z$

0S2'Z%

86Z'670TS$

L¥EZS

$85'6.L6

60229
(z88'v¥$)

ISNULED [€303qNS

w18 L, 1oYS
Isniire)

puny jusunsaau] Aouady [eroq [R130agng
puny SupquI§ ssueInsuy 1y

pur palouisay-uoN A1V
(11vT) pung juaunsaauj £>uady [eso]

{daamg) aserpanday gq) [eroaqns
UBOT WO [E18Pay
syuannsaan] (daamg) aseypanday gq49)

FUSUnsaAU]
SIUN023Y Yubg pup ysn) [Drof

JUNO0JDY JIONIE] AJUOH JUIUNISIAU[-2.1 ueq SN
JUN0IIY JMIE A9UON ISaM 33 Jo yueq

UsSE] 19130 [e103qNS
ysen £nad
SIUNO02DY JURH PUeE yse) J2q10

sysoda( puewa( [BI0IqNg
JUNO32Y SaXE], [[014ed EDLIaWY JO Yueg
UNOIDY [[o1he EOLIDWY JO Yueq
JUNO20Y Uonesuadiwio) SIAIOAN Uey SSauIsSnyg SUIZNI)
(oouepeg deams g4 Aq 19s]JQ) WUNOIDY pUBLIA( HUBY SsauIsng SUIZID

b1 AU]

GL0Z ‘0¢ 4equsjdeg
PapUT YIUON
Areununs JusujsaAU] pue ysey)

AINIOV SILLIIILLN FHIdNT GNYINI




T0SLET'6LS

0S.°000S1$

000°000%
0000002
86Z'T00°E
15¥'666'S$

28.'666%

Z8.'666%

L90'T0T'v$

9.0'666
L60'TOT'T
069'T00'T
¥0Z'000'T$

91Z'200'T$

912'200'1$

000'8ET'ES

000'8ET'E
0%

pepu3 yjuop

SIUBUISIAU] [DIOL

sannuy pasosuodg JuawuIaAen ") [10INS
JUeyg UBCT SWOH [el3payg
yuey Upal) uLle, [e1apay
Juey oey SIppad
yuey e JMUUE]
sannuy paJiosuods JIIMILIIAOL SN}

sajoN AINSead], ‘s’ [eroqns
910N Ainseal],

sajoN Amseal] 'S

S910N ULIS ], WNIPIJY [EICIqNS
‘00 i asey) uediop df
[EGOTD aJI'T 10K MON
dion reden a1asq uyof
sanunasg uediow df
S3JON WLID ], WINIPOW

spuog [ediojunyy ajels [e303qns
spuog [ediouny [B207] pue 33818
spuog [edpunp
| [} Al
ysoda(] Jo sa1e2ynJa) [e301qng
JMsoda(] Jo sajeoyn.ia)) palsyolyg
juegd ssaulsng sUaZnii)
usoda( Jo sa1€IPNII)

G102 '0€ 4equisdag

Ajeunung JUsUiJSoAUJ pue yse)
AONIOV SILLILN FoIdIT ANV INI



(c¥8F16'TS)

86Z'000°LET
SS¥'SBO'SETS

SSH'S80'SETS

SP8'855°€SS

£69'16L9%

£69°16L9%

A S AR

0EF'E6EE
¥ES06Z°E
L28'86%'8
7LETSST
6EL'BIEL
$0S'S9T'L
8T0'ES6'TTS

8ZLVYS'CS

81
01Lv¥S'e$

(aspauzaq) asna.ouf AjYIUON [0 ]

S1/1€/8 Jo se susoda(] paldLnsay pue ‘SIUaUISIAU] YSED [BI0], iS5
S1/0g/6 Jo se sysoda(] pajoLnsey pue ‘SJUSUNSIAU] ‘YSE) [EI0L

SI0Z ‘08 19qiua1das Jo sp s1isoda(] papiLISay pub ‘SJUIULASIAU] YSD) [DIOL

s)sodaq pajpLisay [P1Of

SIUN022Y SYAdIeD [:303qnS

Juno2oy (1L9447) 9440
syAdIed

sapuady Jaquap Aq pIsH sysodad VYD [B1019ng
puepdn jo LD
S[IIH oury) jo A1)
olreuQ Jo A1)
Ire[Uo Jo A1)
BUBIUO,] Jo A1)
PLISI( 1978 A3[[ep eSuoureon))
oury) jo A1)
sepualdy Joquiai Aq pjoH susodag v43D

$aAlasay 321AI3S (] [2I0IqNS

SIUNO0D3Y a21A135 109 VOT
S1UN0D2Y AJAISS 142 480
SOAIISAY IIAIIS 142

Ssoasq paPrmssy

6102 ‘0€ 1equia)dag
papug YIUow
Alewsuing JuounsaAUj pue yse)

AONIOV STLLITLLN 3¥IdNT ONV'INI




A

TL5'L64'928 %0£'0 TLG L6928 TL8L6Y'928 145269928 siunoeady sseyaandsy q4) [eaqng
TLSL6V928 v/N %0E0 TLG7L6V'9Z8 V/N ¥/N  TLSL6¥'9Z% 1L5L6V9CS U0 SWeH [elopag
syunoexy (desms) aseyunday A[eq aa)
STISMSSAT]
23upjpg Junoaay (daamg) asoyoindsy Apg aya Aq 155ffo 57 souvipg Bunpasyd pusiiap aa3BaN,

60T 63E'CS 6016852 60T 68E'CS 601 68E 2 SIMQIDY JUSUNSIAU] HUBH
pue syjsodaq yueg yseJ 0L
05Z'¢8 ¥/N ¥/N A v/N V/N T05Z¢$ 0SZ'Z$ yse) nad
¥00'98Z% %L00 00'982% ¥00'982% $00'98Z$ 11y ASUOW dS(1 [EI0GNY

00983 v/N %00 P00'9828 v/N ¥/N 30098Z$ 00982 VN Paiewioiny pajelapag

yueg s

L6STSO'TS %810 LBSTISO'TS LBS'TSO'TS LBSTSO'TS 19y ASUOW 1S3 S JO HUBY [ER03qNS

L65150'TS ¥/N %810 L6STSOTS v/N ¥/N  L6STSOTS LB6STSOTS JuNeooy ssaujstyg ~ SN 19HIE] AoUoR

1S9 ] Jo Yoey

IS6'TE0TS V/N 1S6°TE0TS TE6'TED'TS LE6TED'TS ¥ 30 € [e103gng

L¥EZ8 v/N v/N L¥ETS V/N V/IN - L¥ETS L¥ETS Fupppayy xe ], [[0aded

¥RS6L6% ¥/N ¥/N ¥85'6L6§ V/N V/N  #8S'6.68% ¥85°6.L6% Suppay [joaked

BILIGUWIY JO JUEH
602'79% 602'79% 60Z'29% 60Z°29% 447 e10qng
e oy 1 I I/

602'29% V/IN ¥/N 602'29% ¥/N V/N 6022Z9% 60Z229% juncoay uohesuadio] SIaIOM
(zBE'¥¥5) Y60E0 (z88'%¥$) (z88'7#%) (288 +$) 440 [amqng
(zBB'F¥5) ¥/N %0ED (z88%¥$) V/N v/n (Z88%%§) (Z88++5) AUNCIY pUewa(q

ueg SSIUSNY SUIZNR)
TR0V TR TS S AU U Pue SHsoda YU ISes
SN[BA Neq Aumep [ wodno) AN[EA uonezniowy | [seq) junoury junowy sApoo | d®S [5.APCO _ dBS L
TTIEN Tpme | @ PER % Toquaides Tequoydes | oLl SIEEY 3500 Teq Tunegapal) | SselpAng @
% NISEONVHD | Bupew psry

GL0Z ‘0€ Jequsldes
papuz Yjuop

BWIUNS JUSLIJSOAU] PUE [JSE

AONIOV SILLIILN FlidiNT ONYINI



OTT'Z00'TH %¥9°0 78.'666§ 51§ £97'666$ 000'000'T$ sapnseal], [EoIqng
0TTZ001$ 9T/ST/2T ~ %¥90  GE90  CBL'66ES 3 £9%'666% 000700015 yv¥  ¥/N s1oN Amseal] SN
210N Amseal], St
LLV'EET'E
LLV'EEV'ES %OTH'T 000'BET'ES 03 000'BET'ES 000'BET'ES s@D pa1axoag [E303qns
S90°EYT oz/is/Lo WISZ  WSZTT  000FET 0T8T  000°%¥C 000%¥2Z ¥/N dayg N aseyd Wdl
L86TH 0zZ/62/L0  %IET  WSTT  O00PT 8081 0007+ 000%%2 V/IN deas N VS0 Aued DHSH
60£'6E2 8L/OT/L0  %O0LT  %OLT  000'0%E 180T 000'0+2 000°0%2 V/N uouMus) ssedxy UEIIAWY
60£'6ET 8L/9T/L0  %ULT  %OLT  000°0%2 1801 000'0¥2 000°0%2 v/N yueg Ssa.adxg UedLOUIY
692'0¥2 BI/LI/I0  %0¥T  %HO¥PT  00O'0PZ 006 000'0%2 000°0%2 V/N eoLIBWY YUION 30 qued MWE
9.2'0%2 ar/91/10  WO¥T  WO¥T  000°0¥Z 106 000°0%2 000°0%2 v/N VS0 AUeg sydes uewpjon
E89'6EZ 8L/9T/10  WSET  %SET 000042 106 000072 000°0%2 v/N Yueg sup =ude)
BZ9'6ET LI/LT/L0 %O0ZTT  %0ZT  0000¥T 7ZL 0000%2 0000%2 v/N Yyuey uolepay
8Z96EZ LT/LT/L0 %ST'T  %STT  0000%2 TiL 000°0+2 000'0ve v/IN yuEg 49403510
T0L'6E2 LT/ET/L0 %STT  %STT 000092 0zL 000°0¥Z 000'0%2 v/N Yueg [eyde) Awawo]
£L8'FVE LT/LT/T0 %S80  %S8'0  000'SVE bA S 000's%Z 000°S¥Z V/N yueg ssedwo)
SLB'BET LI/LT/T0 %080 9080  0D00'0¥EZ T¥s 000°0%2 0000+ v/IN UonEossY [EUonEN aug [erde)
£LB'VYTS LT/LT/T0 %080 %080  000°SYI$ %5 0006HS 000°SHZS vIN Aued ATV
nsodag Jo Sayesypla)) patayoag
PSNURUOY J STUSTNSIAN]
YLB'EVSES %250 ¥LB'EVS'ES PLB'EFSES FLOERS'ES SHINO2Y ISTLL[ED 1£303qN§
VIBEYS €5 V/N %ZS0 FLERSES V/N V/IN PLBEVSES PLBEPC ES LR Y
SOV LSAMLTIVD
T#TES8¥YZY %0ZE'Q T¥2'E58vES TYZ'E58'% 78 TP eSS sjunoy A1V E03qng
5508165 v/N %0ZE0 GS0'ET6'S /N V/N S50°816'S SS0'B16'S pun;j Supuis A1V
981'SE6'8TS Y/N %0ZE0 98T'SE6'8TE V/N ¥/N  981'SE6'BTS 98T1'SE6'81S spun pajoiLsay-UuoN
S1unoIdy J1V°1
anep 1eg Aunel | uodno) anep nonezolowy | (SAR() MO unouy s Apoo [ 43S [sAPoom | 488 \_
TONIEN Tanen | TPER % Tequiaidag Ioquieydag | 4UIL SISER 3507 18 Fupey Apai) 25EPINg @
% NISHONVHD | Sunedpaz

GLOZ ‘0C Jaquiapdas

papuz wuck
PUIUNS JUSW]SOAU] PUE USED

AONISY SILLITNLN FeidiNT ONVINI




NUDg St :ANJDA 1YIDH FUSUNSIAU] f6 3amog

8ZT 56T 6LS TOS'ZET'6LS 679'LZT 6LS OBOZET 6L% SIHAIMSIAUN (B30 L
ST8'SE0'PE %671 L9001V (rs3) 009'S0T'v$ 000°00TV$ 310N TLI2], WN[PI [E10GNS
018’66 BI/ST/S0 %991  %EYT  9.0'666 67 ZZO'T  000°666 000'000'T £V v a) 3 asey) uediop Jl
$50°00T'T LI/0E/0T  WOET  WOET  L6OTOTT (€} €94  0O0T'TOT'T 000'00T'T VYV  +VV [EQOTD 4T HI0A MIN
09T'000°T LT/O0T/0T  %IT'T  %O0Z'T 0697001 (89) ¥SL'T  000%00'T 000°000°T A4 v dio)) re3ide] s1aaq ugof
0081001 9T/92/70  %L0T  SOETT #0Z'000°T (%) ¥60°T  0DSTO0T 000°'000°T £y A v senunaag uedion Jf
SITON IS Umpa
020200'T$ Y%SE'T 91Z'700'T$ (B20°Z%) 000'680'T$ 000°000°T$ spuog [edunyy [e507] PUE 31835 [E30IGNS
e nlenntta o 7, T 'z & T T T, T
0Z0'E00TS ST/TO/TT ~ %SET  %S6E  9TZ200TH (82028} $8Z'T  000°680°TH 000000°T$ VYV | IV YV puog uonesqQ [£12USY J1E1S BILIOHED
SpUTH TedpRmA
0TT'990'51$ Y%BEET osz'oo0'sTy  {0S$) 006'000°ST$ 000'000'sT$ sappuyg patosuods 1,405 '§ [R0IqNS
0ET'Z00T 61/6Z/L0  %00'S  %00'T  0DO000T oF¥'T  000°000°T 000'000°T YYY VY puog S SIppaly
0re'zz07 6L/%Z/90  %IST  %IST  000'000Z 09%'T  000°000°C 000'000°Z YVV VY uLie,] [e1apag
000'ST0'F 6L/¥T/S0  %0ST  WOST  TSH666'E 71 95T D0¥'666'E 000°000'% VYV VYV puog ey aruueg
0¥0'9T0C 8I/8Z/ZT  %HEYT  WEYT  000000T 65¥'T  000°'000°Z 000°000°Z vy VN puog SER SUUe]
0Z5'%00'C BL/6Z/90  %0TT  %0ZTT 0000007 00T'T 0000007 000°000'Z YVY VY Jres] UeoT SWOH [e12pag
00Z°900'2 L1/91/90  wig0 9580 86Z'T00T (z9) 7L 00S'TO0Z 000°000°C VYV YV puog I 3Ippatd
08£'666°T$ o1/07/90  %8co  %BED  000°000T§ GG  000°000°CH 000°000°2$ VYV VY JUBH UEOT FUWOH [BIDP]
(4 £q Suney +Vy 0) papEISumOp Uasq AET 5,459 S 1 “TT0Z 15n3ny jo 57)
sannuy paiosuods JUIWILIZA0D "S()
an[BA Bl LAumen [ wodno) ELTEN uoneznlowy | [SAB() Junowy mMowy S ApOOIN _ d3S |S.APCOn _ 43S
ERTT Tome | PR % FELET: O ToqWaides | T8l SEEA 1500 Ted Funeg 1P | Seelpng @
% NISEONVED | Supey pax)

GLOZ '0€ sequiaidag
pepu3 yiiop

PWUING JUBUIISoAU] PUB Y5E)

AONIOV SILLITLN FUIdNT OGNVINI



1 \ﬂ . . . 4 Py
Z8T'EFT'SETS SSH'SR0'SETS 016 €8CSETS  LV68BLEELS $I0z ‘08 Joquiaydas Jo sv s)sodag paioLasay pup SIUSURSIAUT YSDF JDJOL
orolocoicoe TCcrooccicot T T, T T,
S¥R'8SSESS S¥3'8SS'ESS ZST'L9LESS ZST'LOLESS sysoda( pao1nssy [EI0L
0% 0% of 0% syisoda(g moaosy [eeiqng
. V¥/N V/N 0 V¥/N ¥/N 0 UONOILASUOY) ST
03 v/N v/N 03 V/N V/N 0% 0% (Mepng T-ay) moassg Sup[oH VNHI/IesaI0]
sysoda molsy
£69'T6.L9% £69°T6L9% 000°000°4$ 000°000°L$ susedaq $uAd]e) [B01qng
£69T6L9% V/N v/N €69 T6L0§ V¥/N v/N ~0007000Z% 000°000°Z$ Junony (LaYID) 940
sysodaq SHAdED
(5102 ‘T£ 4= ySnoayp pantedss se s|mof)
YIS YV TTT S PIVTITVRS YEZFLZTVYS sepouzfy Jaquiap Aq pog susedaq yy)2 (p103qns
OEVEGE £ V/N v/N 0EVEGE € V/N v/N TOEVEBEE 0EY'E6EE pueqdy] jo L1
$ES062'E Y¥/N ¥/N ¥£5062°E V/N V/N  ¥£S°062Z°E ¥ES062'E STUH ouryD jo 13
L28'86%'8 V/N ¥/N L78'86%'8 Y¥/N V/N  LZ8'B6%'B LTZE8'B6TE olEIUQ JO A1)
ZLE'TSS'T v/N ¥/N TLETGSZ V/N V/N  2L£755C ZLE'ZSST Ire[EIuop Jo A1)
6EL'BIE'L YV/N V/N 6ELB9E'L V/N V/N  GEL'BOE'L 6EL'BIE'L BuEjucy jo A1)
+05°59TL V/N V/N F0S'S9TL V/N V/N  ¥05'59TL #05'S9T'L PGS 19)BA AS][EA ESUOWEIND
BIO'ESE'TTS V/N /N STO'ES6'TTS V/IN ¥/N  STOES6'TIS STO'ES6'TTS ouy) jo A1)
sapuady Jaquap Aq peH smsodag vay)
BZLFVS'TS 8ILIVS IS 8ZLYFS'TS BTLFPE'TS SIMO0IDY IALAS 143 [EI0L
a1$ %6000 a1 BTS 81% S)00Y B01AT9G 193 VOT, [E103qNS
at$ V/N %000 oT$ ¥/N ¥/N B8I§ 81§ SIUNOJ0Y "A12§ 1030 YUEA S{1
SITNOIIY IDIAIS 1 VOT
0TL¥PSZS %000 OTL¥PS'TS O0TLHYHS'T$ O0TL9PS'T8 S100Y a0lAT88 192 €80, [B301qnS
I T T n T, T T T T i,
01L %9523 Y/N %000 O0TL P95 e V/N ¥/N OTL%PEZ8 OTLFP5CE SIUNEITY "Aleg 193( Aueq SN
S]UN02Y 3[413S 199 L0
SImMod0Y adenyqly PUe DIAIAS 1q9Q
LaTEl Ty Eak At
anep ajeq Aumel | uodno) anjep uopeZpowy | (sAeq) unowy Janoury SApoon | 485 [SAPOOW | dBS
TEIEH Bmen | B PERA % Toqmaidos Toqmzidag | UBL S5 1500 Teg TUREd IIpal) | Sseupind @
% NISHONVHD | Supeyiipesy

G102 ‘0t sequsidag
pepuz yjuow

BUIITS JUBW]ISOAU] PUE ({522

AONIDV SILLITILN FIdNT ONV'INI



000000 § Sa[Dg R S|IP) ‘SanLINIOR [MOL

%08T'T 000°000T § puog sepy sruue,] 1D (g ST/12/60 2
%050 000°000T $ puog e} SIppaly [red [nd st/gr/e0 1
AumER 01 PPRIA  plos/paimiep ALINI9S JUDUIISIAU] UOTIIeSUBL], are( ‘ON
JUIULISAAU] junowy Jed

so[es @ S[ED ‘SANLIMEN JUIUNSAU] Jaquaydag

00000T'T  § saspyaind [p10]
%00E'T 000°001°'T  § [2qo[) J1] J10X MIN aseyaing Ltfogfor 1
pPIe1h paseyaing ALINDAg JUDUIS3AU] UONOBSUEL], ale "ON
JuUIUIIS2AU] junowy Ied

soselang equandas

GLOZ ‘0F 4equia)dag
papug yjuopy
ATEWUIINS JUDUSOAU] pUe ysed

AINIOV SILLITILN FHIdNT ONVINI




SST'SBO'SETS
%I000
6EZIF6FSS
V/N T8TFE0T
¥/N £69'T6L9
%0100 00982
V/N 60Z'29
V/N PZY'TZTVY
%0000 81
%0000 0TL'F¥S'CS
PIRIA Paisaau] Junoury
%0290
9IZ'PFI08S
%0TT'T STLVHTYS
%081°0 L6STSOT
%0TH'T 000'8ET'E
%00e0 - (288'%¥8)
%E650 . T0S'666'SLS
%BEE'T 0S.000°ST
%0¥%9°0 78.°666
%0SET 91Z'Z00°T
%L8Z'T L90'T0TY
%0ZS0 ¥LEEFSE
%0ZE0 THZ'ES8FZ
%00£0 TLS'L6¥°9Z%
PI®IA H.mummb-—n yunowy

ol

'SaALES yupq 10f saoupipg Buppsuadiuod sp pasn spsodaq [1044Dg DILIUIY fo YUDY 210N 4

syisedaqg payaaq Huady [0l

SUnoe2IY 430 Jo paiA abnaasy
SFUNOIIY JaYIQ IDIOL

LSIN0XIY 1210
juno3ay (LAYHAD) 4940 SHAdIED

N0 11BN LU0y JUIULSIAUL-21] - Hued Sil
1UN033y uoesuaduro] SI9x10p - JURY SSIUISTLY SUIZRL)
sopusdy Jaquiay Aq pad sysodad vHID

SIUNOXIY 2J1AISS 140( VOTOZ - UEd S

SHUN0IDY 331A198 192 H8007 - HUed Sl

nanyay fo agpy 01]0f1104 JUBULISIAU]
ojjofriod [p3oL

JUNO0IY 19)e[y AUOW 1S9 A1) Jo ueg

ysoda Jo S81RIYIML) patayoly - SHUeq snolep

JUN030Y puewa(] - UBY SSSUISTE SUIZI)
SJUN02Y Ju2unsdAl] pue jsodaq Jueyq

sannuy palosuods JUSMILIBACD 'S}
sajoN Amseal], sn

spuog redpiunp

S3J0N ULIDJ, WNIPS

1SNILE)

puny jusunsaauy Ausdy [e307]
(deamg) aseyoanday g4g

AT0SSTE]) JUSUISSAUT PaTsalrq

§1L0Z '0€ Joquie)dss
papu3 Yuop
Ieliuing JU2W}SOAU] pue yse)

AONIOV STLLITILN FHIdNT ONY'INI



L

Yalt

SIUNOY pa2j1alnsay

%61 A -
(daams) %81
aseypanday g4d . . - AIv1
e y %€
% S9]0N ULID], WNIPaAl
snned %I
unody Suppay) 949
%1
S2]10N AINSeAIL SN %IT 047
sannuy palosuods %L nsoda( yo sajesynIa)
JUIWIWIBIAOY) “S™) spuog redpiunp
SST'S80'SETS

(susodap moIsa Jo 32u) o1jojiiod £ouady paulquio)
S102Z ‘0€ 1Pquandag papug YIUON Y1 104
sIreyJy [erUeul] Jo 1.10doy S, 13.1nsedl],

Aouaby sanimn 2.1dwig puojuy




[43

%0¢
ﬁmv—:ﬁ Je SIppaLd

%LZ
. Spuod jueg

)
o0V o o ueo] dwoH [e1apag

spuog Je[ auuey

jyuey w.rey [eI3pag

0SL‘000'ST$
oIjof)104 sennuy pagosuods JUIWLIIACY "S'N)
S10Z ‘0¢ Jaquadag papud IUo syl 104
sIlelJy [erdueufd Jo J10day s Jaanseal],

Auaby sanin a.1dwg puvjuy




€l

%71
%6T SILINSEAL], Sl
sannuy paJtosuods %T
JUDWILIBAOCD "S7() spuog edpunp

%¥
nsoda( Jo sayedynIa)
J 4 %5
o%T — " m’snoe)
(mjod) 19¥1eW fouop
%S
SJJON ULIA], WNIpap %EE
{doamg)
aseydinday 44973
%TIE
pun, JIWLISIAU]
Auady oo
91Z'v¥1'08$

o1[oj}104 Juaunsaau] Ayuady paidLnsaIug
ST02 ‘0€ 12quandag papug PUOK Y1 10
sIIelJy [eloueuly jo 310day s Ja.anseal],

Aouady saninn aadwy pueu]



¥l

- M — R
%0L'6} %95°G %0872 %Se’) %ST'L %5269 Jusaiadn
¥LE'6RL'S1 180°LSY ¥S 000'000°2% ¥0Z'000'L$ glz'z00'L$ 0$ INAW+NLW+D+35900
6089°2S'9C$ deamg+Bunioayn
clLil'err'es snuljed + 4|v10
8IA 2 18AD sheq 0£./-99¢€ sABQ §8E-181 sAeq 081-16 sAed 061 sAzq 0E-0 08
000'000'CLS
000'000'0Z$
000'000°0£%
000'000°0¥$
000°'000'05%
000'000'09%

9IZP¥1'08%

uopnqLISIq A4y 01101104 JUULISIAU] PaI2I(
ST0Z ‘o€ Joquaydas papug QIUOK a1 104
sITe)Jy rerueut] jo 31oday s Ja.anseal],

Auaby samn a.ndury puojuj




Sl

== R LT e e

312y puod 88002 ==  PI3IA ASUIBY ==

'g-1 SYWOW 9= PI=IA IV

A S N o) B > S
o 2 & S ¥ K ® & & £ o
A v A ] & Al v & B & W~
s %BZO0 i . %EZO 0
—— %0200 %BIPO 0 ~— %EY0 D

—————— %0900 - —i— ;
%0700 %0T0 0 T %800 . \MFS 0 -
< HO0T 0
%8900 %590 0 P00

%2L00 %580 0 %6L00 %5600
%ZITO %S0T 0 %1900
%ELT O
%80T 0
. . %99Z°0 - %920 .-
- %6620 %0620 %EBT'O #8L7°0 %T9T0
%0ZED Comol N
e
TIS0  %E0S°0
— %8L50 weiso  %08SO
%0290 %EZI0
%890
uosLRduoD PRIA fouaby
sunomy jsodeq pueunqg

sileyy [epueul jo Joday s, 8inseal |
Aouaby sepiipn edxku3 pueju |

S1L0Z ‘0€ 4equisides
pepu3 yjuow
Aiewuns JUoUjSoAU] PUE §se5

AJONIOV SILLIIILN FHIdINT ONVINI

%19Z°0

%5650

%0000

%0520

%0050

%0540




Bunsa pieog
G102 19qUIDAON

G102 ‘0 19quiaydag 10}
silejjy jeioueulj
JO }i0day S J2insedd]

LDOIM1SIA ¥ILVM TVAIIINNW V
Aouaby saninn axduig pupjuj B




%0T %0L T 06$ efu $9I1LINJ3S JUILILLIBADD) SN

%1 %IP'T 5'0% %0€ sqD palayo.g 113 € A0
%t %I0T ovs e/u SBI11INJAS JUIWUISAOD) S}
%1 %90 018 efu ajoN Ainseal] sn
%E %OE'T TES %0T S31ON WAL WNIpaA
%E UET'T Les %0€E 5D paJayoig iSlea) €03 T
%0 %0E 0 00s %01 Supayd gad
%< %8BE'Q 0es efu SIINIG JUDWIUIDACD SN
%T %/0T 015 %0T SIION WISL WNIPaA
%1 %SE'T 01s %01t spuog |edjuniy 12307 puUe e1s
%1 %810 TS %0¢ VI — 159/ 341 JO jueg
%6T %0E0 5'9Z% %0t doams— ssauisng suaziid
%t %CS 0 SES Wozs Bnilje)
%1E %CED R 743 0SS IV e9A T J9puf ‘uual Hoys
% oljojuiod PIRIA (uoyu g} ploysaly) ajqemojjys uondussaq wiay
RNy anjep JuIWsSaAu|
[l il S e e i e M0 o B e e e g (|
shkeg € sAea 041 sheq €41 pueH uo ysed sieq adesany
{%£00'0} %EZI0 %0790 PI3IA 01]0J1I0d 2U3WIS3AU|
(W6'TS) WO'LETS WT'SETS susodag palolIsay ‘SuawWISaAu] ‘Yse)
(eseasnaq) aseatoy| STOZ 1sn3ny ST0T 1oquandas uonpdpasaqg

sliejly [e1sueuld Jo jioday



PolILISaY «  SJUQWISSAU|l & YsSED s

gI-des  gr-8ny  STNr ST-unr  ST-ARN GT-1dy  QT-JBlN ST-G94  ST-Uer  ¥I-99@  FI-AON $T-120

s}jisodaqg p9o)o11)SdaYy

pue Sjusau}sSaAu] ‘yses jelol

- 028
ov$
- 09%
083

00TS

- 02TS

- ObTS

ST

- 09T%



pueH uo yse) sAeq

0c
oy
09
08
00T
174
ot
091
081

00¢

ST-das

dx3 23esany SO ZT - PUBH UO UseD sAeq S]UlWSINGS|J |e10] sjudjeanby ysed pue ysed papuisaiun
ST-8ny  sT-nf sT-unr ST-AeW SsT-idy ST-JRW ST-G94 ST-UBr $1-32@  HT-AON #1190
— Y. I | = e o T W= gl i Om
- 0SS
- 001S
5 0s1S
T N~ beis e o e o00z$ g
' v £ST 65T e B 55T 5
601 6ST v g
041 €LT 19T | w
| 73

ELT

0szs

abeidAy Buljjoy SYJUOIN Z1L
puel ug yses Aeq



ftg-L SYUOW 9=>e= PIBIA IV — a1ey puog 98007 =i~ P[SIA AOUBBY =

© A s A od A 5 S () D
b a* & KN ¥ S o R & P 1S ©
o v A Qv Qv Gv I & A v ™ W
: L. %8200 _ _ : ; . %ETOO = =y — MTRO0 4 .
- e %0900 = —— %0200 BIVD'0 = geopn g~ HIPOG + %000°0
%0TC 0 %0100 / %8I0 \MONO o A =il
r %001 0 'r;ﬁ\a >
%890 0 % ¢ .
i %Sr0'0
\1\ %#TL00 %5800 %S00 w600 ws600 %1900
K/\ %ZTT 0 %SOT'0
%EST'Q
%8020 . —— . - %0ST°0

%ESTO %8LL°0

- %99Z°0 %797°0 %L9T°0 %I9¢'0 %T8T0
%6620 %06Z°0

%0CE0 %0EE0  %OZED

- %00S°0

%0850

%5650

%890

- %0540

uosiiedwon pIdIA
01]0j}10d puz Yjuon



=l e

-
——

=1

- n... f
o -
yr .

| U |
Ly

1D1ULSIA ¥ILYM TVAIDINOW ¥
A>uaby saninn audwiz pupjuj ‘ o3

%

g\




INFORMATION
ITEM

3E



Date: November 18, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (71/11/15)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser W
Manager of External Affairs
Subject: Public Outreach and Communication
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to review.

BACKGROUND
November

s November 18, MWD Water is Life Poster Contest Recognition Event, MWD Headquarters
(Board Room), 10:00 a.m. — 1:00 p.m.

December

e December 16, Employee Holiday Luncheon, Los Serranos Country Club, 15656 Yorba
Ave, Chino Hills, 11:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.

January
e January 14, Blood Drive, [EUA HQB Event Room, 10:00 a.m. —2:00 p.m.

February
o Cypress Elementary GIES Dedication, 9751 Cypress Ave, Fontana, 5:00 p.m. — 6:30 p.m.

April

e Eagle Canyon Elementary GIES Dedication, 13435 Eagle Canyon Drive, Chino Hills,
Time TBD

May
e Truman Middle School GIES Dedication, 16224 Mallory Drive, Fontana, Time TBD



Public Outreach and Communication
November 18, 2015

Page 2

Outreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign

TEUA ran a spadia ad focusing on the drought campaign and sustainability.

IEUA staff is working with Civic Publications to develop an email blast and display ads
for outreach. The Kick the Habit campaign theme will be implemented within these
outreach tools.

Media and Qutreach

TEUA staff is working with member agencies to distribute Kick the Habit mirror clings and
vehicle magnets. Internally, staff is working on distribution and placement of vehicle
magnets on all Agency vehicles.

Kick the Habit print advertisements ran in the Chino Champion on October 3, 2015 and in
the Chino Connection on November 7, 2015.

Kick the Habit bus advertisements began on October 5, 2015 and will run for six months.
Mirror clings have been placed in restrooms at the Ontario Mills Mall for six months, and
we are working with management at Victoria Gardens and the Chino Spectrum to do the
mirror cling displays at these locations as well.

Education and Outreach Updates

Water Discovery Program: 334 Girl Scout troop members, elementary, middle and high
school students have taken part in the park field trip from July 1, 2015 through October 31,
2015. Twelve additional Water Discovery Field Trips for school year 2015/16 have been
scheduled. The Busing Mini-Grant program will be ending in December 2015. Only
schools within IEUA’s service area will qualify for busing grants after December 2015.
Staff is currently working on scheduling principal meetings at the school districts within
[EUA’s service area to promote upcoming education programs and opportunities.

IEUA staff and member agency representatives held the annual Landscape and Water
Conservation Fair on October 17, 2015 at the Chino Basin water Conservation District.
Over 650 community members attended the event which was host to environmental
vendors, nurseries, water education booths, and environmental shows.

IEUA staff is developing the FY 2014/15 Annual Report.

Staff, in cooperation with member agencies, has recruited three teams for MWD’s 2016
Solar Cup Competition to be held May 13-16, 2016. Final team names and contact
information were submitted to MWD on October 1, 2015 for the 2016 program year: Chino
High School (Chino), Chino Hills High School (Chino Hills) and Henry J. Kaiser High
School (Fontana). Boat Building Workshops will be held at Three Valleys Municipal Water
District on Saturday, November 7 and November 8, 2015.

IEUA hosted a Project WET teacher’s workshop on October 27, 2015. Educators from
IEUA and Three Valleys MWD’s service area attended where they learned about water
education and ways to incorporate water-related activities in the classroom.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

G"\Board-Rec\2015\15279 Public Qutreach and Communication November 2015 final.docx



Public Outreach and Communication
November 18, 2015

Page 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2015/16 Administrative Service Fund,
External Affairs Services budget.

G \Board-Rec\2015\15279 Public Outreach and Communication November 2015 final.docx



INFORMATION
ITEM

3F



Innovative Federal Strategiesc

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM
To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, [EUA
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Drew Tatum
Date: October 30, 2015
Re: October Monthly Legislative Update

Congress Passes Two Year Budget Deal

In the final days that former Speaker John Boehner (R-OH) led the House of Representatives, he
worked with the White House and Senate leaders to craft a two year budget plan that raises the
debt ceiling and provides relief from the Budget Control Act caps that sets limits on
discretionary domestic and defense spending. According to estimates from Treasury Secretary
Jacob Lew, Congress had until November 3 to act before the administration would no longer be
able to meet its daily obligations and risk default on the nation’s debt. Amid an internal party
struggle to replace Boehner, he was able to “clean the barn” for his successor in hopes of
allowing the new Speaker of the House to start without looming fiscal issues early in his term.

Leaders from the House, Senate, and the White House ultimately ironed out an agreement that
suspends the debt ceiling through March of 2017 when a new Congress and a new President will
have to negotiate the parameters for modifications to the debt ceiling. Additionally, the deal
provides approximately $80 billion in relief from sequestration for both defense and domestic
programs for fiscal years 2016 and 2017. In order to pay for the cost, negotiators tapped a
number of sources, including making changes to Medicare and Social Security, auctioning off
government-controlled wireless spectrum, selling crude oil from the Strategic Petroleum
Reserve, and tightening tax rules for business partnerships. In order to make changes to the
mandatory spending programs like Medicare and Social Security, Republicans had to give up
concessions, including limiting a historic premium increase for Medicare Part B beneficiaries
and preventing a potential 20 percent cut to Social Security Disability Insurance benefits.

The path to passage was not easy, as a drafting error was discovered in the legislation a few
hours after the plan was unveiled. Negotiators quickly went back to the table to update the
agreement so it was fully paid for over a ten year period, which allowed the House Rules
Committee to advance the legislation to the floor for consideration by the full House. When the
legislation made its way to the floor on Wednesday, it took the support of a united Democratic
caucus and 79 Republicans to pass the bipartisan agreement. Because the House used a bill that
had already cleared both the House and Senate, but in different forms, it helped speed up the
process in the Senate by eliminating the need for a cloture vote on a procedural motion. Instead,
the Senate just had one procedural cloture vote with a 60 vote threshold before a vote on final
passage. Two presidential candidates, Senator Ted Cruz (R-TX) and Senator Rand Paul (R-KY),

511 C Street, NE o« Washington, DC 20002 ¢ 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

returned to Washington in order to speak out against the legislation. Even though Rand Paul
promised to “filibuster” the legislation, his options were limited since he was at the debate when
Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) started the procedural maneuvers to bring the
legislation up for a vote. In an effort to send the bipartisan legislation to President Obama before
the end of the week, the Senate was in session into the early hours of October 30 for a procedural
cloture vote and final passage. Just after 3:00am, the Senate cleared the measure on a vote of 64-
35. President Obama has said he will sign the legislation as soon as it makes it to his desk,

The focus now turns to completing the appropriations process for the remainder of fiscal year
2016. Appropriations Committee staff were planning to meet as early as October 30 to begin
discussion on the process. The House and Senate Appropriations Committees will need to give
their subcommittees new 302(b) allocations, which are the topline numbers for each of the 12
annual spending bills. The current continuing resolution expires on December 1 1, giving
Congress roughly 4 work weeks to craft an omnibus appropriations package that will pass the
House and Senate without being vetoed by President Obama. Even though many of the
subcommittees have been meeting with their counterparts in the opposite chamber, we stilt
expect Congress to take all four weeks to complete work on the package.

“Speaker” Paul Ryan

Paul D. Ryan (R-WI) became the 54™ Speaker of the House on Thursday, October 29, 2015, At
age 45, is the youngest Speaker of the House in over 150 years. Ryan is also the first former
Congressional staff member to take the chamber’s top position, In September, he told his
colleagues he was not interested in the position when former Speaker John Boehner told the
conference he would be stepping down at the end of October. After Maj ority Leader Kevin
McCarthy’s (R-CA) decision to step down, Ryan again faced pressure from his Republican
colleagues to run. He ultimately said he would run for the position if he could be a unifying
candidate while not sacrificing time with his family. After securing the nomination of his party
the day before with 199 votes, he was elected speaker with 236 votes—well above the 218 votes
required. The House Freedom Caucus opted not to endorse Ryan, but only 9 members of the
approximately 40 member caucus deflected when the House elected a new speaker.

In the speech he gave before being sworn in, Ryan indicated he was planning change the way the
House is run and send the primary job of drafting major legislation back to the committee level.
He also indicated he hopes to be inclusive of more opinions from Members of Congress and
wants to hear good ideas, regardless of party affiliation. Ryan’s leadership style is probably
influenced from his time serving on a Congressional staff as well as serving as the Chairman of
two House committees. As a former staffer, he has the advantage of having an intimate
understanding of the process, the way staff members advise their boss, and the hard work that
goes into running the institution, With the bipartisan budget deal completed, Ryan’s first
challenge will not come until the House takes up an omnibus appropriations package in early
December.

Senate Committee Holds Hearing on Drought Legisiation

The Senate took its first legislative action on the drought in California during the first full week
of the month. Among other legislation, the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee
received testimony on legislation introduced by Rep. David Valadao (R-CA) that has passed the



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

House, and legislation introduced by Senators Dianne Feinstein (D-CA) and Barbara Boxer.
Chairwoman Lisa Murkowski (R-AK) continued her call for common ground and legislation that
would help the entire western United States. Both Senators Feinstein and Barbara Boxer testified
in support of their legislation, as did Representative David Valadao (R-CA) in support of the
House passed bill. We have heard that staff from the House Natural Resources Committee has
been meeting with staff from the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee, but no
proposals have been written or passed back and forth among staff. No date for a markup has been
announced, leaving the possibility of floor time for drought legislation before the end of the year
in doubt.

Transportation Bills Advance Amid another Short-term Patch

The House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee has been able to harness bipartisan
momentum, introducing and advancing a multiyear transportation plan within the last two weeks
of October. The panel has struggled to come to an agreement this year, passing a third temporary
extension to the highway bill, which now expires on November 20. Although the committee has
advanced the legislation to the floor for consideration, both Republicans and Democrats believe
that the House should not consider it until the Ways and Means Committee comes up witha
proposal to pay for the six-year infrastructure plan. The House only has two working weeks in
November to come up with pay-fors, pass a plan, and work out its differences with the Senate.

Plans for the Ways and Means Committee to meet to discuss potential funding mechanisms is
complicated by the loss of its Chairman, Paul Ryan, who was—as reported above—elected
Speaker of the House on Thursday, October 29. The committee will now need to meet to elect a
new Chairman before determining how to pay for a long term authorization. Senate Environment
and Public Works Ranking Member Barbara Boxer (D-CA) is encouraging the House to bring its
bill up for a vote without funding to allow House and Senate transportation leaders to allow a
conference committee to hammer out the differences and agree on pay-fors. At this point, her
colleagues in the House are not convinced that it is a viable path forward, as they want their own
revenue measures considered at conference.

With authorization originally scheduled to expire on October 29, the House and Senate added 22
days of authorization to give Congress additional time to work through regular order.
Additionally, the temporary patch included a delay ina requirement to install Positive Train
Control (PTC) technology on a portion of freight railroad networks for three years. Railroad
operators, including Amtrak, pressured Congress to extend the deadline by threatening they
would stop running trains after December 31, 2015. Senator Boxer had vowed to block a short-
term transportation bill that pushes the mandate further into the future, but didn’t raise objections
under the threat of a lapse in surface transportation authority.

“Waters” Rule Halted Nationwide

The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit based in Cincinnati, Ohio issued a nationwide
stay against the enforcement of the “waters of the United States” regulation issued by the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. The majority of
the divided court wrote:



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

[Wle conclude that petitioners have demonstrated a substantial possibility of success on the
metits of their claims. Petitioners first claim that the Rule’s treatment of tributaries, “adjacent
waters,” and waters having a “significant nexus” to navigable waters is at odds with the Supreme
Court’s ruling in Rapanos, where the Court vacated the Sixth Circuit’s upholding of wetlands
regulation by the Army Corps of Engineers. Even assuming, for present purposes, as the parties
do, that Justice Kennedy’s opinion in Rapanos represents the best instruction on the permissible
parameters of “waters of the United States” as used in the Clean Water Act, it is far from clear
that the new Rule’s distance limitations are harmonious with the instruction.

The majority concluded that there were good reasons to maintain the status quo while the court
dispenses with challenges to the rule. It also noted that the rule had already been stayed in 13
states, and that the additional stay provides nationwide uniformity.

As we have previously reported, the House has passed legislation that would lock the rule from
being enforced. The Senate is scheduled to begin considering its own legislation that would
require the Secretary of the Army and the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency
to propose a regulation revising the definition of the term "waters of the United States" in early
November.

Outlook for November

We anticipate a lot of behind the scenes work to occur during the month of November to finalize
an omnibus appropriations package. This will include work at the committee level in both the
House and Senate. The House and Senate will also look to work through differences on
cybersecurity legislation since the Senate has just passed its own bill. The Senate is scheduled to
spend the first week of the month on legislation requiring the EPA and Army Corps of Engineers
to go back to the drawing board on the “waters of the United States” rule. Majority Leader Mitch
McConnell has also indicated that the Senate will take up the reconciliation language passed by
the House that would strip certain provisions from the Affordable Care Act. The legislation will
be vetoed by President Obama, but using budget reconciliation is the only way Republicans have
the chance to advance an Affordable Care Act repeal, as it isn’t subject to a filibuster from
Democrats. While no further action on the California drought has been announced, we will be
monitoring the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee for upcoming legislative
markups.



INFORMATION
ITEM

3G



TO:

FR:

SU:

A gricultural Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
agresources{@erols.com

October 30, 2015

Legislative Report

Joe Grindstaff
General Manager, Iniand Empire Utility Agency

David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

Legislative Report, October, 2015

October became the month of the unexpected. I've been in Washington since 1971 and never
saw anything quite like it.

Snapshot.

*

October was largely consumed Speaker Boehner’s decision (and its aftermath) to step
down as Speaker and resign from the House effective October 30.

The House became embroiled in internal strife in the Republican caucus over leaders and
policy.

Boehner’s decision set in motion a series of highly unusual mid-session Republican
caucus clections.

Rep. Kevin McCarthy, House Majority Leader under Boehner, ran for Speaker and was
widely expected to be clected. At the last second (literally), he withdrew, throwing the
Caucus into highly visible political chaos.

The Freedom Caucus, a group of conservative House Rs, took credit for driving Boehner
into retirement AND blocking McCarthy’s ascension to the Speakership.

More than a dozen House Rs explored jumping into the Speakership (two did — Rep.
Danie! Webster from FL (distant relative of the historical Daniel Webster) and Rep.
Jason Chaffetz from Utah (a button-hole relative of Governor Michael Dukakis).

After McCarthy withdrew, Boehner and many others turned to Rep. Paul Ryan (R-WI),
the current Chair, Ways and Means Committee and former VP candidate on the Romney



ticket (2012).

Ryan, initially (and repeatedly) said no.

Following a week-long congressional break, Ryan returned to Washington. After
meetings with all Caucus factions and extensive talks with out-going Speaker Bochner,
agreed to seek the Speakership (all claimed — he was the ONLY one who could do it).
During the last week of October, the Caucus and then the full House elected Paul D.
Ryan as Speaker.

Speaker Bochner was given an emotional and heart-felt (if not bittersweet) retirement.
Amid pomp and circumstance befitting the occasion, Ryan was elected Speaker.
Boehner meanwhile, in the closing hours of his Speakership, worked with President
Obama, Minority Leader Pelosi and the Senate leadership on a bi-partisan basis to
fashion legislation that would (a) would address the debt limit (expiring Nov. 3); (b)
amend the spending (sequestration) budget caps, adding $80 Billion to the current fiscal
year budget; and (c) pass a series of other grid-locked legislative propositions.
Shut-down was averted (but again).

On a separate track, a short-term highway bill was moving and the House passed
legislation over intense opposition from the Freedom Caucus to reauthorize the Export-
Import bank (a legislative flash-point between House Rs and the Freedom Caucus.

The moment Boehner departed (October 30), the House sign shop removed his name
from the Speaker’s Office and installed a name plate with Speaker Ryan’s name.

Ryan is now assembling staff and building a Speaker’s team. So far — positive reviews.
When McCarthy withdrew from the Speaker’s race, he retained his position as Majority
Leader, As a result, pending elections for House R leadership positions based on the
assumption that McCarthy would become Speaker became moot and instantly ended.
MeCarthy remained the position of Majority Leader. Steve Scalise remained Majority
Whip. Other leadership positions remained the same.

As A Result...
Ryan Gives Up Ways and Means Gavel

When Ryan became Speaker, one significant change did occur.
Ryan resigned as Chair, House Committee on Ways and Means.

An election for the Chair will soon occur (the race is now underway) and results
uncertain.

Reps. Brady of Texas and Pat Tiberi of Ohio are both secking the position.

For a time, Rep. Devin Nunes, (R-CA), a senior Ways and Means Member, put his hat in
the ring, but Speaker Ryan, immediately after becoming Speaker, asked Nunes to stay on
as Inte]l Chair and he agreed.

There is already speculation that the Speaker could prefer someone else (other than
Brady or Tiberi) to chair Ways and Means, and this is expected to play out and get

-



resolved sometime in November.,

This Committee is important to IREUA because of pending tax “reform™ legislation that
could (might) threaten to the deductibility of municipal bonds — the funding mechanism
for local governments finance (for, in addition to water supply and waste water
investments, airports, hospitals, schools, energy investments, highways — and every other
kind of local infrastructure).

The Municipal Bonds Coalition of America is watching this closely, given the
implications.

If you recall, an policy and legislative effort is underway to reduce tax RATES. In order
to get down to 25% personal and 25% corporate rates, scores of tax code provisions have
to be eliminated including a very real threat to the financial integrity of municipal bonds).

House Rules — To Be Changed or Not (A Proxy for Control of the House)

When McCarthy dropped his bid for the Speakership, he publicly stated that the House R
Caucus had become “ungovernable.”

This was, at the time, a stunning (and publicly obvious) admission.

Within hours and days, the reality of that conflict was openly acknowledged (and a large
part of the reason that Ryan resisted the initial efforts to draft him for that position).

Capitol Hill newspaper, Politico “decoded” McCarthy’s declaration key demands to
McCarthy were leaked.

The 40-Member Freedom Caucus prepared a sweeping six-page, 21-point, detailed set of
proposed House Rule changes — which were submitted to McCarthy.

McCarthy was told — the price of their support hinged on his acceptance of the Rules
changes advanced by the Freedom Caucus.

Simply put, if accepted, the Speaker’s power would be effectively stripped from the
Speakership.

Absent agreement, the 40-Member Freedom Caucus would NOT support him, throwing

the Speakership (and the House itself) into uncontrolled chaos (no one could get to the
requisite 218 votes).

McCarthy refused to seek the Speakership over this (though few understood the “WHY™
at the time).

Ryan told the Freedom Caucus that he would not agree to any changes, but would (a)
consider them; and (b) operate a more inclusive process. For now, that’s working.

3-



Immediate Legislative Response — Government Shut-Down Averted (again, but only for

now)
= At the end of September a short-term CR was enacted for the entirety of the Federal
Government. A threatened shut-down was averted.

= Enactment, the last week of October, of a bill amending the debit limit accomplished the
same thing. A threatened shut-down was averted.

| The enacted CR is a short-term funding “fix” that extends only to December 11. All 12
funding bills will have to be enacted (or subject to another CR) at that time. It will be
Ryan’s first “test” as Speaker.

| In the Senate, Senator (and presidential candidate) Rand Paul, publicly declared that he
would return to Washington and filibuster the funding package negotiated by Speaker
Boehner and Senate Majority Leader (and fellow KY senator), Mitch McConnell.
McConnell, in no mood for a shut down, blocked the effort and, in the end, it fizzled out
rather quickly.

Water/Weather/Drought

Water/Drought — Senate Action on Boxer-Feinstein Drought Bill

i Senate Energy Committee drought hearing occurred on October 8. Senators Boxer and
Feinstein testified. Rep. David Valadao testified on behalf of the House bill. Hearing
was predictable and relatively low-key. Murkowski repeatedly urged all parties to work
together.

i} Witness list was very limited, however Jeff Kightlinger, MWD testified and so did a
Valley representative. Other, non-Californians appeared as well.

k A markup in the Senate could occur in November, but that remains unclear. This was
reported this last month as a target —a maybe, and little changed as October came to a
close.

S| Discussions with Members, House and Senate offices and Committees indicate that, to

date, little or no progress has been made.

= Senator Murkowski, Chair, Senate Energy Committee, previously indicated that a
California drought bill will be incorporated into a larger, west-wide drought bill.
However, even though no such bill is circulating at this time either some reps insist that
the bill will be marked up before Thanksgiving. I will be surprised.

El Nino
fiE Last month — and months prior - I reported on “El Nino is Coming, El Nino is Coming...”
The report is unchanged. All scientific and technical reports affirm the El Nino

condition. The first storms are now forming and beginning to hit — in both Southern and
Northern CA.

A-



Last month’s report — and the Month Prior — Questions. “El Nino stories from NASA, the
Weather Service and academics who track such events are now appearing daily in print
and e-media and are reporting this EL Nino to be one of the strongest formations ever is
building in the Pacific in years. Questions remain. Is this a “drought-buster OR a flood-
inducer? Will precipitation from storms have a chance to permeate the dry landscape,
OR instead, become huge “gully-washers?” Where will the storm hit? Most reports and
indications are that Southern California will receive the brunt of an El Nino. What about
Northern California? Will it come as rain OR reach the higher elevations as snow?

And, will any of this precip carry over to the Colorado River Basin? Within the IEUA
service area, if flooding occurs, there will be concerns about the ability to capture and
recharge as much water as possible and limit conflicts with the Chino Dairies. Right
now, there are more questions than answers. IEUA should be coordinating with SAWPA,
the Corps and local governments if flooding occurs or to manage it iffwhen it comes.”

The critical unanswered questions — how far “up the map” with El Nino hit (i.e. doe it
extend to Northem California; and if so, does the precip come down as rain or snow?).
Does California get any snow-pack from this storm system and if so, how much? The
answer to those questions not only impact 2016, but 2017 as well.

Unanticipated Drought-Related Federal Tax Issue

Unintended Consequences of Meeting Governor’s Drought Orders. Reduce water
consumption — pull grass policy.

Pull Lawns, Get MWD Grants — Owe Taxes on the Grant. Turns out, if one owned a
home or property AND if one received a lawn removal grant, then the amount of that
grant is “taxable income.” In some cases, the numbers turn out to be significant.

MWD-Led Effort to Eliminate Tax on Rebates. The Energy Policy Act of 1992 contains
a provision the energy savings are exempt from taxes. With that Act as precedient,
MWD is presently in discussions with the Senate Finance Committee, other groups and
Treasury to resolve this problem.

IEUA Washington Trip and Meetings

IEUA Delegation — and Meetings. Director Steve Elie, General Manager Joe Grindstaff
and Director of External Affairs, Kathy Besser came to Washington for three days of
meetings with the [BUA congressional delegation, House Natural Resources Committee
(Water and Power Subcommittee), the US Department of the Interior, State of California,
ACWA, and WateReuse Association.

Discussions at all meeting focused on water recycling, progtam funding, and the drought
bill provisions impacting Title XVI and the recycling program.

During these meetings, IEUA asked the US Department of the Interior to review and
reconsider its previous decision to reject a IEUA-Cucamonga Valley Water District water

-5-



recycling proposal based on what [EUA believes is a misinterpretation of the situation.
That DOI/BuRec review remains underway.

Drought Status — CA and Rest of the West

Drought Conditions — California. An all but identical report from last few months. At
the end of September, all 58 California Countics remained in various levels of drought.
According to the NOAA/USDA’s well-visited Drought Monitot web site, 100% of
California remains is in various levels of drought and the Monitor’s weekly update
reported that more than 90% of the entire State was in severe, extreme or exceptional
drought. This condition has remained static for months.

Drought Conditions — Rest of the West. This map is shifting — in part. Coastal states
(CA, OR, and WA plus NV) remain in severe drought. Same with Idaho and western
Montana. Drought is subsiding in UT and Arizona. The middle part of the West —
Eastern Montana, Wyoming, Colorado, the Dakotas, Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma,
most of NM and almost all of Texas are largely drought free at this time. Texas received
significant precip (aftermath of Hurricane Patricia coming up from Mexico.

Looking Into November

Speaker Ryan settles in.

Ways and Means Chair to be selected. Subcommittees could be impacted — and
chairmanships changed as well.

Legislative Washington begins to return to a (new) sense of normal.
Drought legislation continues to be watched - markup timing remains uncertain.

As 2015 winds down and 2016 approaches — yes, we’re in the middle of a Presidential
race and it impacts everything.



INFORMATION
ITEM

3H



V\, AN Coas i ﬁtik 150YS
Strategic Public Affairs

October 30, 2015
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: October Legislative Report
Overview:

The Governor took until the very last day to finish taking action on the 941 bills passed by the
Legislature this year. He signed 808 and vetoed 133. He approved several bills on water
conservation including bills to protect homeowners who let their lawns go brown or install
artificial turf; several bills to clean up the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act passed last
year; and of course SB 350, to increase the state’s renewable energy and building efficiency
standards.

As the year winds down, conversations about what the Legislature will focus on next year have
already started. At the top of the list for the Governor and the water community is Proposition 218
reform. The Governor has indicated that reform to Prop 218 needs to happen so that water agencies
can implement water conservation measures including conservation rates. There is also
signification discussion of how to fund water infrastructure projects in the future and how to
provide funding for appropriate water agency consolidation, Stakeholders are keeping in mind that
both of these issues require a two-thirds vote as these two topics continue to be discussed over the
winter and when the Legislature returns in January.

The 2015 Draft Integrated Energy Policy Report was released by the California Energy
Commission recently. The draft report includes a section on the water energy nexus and how steps
the public water sector and the state can take to limit water loss and use energy more efficiently.

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) recently held a workshop to discuss post-2025
vehicle efficiency and emission goals. They released a proposal to reduce NOx and particulate
matter from light-duty trucks. Their proposal comes ahead of a federal proposal to update vehicle
emissions standards.

A recent poll showed that while most respondents do not know what the CA WaterFix is, when
read a brief statement, 79 percent support the project. 86 percent of the respondents in the Inland
Empire support the WaterFix, among the highest in the state.

The new version of net-energy metering program (NEM) is working its way through the CPUC
process. Stakeholders have spent months working on models to test new tariff possibilities and
have now submitted their own proposals for the new NEM 2.0 tariff, Southern California Edison,
like the other utilities in the state, say that non-participating customers have to bear significant
costs for the NEM program to continue and offer a proposal to significantly change the way the



NEM program works, making the fed encrgy back into the grid less valuable to the NEM
participant.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report - October 2015

Governor Signs Bills

The Governor has taken final action by signing 808 bills and vetoing 133 ahead of the October
11 deadline. The 14.1 percent veto rate is slightly higher than previous years, and there is no
expectation the Legislature will come back to Sacramento to try to override any of those vetoes.

Taking effect on January 1 are several measures on water conservation including bills on when
and how home owners associations can regulate artificial turf and outdoor irrigation. There were
several bills that were cleanup bills from last year’s Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.
Finally, the Governor did sign legislation to regulate the use of plastic microbeads in personal
care products.

On the energy side, the Governor predictably signed SB 350 to extend the renewable energy and
sustainable buildings goals. As discussed last month, it was unclear if the Governor would sign
AB 1288 (Atkins, D-San Diego) which expands the California Air Resources Board by two
members from the environmental justice community appointed by the Legislature. Many thought
he might not want the Legislature to have the power to make appointments, but he ultimately
signed the bill.

Potential 2016 Legislative Initiatives

When the Governor signed AB 401 (Dodd, D-Napa) which directs further study on a low-income
water rate assistance program by the State Water Resources Control Board and the Board of
Equalization, he included a signing message that noted that Prop 218 is the biggest impediment
to public water systems establishing low-income water rate assistance programs. He further
states that Prop 218 is an obstacle to conservation pricing and stormwater improvements. He
directed his administration to work with stakeholders and the Legislature to address this issue in
2016. His message made it very clear that Prop 218 reform will be heavily discussed over the
winter and into 2016.

A working group including, Association of CA Water Agencies, CA State Association of
Counties, and others has been established to take the lead on and pursue reform.

While SB 20 (Pavley), relating to a water public goods charge, was not heard in 2015, the
measure remains in the Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee and discussions about
“sustainable funding for orphan water infrastructure costs” (or as some call it, a public goods
charge for water) will continue in 2016. The California Water Foundation has indicated that it
will play a large role in the discussions and the administration and Senator Pavley have already
committed to starting the process this winter. While no specific date has been given, there is a
plan for a hearing to identify need for water finding resources in November with a January



hearing for stakeholder response and discussion of possible solutions. The water community
remains somewhat divided on the “public goods charge” issue with some, including ACWA flat
out opposing the idea, while others are interested in having a conversation about how to fund
mandated water district consolidations, infrastructure projects and other potential projects with
some sort of public goods charge.

It is important to remember that while discussions about Prop 218 reform and a public goods
charge will be front and center over the winter and in early 2016, action on both policies would
require a two-thirds vote of the Legislature. It is likely that not all the Democrats would be
willing to vote affirmatively on these two issues in an election year, let alone having a few
Republicans to provide the necessary two-thirds vote.

2015 Draft Integrated Energy Policy Report released

After extensive stakeholder workshops, the California Energy Commission (CEC) has released
the draft 2015 Integrated Energy Policy Report (IEPR) which focuses on actions the state can
take to help meet the new greenhouse gas reduction and renewable energy goals.

In addition to focusing on climate change, the report also addresses the ongoing drought in its
own chapter detailing the impacts of less water and snowpack; actions that state has taken
including energy efficiency rebate programs; updates from state agencies and recommendations
for future actions.

Some of the water/drought-related recommendations include increasing the accessibility of real-
time water and energy data; supporting diversification of water resources; encouraging research
and investment into water-system improvements to improve leak detection and the minimization
of water losses; investigating the potential for additional water savings through appliance
efficiency standards (with a near-term focus on landscape and agricultural equipment as well as
commercial dishwashers); and encouraging the efficient design of home hot water delivery
systems. The CEC recommends the CPUC continue its evaluation of the nexus between water
and energy use, and the implementation of customer incentives for water conservation.

CARB discusses post-2025 vehicle GHG goals

As federal regulators consider whether to revise vehicle efficiency GHG rules in place through
2025, state officials at CARB are laying out their goals for post-2025 vehicles. These goals
include increasing fuel efficiency of light-duty gasoline vehicles and trucks.

CARB also wants to phase in new NOx standards for light-duty trucks between 2025 and 2030
and ensure that all new vehicles sold in California by 2030 are super-ultra-low emission vehicles.
The strategy also includes a clean diesel fuel standard for adoption by 2020 that aims to reduce
NOx, particulate matter and GHGs.



Poll shows statewide support for California WaterFix

EMC Research conducted a poll in late September asking voters about supporting the California
WaterFix.

Generic questions found that 59 percent of voters feel like the drought is extremely important.
Reliability of the water supply is extremely important to 40 percent while the condition of
infrastructure including pipes, canals, levees, reservoirs and the statewide water distribution
system is extremely important to only 33 percent of respondents.

When read a brief description of the project, 55 percent support the WaterFix, with 91 percent
supporting improving the ability to move water to storage during wet years as a key reason for
supporting the project.

After region specific statements were read, the support for the WaterFix improved to 79 percent
with 86 percent in the Inland Empire supporting the project. The Central Valley and the
Sacramento/North showed the lowest support with just 69 and 53 percent support respectively.

Net-Energy Metering

The existing Net-Energy Metering (NEM) program is scheduled to sunset in June of 2017 or
when each of the utilities reaches the “NEM Cap,” which is 5 percent of their aggregate peak
load. All projects that are interconnected before the program closes will stay on the current NEM
tariff for 20 years after their interconnection date. As of September, Southern California Edison
(SCE) is at 2.86 percent of the five percent cap, leaving 958.6 MWs to install under the current
NEM program.

NEM 2.0

AB 327 (Perea, 2014) required the CPUC to create a new NEM program, NEM 2.0. The
proceeding was focused first on creating models to try different tariff possibilities. Recently,
parties used those models and submitted their proposals for the next version of the NEM to the
CPUC. Not surprisingly, the proposals vary widely between solar industry interests, customer
groups and the state’s investor owned utilities.

Citing the need to continue to grow renewable distributed generation, and market stability among
other things, most solar groups called for continuing the program as is, noting that customers can
easily understand the current program and the benefits it provides. The utilities have a different
vision for NEM in mind. They argue that they need to recoup costs to maintain infrastructure.
Each of the IOUs have proposed monthly access fees and other charges as well as substantially
reduced payments for net-metered energy.

Specifically, SCE proposes that:

1. Participating customers first consume their self-generated energy onsite.

2. Participating customers purchase additional energy they need from the utility at their
usual retail rate.

3. The utility compensates participating customers for self-generated energy exported to the
grid at $0.08/kWh



4. The utility collects a monthly charged based on the system’s size to recover fixed costs
associated with providing access to the grid for exports and power quality services.

The proceeding is moving fairly quickly as they hope to have the successor tariff in place by the
end of the year, as required by AB 327.

This proceeding is being watched very closely by many parties including the Legislature and the
Governor, who do not want to see the program be altered so drastically it becomes ineffective.

Bill Update

The matrix below reflects the final action taken on bills in the first year of the two-year session:



INFORMATION
ITEM

3i



CALIFTORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC

Date: QOctober 30, 2015

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: John Withers, Jim Brulte

Re: October Activity Report

Listed below is the California Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us
if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items

mentioned below.

e  Met with [EUA Executive Management Team to review priority issues and to discuss activities for October
that they wanted accomplished. Specifically discussed concept of Water Governance Committee.

e Participated in discussions with staffs of San Bemardino and IEUA to discuss coordination of County and
District legislative and public policy issue agendas that Executive Staff wanted.

o Received the recently released LAFCO report and updated strategy and approach to MSR including
references to Lafco consultants

o Discussed County flood control and IEUA issues.

« Continue fo monitor statewide water issues inciuding the BDCP, water bond, and drought relief act activites.

» Outreach to Board Directors as needed on issues of interest

o Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of inferest to [EUA.

18800 VON KARMAN AVENUE, STE. 190 - IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92612
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 - FACSIMILE (949) 252-8911
WWW.CALSTRAT.COM




INFORMATION
ITEM

3J



X00p XLBIN 120100 VOM VLTS I\STOT\OTY-PIEOH-D

"SUOISSTIID
se8 asnoquaaId JO UOTIONPal PUE J12eM pue A310U9 pue JoTEM
W2aM]Oq SNXSU 3Y) 0} PreSaI [im Juajur 2ATE[SIS] JO JUDWSIL]S
© pUE ‘SUOTEIR[0SP pue SBUIPUY SATIR[SIS0] 9Yew OSfe PInoMm

I1q YL, "PUn TOHONpIY 8O SNOYURILY) o) toay Surpuny SXON
107 S[qIB1[e IE 1eY) SIUSUMSIAUT S} Fuoure JUdTIean oM gim nd £Sug | () Asraed
poddng | poreroOsSE SUOISSTUED u3 asnoyuaaI3 Jo uonINPaI P POM X -T 1918 M -1LY 9S
ued 2ouer[dwod 34}

Fuiaoidde £q WNTWOIYD JUS[EARXAY 10} PIEPUE]S 131eMm Sunyaup
Areurxd oy yim 20UEIdIIOD IASIOER 0] 9UIN JO pouad © jureId o}
‘preoq ajels oy 0} wed souerdwoo € sjmqns pue soredaxd rerp
pasosuodg wosAs 1oyem orqnd e Jo isanbar oyl 18 ‘preoq [ORUOT) $O0INOS3Y | JOUISAOD) | WNFUOND) (@) osanH
VMOV | woddng I51R A\ S1E1S OY3 00T ‘1 Arenuef [nun ‘azHowne PIoM Aq poudig | JUS[eAEXSH -68¢€ €S
npoId JJO-oSU € Ul SSUR]d 10 JJRI[0)X2 0} past e

181} SPeaqOIoIX snsed Surorejuod yonpoid a1ed [euosiad e els
sty ut sesodand Teuonowroxd 10§ SULISKIO I0 Sui[[os WO ‘pounap | IOUIIAOD) speaqoroniy | (@) woord

poddng s ‘oszod © ‘g0 ‘1 ATenue( 108 pUE U0 9qryo1d pom £q pausIs onsejd 388 €V
SL
s se a8en3ue|
quIes a1}
PAmENNOd ‘76 ¥
16 59V ,mu_uﬁ? suo
s pepdonddy | ompuio
s[1q 130 Alquiossy manoiq 193png
£owoFowryg oYL poddng somnyipuadxy JySnoi( AousdIwy w pioH | AousBiowy A (N
"9sn
[EUONBI0L
"q "ITOAXSSIY K9[BA “ITOAISSY
Ieak-omy e puotuer(] Sy} Ul yuedionred Aue Aq I3jem im 1081000 ApIpoq md Koepn | (W) euolg
opemsemyjigg | 9soddQ | STa10W GorgM Ut ANAn9R [RUONBIOSI noniquyoxd 1dwax? PMOM max-z | puourelq crl gV

A0INY

HONIS0,]
uonduiasag SIS 132lqng g

10N vl

XLIJe]\| UOue|sIdary s1els VOM



INFORMATION
ITEM

3K



XOOp"XUJEJA| OAR[SIS] SALRAOJU] 219D LLTST\S [0TWIA-PIECEN-D

oY} JO IOjENSIUTUPY
-91BU0S 9} AQ UOHBISPISUOD J0J SINIUUIOT) o) pue Awiry 24}

SYIOM O1[gNd PUe JUSTIHONAUH 3Y) £q £jqeroae] paprodar pue paonponu] | JO Arejo109g o) sermbay | osselreg UYO[ JOJEUIS orIT'S

"910¢ A[7ed Ul 100} 9} UO UOK|BISPISUOD 1A I5qUI3I3(] Ul oUI0d
pnoMm 11 Jeq) A[33I] oIowr ST Ing “I5qUISAON] & A[Tes e W02 PIrod dnoprewr v

"PTUION[E)) SpN[ou Jsnf 10U 9pIm-1Sam 2q 01 pa10adxa st -spooford a8e10)8
111q asrmoxduos g ‘A[[euonippy Yoy pue Joeq popen 3uroq 10U Are stesodoad | 1s7em 104 Surprairad 191589
1nq ‘s[[rq JySnoIp ISNO] pue JJBUDS ) USAMII sgenduey estwordwod 10§ ap1aoxd suonemdal
M [[Iq B 99U ooaxd o] Sunduone oXe SPUIWO)) SIINOSTY [EFIEN [EIUSUIUOIIATS 35D
3SNOR 9y} PUE SOPTIIWO)) SIIMOSY [eImeN pue KS10ug 9yeusg oY) WoX plnom 1eygy saedrqnday
[e1s "19qo1Q Aes ul ppoy sem SULIES[] IS SALR[SIZD] IBUSS ISTLY JsSnOY BIUIONTED
Aq poonpoIuI WOTR[SISY]

"9SNOH 3} Passed BNOI(J WIASIM oepe[e prae( d | 868TAH
‘s100foxd
TAX 9[ILY, SZLOyIIe 0}
-91 (7 AJTed Ul 100[J ST} UO UOHRIIPISUOD LM L3qUISIS(] U amoo | sserduo)) Jof JuswaImbal
PO 31 gy A[OI] SIOUI ST 31INq JOQUISAON SE A[xes se 2ur0o pinod dmjrewt 9T} PIAOWSI OS[e
1] "IoreMm PI[OLDRT UO [N
"BIUIOFY[E)) SPN[IUT 150 J0U “PIM-ISOM ® SUIeIuoo 31 “V1HI 10J
aq 01 pajaadxa st [1q osTwoIdWOd € ‘A[[EUONIPPY "YHI0Y put JOEq Ppen Suq |  Ajreoyeds BIUIOIED
10u are spesodoxd jnq ‘s[[iq WENOIp SSNOH pUe IJeUss A} usoMm1aq dFendue] ur 1ySnoIp 1equiod
asTuroxdwrod yyim T[iq e asuaIopu0oa1d 0} Sundwsoye are SONIUIIO]) SAVINOSIY 0] YJuouI 2y} JO sAep
[emyeN SSNOF] 9y} PUR 9a)jIUIIO)) SIOMOSIY [eImEN pae A31ouyg Measg Teury oq Ul Uone[sI39]

oy} woIy JJr§ "19q010Q AIes Ul p[ay sem SULILSE] SN0 ALR[SIZT ISTL] PoONpONUT UIISURS] | UIAISUIS,] SUURK] "USS ¥681°S
"L10T PUB 910C
srea [eost] wt Surpuads
o1)SOUIOP pUe ISUIJP
10§ sdeo 19y jonuo)
198png o) WolJ Jo1a1
ur wonq O sepraoid
pue ‘10T JO Yo
“Nsap SIY SaYoBI y3noxy Surfreo 1G9p

11 90UO ME[ OJUT UOTB[SIZA] 3 uSts [[m SY paRdIpUl SEY BWRqQ JUSpISald o spuadsns JusuraIde (JusuIpusure) J5UY20g
"2YRUDg PUe ISNOL 99 Y109 possed serf JuowoaI3e 193pnq uesnrediq aq L, 108pnq uesnrediq oy, uqor Ioeadg oo | HIETHH
sme)s Aewung Josuodg | Jequunp |1

Xy 2oupafiusis Jo uoVISISYY [04IP2A



X20p"XLOBIA SATIRISISOT SANBACIU] B33 LLZST\S10T\0o-PrRoOd\:D

11 JoquIaoa( uo sax1dxa

vornjosal Sumumuod JuALMd YL -oFeyord sNqIUTO UE SAOWI 0} J3qUUS(]
AjTes [un JTem [{im ssaxduo)) 1et) oredionue aM—SUOIIEIO[E SAIIIOoqNS
) Sunnquusip SuTpn{ouE-—{IUOT ST [IAS] o) oo 3y e doe[d ae; [
JIom joadxo am OTIYM -a3exjord snqruuo e SuneaId SSNOSIP 03133 01 pauels
ApeaI[e 9ABY SOONIWWIO)) suoneudorddy sjeusg pue SSNOH =) WO} peIs

“JUIUI2I5E

1o8pnq uesnrediq

o) I payenodou

Surpuny [euCnIpPE M
s1aqumu 123pnq mau,, 9y}
asn pnom ey a3exoed
suorpeudoxdde sngruwio
ue Jo yuawdo[aA9p
renusjod o) SULIONUO

ageyord
suorrendoxddy
saqruui() 3[qIssod

B/

-sy00fosd uorreSnru JSnoIp 10} dqe[rese Surpunj JeuonIppe apel

Arenuajod a10jo1oyy pue ‘sded 108pnq oy 25LIIUT P[NOD Jef dojoaap 01 Te9p
122K OM1 € JOJ SuIydiem oI OA\ TONN]OSAI Sumunuos 1eyioue JO S[[Iq Surpung
Teok-[y 3oy ssed o oARY [[iM ssar8uo)) ‘1 [ 12qUc3(J U0 ondxa 0} 398

D oY) M “UOISIOA S)E passed sey 9snoH 34 £uo nq ‘sypiq suoneudoxdde
[EnUUE II0T) PAIES[O SARY SIPIWINIC]) Sjeusg pue SSNOH Iy mog

“sjoafoid 1ayeM PI[OAD3I
103 Aqrewaud pasn sem
Asuow 1By [[1q S T894
158] 231 JOT3Y 14301
UISIM,, JOJ TOT[[ITT

05§ [euOnIppE UE SUIERIUO0D
[11q syeusg 34, "91Ad

207 spg swogeudoiddy
121\ pue A310ug

SIOTTUIWIO,)
suoreudoxddy
21pUsg pUR 3SNOYH

S/
870C 4 H

"(2A0GE POUOTIUSUL) GOISIOA
UMO IO FULISPISTOD APUIIMO ST 3jeUSg Y], “3SNOH 94} possed seq []1q ST{L

“{oeqpad) Iop[oyaels
JeuonIppe Ui o[l MU B
asodoxd pue s91R1S P[]
[ JO s1ayem oy} Surpredal
o pasodord Sunsixe
IO} MBIPYIM 01 AoUddY
UO0T}99101] [@)ESWUOIIAUY
2y} JO IoRRNSTUIUIPY

a1 puE AUy oY)

70 Arejexoag ot} sarmbay

1snyg [ “doyd

eI H

*JOQUISAON] JO N20M ISIJ SY [[1q T} ISPISU0 O} payadxa st opeusg 4,

"SR1S
po1IUr) 9 JO SIateMm,,
WIS} S JO UOTHUYIP

2y} SuIsIASL uone[ngal
e asodoid 03 Aouady
WO0I}99]01 [EIUSUIUOIAUL




INFORMATION
ITEM

3L



m —‘ON -—@QE®>OZ PU_I..-.m-ﬂ— UILIVM TVAIDINNW ¥
A>uabyy SaIIIN sAduug pupiul W | o

-
u ,

ayepdn
99 UOI}OBUUOYD JBJeAA




A AULSIC NILVAL TYAERNNW ¥

Iy | me
vE

90IAISS |9]jeled =
90IAIBS Bll *
ooIAIes Aesodwa]
994 woJj }dwax3y si9)9N

adeospue =
pajohoay =
2|gelod =
994 0} Jo9[qng sis)oN
WSISAS UOiNQL)SIP J8}EM B 0] SUOI}OBUU0D
Jo)aw pazisdn 1o Mal |e o) 89} 8w-BUQ

)1 S13eUYM

99 UOIJOBUUOY) JBJBAN




m SIS HILVM TVIERINOW Y

Aduaby SN I3 PUOH ﬂ #

9102 ‘I Aenuer :3jeq aAlOd]
991JJO UOI)D9]|0D 98} JISJON *
10)e[|N2|ED 93] pue SPVH 10} SUSaAN *
asegeleq
siadojoAap 40} Jeays Joe x

- R sde)g 1xeN
_‘, ﬂ___ﬁ_____:_ St iz S99 JO JusWwiAed =«
ST ) o uoneusaWnNIop pue Bupoel] =«

GL0Z AInr aouls

mmc_umoE >u:om< 19)epA [enpIAIpU|

99 UOI128UU0Y) J8JeAN




LNLSICE WILYAR Trdl HNOYY ¥

¥ Aouaby SR N3 PUOI g

; suonsand




L\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
— e wmonmer . WATER CONNECTION FEE FACT SHEET

(" The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) is a regional wastewater treatment agency and wholesale \
distributor of imporied water and recycled water. Today, IEUA and its member agencies are responsible for
serving approximately 830,000 people over 242 square miles in western San Bernardino County. IEUA is
committed to investing in our water supply for today and tomorrow through fiscal responsibility, efficient business
practices, water supply management and environmental stewardship. For other inquiries regarding the fee,
\niease call (909) 993-1600. y

*The water connection fee is a one-time fee paid to IEUA for any new
What i the IEUA Waler Connectlion Fee? gV Lt REIClaNE Gy connection to a water distribution system
within the IEUA service area.

*The new fee takes effect January 1, 2016.

«Potable water
What types of meters are subject to this *Recycled water
one-time fee? *Landscape

«Temporary, fire & parallel service meters are not subject to the fee

——————————————_—

What if | change ocul the waler meterlo a

Aiffaran Ciza? «The fee is determined based on the difference between the original

and upsized meter. There is no fee for downsizing a meter.

p———__e e

How do | calculate the fee? «Fees are determined by the size and number of water meters being
installed for your particular project.

—— e

When do | pay the fee? -Fee paid at the time you pay your local water agency meter fees.

f

-Fees are paid directly to IEUA located at 6075 Kimball Avenue,
Where do | pay the fee? Chino Monday-Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm or by mail to: P.O. Box
9020, Chino Hills, CA 91709 Attn: Water Connection Fee

What types of payment are accepled? *Personal check
*Cashier's check

How much will the new fee cost? :Fees are calculated based on the 2016 adopted rates set forth below

2016 WATER METER CONNECTION FEE RATES

5/8"-3/4" 1” 1-5” 2" 3" 4-” 6" 8“ —[7 10]’! 12!!

$693 $1,733 | $3,465 | $5,544 $12,128 | $21,830 | $48,510 | $83,160 i $103,950 $121,275

*Adopted future rates are available on the IEUA webslte at www.ieua.org



o9 prmeies INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
(\ inkand mpire Ueltes geny A TER CONNECTION FEE FACT SHEET

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

« IEUA wastewater connection fees currently in place do not pay for investments in the regional water
system.

o With growth increasing, population is expected to reach 1.2 miilion within the next 20 years.

o $91 million in expanded and new water infrastructure is needed to support recycled water, regional
resiliency and water conservation projects.

o |EUA has a responsibility to ensure that the regional water system is financially sound.

o Without the new fee, $91 million of regional water reliability projects needed to meet growth will
be unfunded.

¢ Proposition 26 mandates costs should be reasonable and appropriately allocated to payers based
on the benefit received.

o A comprehensive rate study in 2014 established the proposed fee.

inland Empire Utilities Agency Service Area




INFORMATION
ITEM

3M



»

" g Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 18, 2015
Through: Engineering, Operations & Biosolids Management Committee (71/11/15)
Public, Legislative Affairs & Water Resources Committee (11/11/15)
To: The Honorable Board,of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindst
General Manager
Chris Berch (’/b
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Submitted by: Sylvie Lee@
Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Subject: Annual Recycled Water Report for Fiscal Year 2014/15
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to review.

BACKGROUND

The 2014/15 Recycled Water Annual Report for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)
recycled water program provides annual delivery data by IEUA retail member agencies, by usage
types, and by customers. The 2014/15 covers the IEUA fiscal year of July 2014 to June 2015.
The report also provides summaries of the program history, describes recent construction, and
gives an overview of the IEUA treatment plants. The report includes appendices of water quality
compliance data for IEUA water recycling plants and lists individual customer uses.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:/Board-Rec\2015415269 FY 14-15 Recycled Water Annual Report 11-18-15



-~

Inflapd Empire Utmtxes(gem); ~dy
SV 201 4/15 REC YCLED WATER
£ " ANNUAL REPORT

Water Smart

Thmkmg in Terms of Tomorrow




JEUA Recycled Water 2014 /15 Annual Report

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION.. ..o ceeemeuemeemssmssmsmsismsss sasses sessassanss s sassssssas ermssasemsmmsemsemssseemsssessessras sssasasmsssas s smssmsans sansansns 1

DEMANDS............. . AR R R AR RS e w2
USE TYPE DEMANDS. ..ottt cenemrmnssmssensmrssrssaseses B oo e s s e oS SETISEETEOE 3
RETAIL DEMANDS ... et iss s snisssssssssssssesesssssssssrasssssssmsomssssssinsemsrmsssesnssmsssessass sesmsnsansssessmses 4
CUSTOMERS DEMANDS ........ooctiusiimmsmsimsmmsmrmsmsesemsmssssmsesesmsrasesssssss sessasssne seseas ssessassmmsassssesas 5

ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS ... cemmsnsnssmscosssesmessensasmaens

HISTORY .o iesmmmmissmmssms s sessssnesssmss snsssssssssos s snes s ssears seasmsmsrmsessasssass s s s snsamasanas sus sesseseansmnesasnns 6

RECYCLED WATER CAPITAL PROGRAM ....ccconssssnmicnsmrmmmsresmmmsmsenssmssssssssnssseemssemsssnsssessnsnmssassanasne 9
PROJECTS COMPLETED ........cconsiesesissmnssissusscesssssssersenssasssssssssssssssssssasssse sesser susssossesmssssssssns 9
PROJECTS IN CONSTRUCTION ..uocuitmnsninsrcsensssosensusmsensssmssarssases ssrsassssssasensasmsensresssassansoss sarsessnnsoss 9
PROJECTS IN DESIGN ....coiciismmensemsesassmsmmssnsssmssmssss sessssssssnassmsessensessmsssosessess sessssatsnsssssessass sessmasssne 10
FUTURE REUSE PROJECTS ..o s snsssssnsssnssessremsemssmsmssessossassassssmssss sovesssens assassasssmssnsmaess 10

TREATMENT PLANTS o sssrmnasmsessessasnsnns e e SRR BN S e SR an i T 11

FIGURES

Figure 1 - IEUA Service Area ..o s rmssessssasssenes w1

Figure 2 - Annual Direct Use and Groundwater Recharge...........cocomemmmmesionsssimsmmsmnsssnsans 2

Figure 3 - Recycled Water Demand by USe TYPE ..vumsmsesmmssessssmsrsmssssessassan sonssses -3

Figure 4 - Recycled Water Demand by Retail AGenCY.....ummimimimmmermsnsmnsssemssssasssensesses 1

Figure 5 - RP-1 TreatMent PrOCESS ...uuacmmmmmemsssmsimsmmmssemsemessessessesssmssesssasassassassssesssssessassssssaes 12

Figure 6 - RP-4 Treatmnent PrOCESS ..o smsasssssnsssssses s sssssssess semsmssmssssessessensasssiasans 14

Figure 7 - CCWRF Treatment PTOCESS e sessrrsssnsassars imssssssssssssessessassssstsissssssssasssans 16

Figure 8 - RP-5 Treatment Process s T e N 18

TABLES

Table 1 - Recycled Water Demand DY USE TYPE ..curimermeriersssmesssss e sessessssssesssmssssssessesssases 3

Table 2 - Recycled Water Demand by Retail AZENCY ......cvvimnnsmss sessesmsesssecsaseseess 4

Table 3 - Top 10 Recycled Water Customers for 2014 /15 .........cvummmmssnmmsmessssssn 5

Table 4 - Retail Agency Water Rates for 2014/15 ..o 7

Table 5 - Capital Project Summary for 2014 /15 .. semscmssmsmmasssssssssssssessssssssrsssssse 9

APPENDICES

APPENDIX A Recycled Water Effluent Monitoring Data

APPENDIX B Recycled Water Compliance Data

APPENDIX C Recycled Water Users and Demands

Page |i



ILUA Recycled Water 2014 /15 Annuzl Repori

INTRODUCTION

The 2014/15 Recycled Water Annual Report for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)
recycled water program provides annual delivery data by IEUA retail member agencies, by
usage type, and by customers. The 2014/15 covers IEUA’s fiscal year of July 2014 to June
2015. The report also provides summaries of the program history, describes recent
construction, and gives an overview of the IEUA treatment plants. IEUA provides
wastewater treatment for its seven member agencies: the Cities of Chino, Chino Hills,
Fontana, Montclair, Ontario, Upland and Cucamonga Valley Water District. Recycled water
from the treatment process is generated and delivered for use in the IEUA service area to
retail water agencies. IEUA owns and operates five wastewater recycling facilities that
serve over 850,000 people. Figure 1 shows the IEUA service area, its member agencies, and
the locations of JEUA’s five treatment plants. Of the five plants, four produce tertiary-
treated, Title 22-quality recycled water. The general layout and capacities of the water
recycling plants are discussed later in the report. The 2014 recycled water monitoring and
compliance data for the five facilities are provided in Appendices A and B.

{® Reglonal Plants |
O Lift Station [
== Sawer Pipelines

L2

Figure 1 - IEUA Service Area

Page |1



DEMANDS

During the 2014/15, the average recycled water supply from IEUA’s facilities was
approximately 50.8 million gallons per day (MGD), or 56,823 acre-feet per year (AFY).
Groundwater recharge usage was 10,840 AFY and direct usage was 22,580 AFY. Total
recycled water demands during 2014/15 were 33,420 acre-feet (AF), a decrease by
13 percent from the previous fiscal year. Recharge was down 20% and direct use was
down 8%. The recycled water delivery volumes of direct use and groundwater recharge
can vary seasonally and annually based on a variety of factors (e.g. the rainfall intensity,
rainfall duration, and recharge basin maintenance activities). Figure 2 shows IEUA’s
historical direct use and groundwater recharge of recycled water for the past 10 years.

Recycled water demands for direct use and recharge purposes were approximately
59 percent of the available supply. During the peak summer months (July through
September), the recycled water demand was 81 to 84 percent of the available supply.

& 40,000
35,000
BDirect Use 30,000
1. A Recharge
E 25,000
i "
J 20,000 G..'IJ
% 15000 o
. — — <
1 : 10,000
r; B 5,000
M & 0
b a o)
W) \M] Q
o\ AN A\
& & oSS

Figure 2 - Annual Direct Use and Groundwater Recharge

Page



USE TYPE DEMANDS

Delivered recycled water was beneficially reused for a variety of applications including
landscape irrigation, agricultural irrigation, industrial process water, groundwater
recharge and construction. Table 1 and Figure 3 show the 2014 /15 recycled water demand

by use type.

Table 1 - Recycled Water Demand by Use Type

2014/15 Percent of
ypeoltise Demand (AF) Demand
Recharge 10,840 32%
Agriculture 10,675 32%
Landscape 10,161 30%
Industrial 1,360 4%
Construction 383 1%
Total Demand 33,420 100%
Industrial
4%
Lal;:)s:/: pe C_Construction
1%
{
Agriculture Rech:rge

-
e

Figure 3 - Recycled Water Demand by Use Type



RETAIL DEMANDS

IEUA is the wholesale recycled water provider to its member agencies, who in turn are the
retail agencies that directly serve its customers. [EUA member agencies which served
recycled water in 2014/15 include:

e City of Chino,
e City of Chino Hills,
¢ City of Ontario,

¢ Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD),
e Monte Vista Water District (MVWD), and

e City of Upland

Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) and Fontana Water Company (FWC) are the water
retailers in the Cities of Montclair and Fontana, respectively, but are not IEUA member
agencies. MVWD and FWC obtain and retail recycled water from their overlying Cities
which are IEUA member agencies. San Bernardine County is currently a direct customer of
IEUA based on long standing historical contracts.

Table 2 and Figure 4 show the recycled water demand by IEUA retail agency. Each retail
agency’s total includes direct use and an allocation for recycled water groundwater
recharge based on IEUA’s Regional Sewage Service Contract. Jurupa Community Services
District (JCSD), located directly south of Fontana, is not an IEUA member agency yet will
receive a recycled water groundwater recharge allocation through 2025 based on a

historical agreement between IEUA and JCSD.

Table 2 - Recycled Water Demand by Retail Agency

. Direct U
LEELA AT (X;) > All(l:::tl.ilg;g&n Tfé??ﬁyn PSZS::;S i
Chino 8,324 1,076 9,400 28%
Ontario 8,018 2,222 10,240 31%
Chino Hills 1,827 912 2,739 8%
CVWD 1,400 2,405 3,805 11%
San Bernardino County 1,371 0 1,371 4%
IEUA 695 0 695 2%
Upland 636 1,007 1,643 5%
Montclair/MVWD 308 468 776 2%
Fontana /FWC 0 1,927 1,927 6%
JCSD 0 823 823 2%
Subtotal 22,580 10,840 33,420 100%

Page |4




San Bernardino IEUA  ypland _MVWD
County 2% 5% 2% . W
4% . - ‘ontana Water
/ Company
CVWD 6%
11% \]csn
3%
Chino Hills
8%
Chino
28%
Ontario

. 31%

Figure 4 - Recycled Water Demand by Retail Agency

CUSTOMERS DEMANDS

Appendix C lists the recycled water direct use customers for each retail agency and their
demands for the fiscal year. Table 3 lists the top ten largest direct reuse customer sites for
the fiscal year (excluding groundwater recharge sites). During 2014/15, forty new
connections were made to the recycled water system with a total new demand estimated at
855 AFY. Connected new demand is the anticipated annual usage based on land size and
previous potable water usage history.

Table 3 - Top 10 Recycled Water Customers for 2014/15

Customer Use (AF) Type of Use Retailer

Lewis Farms 1,338 Agriculture Ontario
Weststeyn Dairy 898 Agriculture Chino

El Prado Park 879 Landscape San Bernardino County
Cal Poly Pomona 832 Agriculture Chino
Cleveland Farm 793 Agriculture Ontario

New Indy Ontario 774 Industrial Ontario

CW Farms 736 Agriculture Chino
Nyenhius Dairy 701 Agriculture Chino

Murai Farm 689 Agriculture Ontario
Whispering Lakes Golf Course 661 Landscape Ontario
Cleveland Farm 308 Agriculture Chino

Subtotal

8,609




ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS

The 33,420 AF of recycled water used during the fiscal year is the equivalent of the water
supply for roughly 66,840 homes. The use of locally produced recycled water reduces the
need to pump State Water Project water over the Tehachapi Mountains, an equivalent net
energy demand reduction of 2,657 kilowatt-hours (kWh) per AF, and an overall reduction
of approximately 79 percent in carbon dioxide emissions.

IEUA’s wholesale recycled water rate to its member agencies for 2014/15 was $350/AF for
direct usage and $410/AF for recharge. Table 4 lists the IEUA retail agencies’ recycled
water rates in 2014/15,

HISTORY

Early water recycling efforts in the 1970s by IEUA involved irrigation at the Whispering
Lakes Golf Course adjacent to RP-1 in Ontario and at the El Prado Park and Golf Course in
Chino. In the 1980s, recycled water continued to be an integral part of IEUA planning with
implementation of the CCWRF and RP-4. These two recycling plants were sited specifically
at higher elevations to reduce recycled water pumping costs. A backbone recycled water
distribution system was installed in Chino and Chino Hills from CCWRF in 1997 and was
initially operated by IEUA under Ordinance No. 63. This system was later turned over to
the City of Chino and the City of Chino Hills and forms the core of the recycled water
distribution network operated by these two cities.

The first major regional pipeline was constructed in 1995 and served the dual purpose of a
regional recycled water distribution pipeline and an outfall allowing RP-4 effluent to be
discharged with RP-1 effluent in Cucamonga Creek. The RP-4 outfall was designed as a
pressurized system so that water could be pumped up from RP-1 to RP-4 as well as flow
down in the opposite direction from RP-4 to RP-1 and the creek outfall.

In 1999, IEUA began groundwater recharge with recycled water at Ely Basin. The initial Ely
Basin project was followed by the Chino Basin Watermaster's (CBWM) development of the

Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) and the region’s efforts (including IEUA's)
to implement the OBMP,

In 2000, the OBMP identified recycled water use as a critical component in drought-
proofing and maintaining the region’s economic growth. With imported water rates
increasing and long-term supply reliability declining, the region committed to aggressively
and proactively address regional impacts. The OBMP set the path for the development of a
regional recycled water distribution system and a Recycled Water Implementation Plan.



Table 4 - Retail Agency Water Rates for 2014/15

Inland Empire Utilities Apency
Source Usage Type Usage ( égl FY 2014/15 Rate
ST e e o . $582+$15 Surcharge=
otable Water Tier 1 Full Service Untreate: $557 per AF
Direct Delivery AF §350.00 per AF
Recycled Water
Groundwater Recharge AF $410.00 per AF
City of Chine
Source Usage Type Usage (HCF) FY 2014/15 Rate
Potable Water Flat Rate 1 $177
Non-Agricultural b $124
Recycled Water Agriculura] 1 $0.62
of Chino Hills
Single Family Muiti-family
Source Zone Usa :ch Uﬂ_&f [HCF) FY 2014/15 Rate
| Ther1(0-12) | Tier1(0-7) $2.28
Low Tier 2 (13-30 Tier 2 |8—20| $2.60
Tier 3 (>30) Tier3 (21} $3.64
Tier1(0-12) | Tier1{0-7) $2.47
Potable Water Intermediate | Tier 2 [13-30) Tier 2 (8-20) $2.79
Tier 3 (>30} Tier 3 (>21] $3.83
Tier1(0-12) | Tier1{0-7) $2.78
High Tier 2 (13-30] Tier 2 (8-20) §3.09
Tier 3 (>30] Tier 3 (>21) $4.12
Low $1.91
[ntermediate $2.04
Recycled Water e . Flat Rate $225
Temnporary $2.31
Lity of Ontario
Source Usage (HCF) FY 2014/15 Rate
0-15 $2.34
Potable Water Y- §2.72
Recycled Water Flat Rate $1.56
CVYWD
Source Stage Usage {HCF} FY 2014/15 Rate
Tier 1 (0-10) $1.59
Tier 2 (11-40) $2.11
Potable Water Non-drought Tier 3 (41-100) §2.62
Tier 4 (>100) $2.99
cled Water Flat Rate $£1.53
MVYWD
Source Usage Type Tier Usage (HCF) FY 2014715 Rate
Tier 1 Atlocation $1.76
dential Tier2 Allocation $2.25
Potable Water : Tier3 Allocation $3.44
Tier 4 Allocation $6.30
Non-residential § Domestic Water Flat Rate $2.18
Recycled Water Non-residential [ Recycled Water Flat Rate 31.64
i Fontana Wauter Co:
| Source Usage Type Usage (HCF) FY 2014/15 Rate
Conservation Tier1(9-16) $2.50
Potable Water Rates Tier 2 (>16) $2.88
General Rate 1 $2.72
Recycled Water Flat Rate _§2.04
City of Upland
Source Usage Type M FY 2014/15 Rate
Tier 1 {0-20] $1.36
Singe Family Residential Rate Tler 2 {21-50) $1.61
Tier3 (>50% 52,21
Muiti-Family Residential Rate Fiat Rate 3167
TOp et Landscape: $192
Rahes.for Other | Commercial: e $160
Classes Schools: $1.88
Public Agencies: $1.78
Recycled Water Flat Rate §1.45




The use of recycled water presented several advantages to IEUA and its member agencies:
it is one of the most significant unused local water supplies; it is reliable during drought
and climate change conditions; and it requires significantly less energy than imported
water to deliver to customers thus reduces greenhouse gas emissions. IEUA in partnership
with its member agencies and Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) invested approximately
$625 million over the last fifteen years to increase the availability of local water supplies
through water recycling, conservation, recharge improvements, the MWD groundwater
storage and recovery project, the Chino Desalter, and other water management programs.

In 2002, IEUA Board of Directors adopted Ordinance No. 75, the Mandatory Use Ordinance,
to establish incentives and encourage recycled water use from the regional distributions
system. Also in 2002, the CBWM, Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD), San
Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD) and IEUA joined forces to greatly
expand groundwater recharge capacity through the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement
Program.

In 2005, IEUA was permitted by the Regional Water Quality Control Board to operate its
recycled water groundwater recharge programs at five additional recharge basins (Banana,
Hickory, Etiwanda Conservation Ponds, Declez, RP3, and Turner basins). In 2007, [EUA
was permitted to operate its recycled water groundwater recharge program at seven more
recharge sites (Brooks, 8t Street, Victoria, Lower Day, San Sevaine, Etiwanda Spreading
Grounds (later reconfigured as the Etiwanda Debris Basin) and Ely Basins. The 2007
permit was amended in 2009 to modify how IEUA tracks diluent water and recycled water
blending, which effectively increase IEUA’s ability to recharge using recycled water.

In November 2007, IEUA and its member agencies unanimously adopted the Three Year
Recycled Water Business Plan. IEUA and its member agencies committed to implementing
the plan, which laid out a focused and cost-effective approach to rapidly increase the
availability and use of recycled water within IEUA’s service area.

Based on the series of regional decisions over the last fifteen years, over $250 million was
invested into the implementation of a robust Recycled Water Program. The region has
achieved program success by leveraging heavily on grant funding and loans. With
unanimous regional support, annual recycled water use grew from approximately 5,000 AF
in 2004/05 to 33,420 AF in 2014/15. The program maximum use was in FY 2013/14 and
totaled 38,251 AF.



RECYCLED WATER CAPITAL PROGRAM

The [EUA currently produces over 50 MGD of recycled water, and there are several projects
under way to expand the use of recycled water within its service area. Table 5 lists the
2014/15 capital projects and their locations. The projects that were in design or
construction during 2014/15 are summarized in the following paragraphs.

Table 5 - Capital Project Summary for 2014/15

Projectsin Engineering Total Total FY14/15

Design/Construction Budget Grants Loans Expenses
Turner Basin $ 2899411 | § 406,712 | $ 0fS$ 181,350
Southern Area Projects $ 37,085183 | $§ 4000000 ; $ 26608638 | $ 8823893
Wineville RW Pipeline $ 32,481,763 | $ 5000000 | $ 26500000 | $ 21,292,027
San Sevaine $ 6460000 | $§ 750,000 | $ 0] $ 128,091
Subtotal $ 78,926,357 | $ 10,156,712 | $ 53,108,638 | $ 30,425,361

PROJECTS COMPLETED

Southern Area Recycled Water Projects includes a recycled water pipeline and a 5-million
gallon reservoir in the 930 pressure zone primarily serving the cities of Chino, and Chino
Hills. The 930 Recycled Water Pipeline project consists of a feeder pipeline approximately
12,500 feet in total length from the 930 Recycled Water Reservoir connecting to regional
pipeline located at the northwest quadrant of the San Antonio Channel crossing of Chino
Hills Parkway. Work at Turner Basin in Ontario completed a recycled water turnout at
Turner 1, which increases the delivery capacity to that site coupled with the expansion in
area of Turner 4.

PROJECTS IN CONSTRUCTION

Central Area Recycled Water Project includes Wineville Recycled Water Pipeline Extension
and Groundwater Recharge & Recycled Water SCADA System Upgrades. The Wineville
Extension Recycled Water Pipeline includes 4.6 miles of 36 inch pipe as part of the regional
recycled water distribution system in the southern part of the City of Fontana and the
eastern part of the City of Ontario. The pipeline will allow for the connection of commerecial,
industrial customers, parks and schools within the cities of Ontario and Fontana and also
utilize RP-3 and Declez Basins for recharge. The project would beneficially increase
recycled water use between 3,000 to 4,500 AFY. The Wineville Pipeline construction
completion is anticipated in November 2015.



PROJECTS IN DESIGN

The Groundwater Recharge & Recycled Water SCADA System Upgrades - A new
communication network backbone for the Agency has just been installed. This project is
required to bring groundwater recharge and recycled water facilities onto the new agency
communication backbone. The current system is overloaded and the groundwater and
recycled water sites need to be transitioned to the new system. This project will also
transition the RP-5 recycled water Pump Station SCADA system to Rockwell Automation
and onto the recycled water SCADA system. The scope for this project includes radio path
surveys for the groundwater recharge and recycled water stations, procurement,
installation and programming of new hardware and software. The SCADA Upgrades final
design phase completion is anticipated in early October 2015, San Sevaine Basin 5 was
reviewed for needed infiltration improvement projects and was determined that extending
the recycled water pipeline from basin 5 to basins 1, 2, and 3 was needed. A preliminary
design report for the extension was in process during FY14/15.

FUTURE REUSE PROJECTS

IEUA and its member agencies desire to increase the use of recycled water within IEUA’s
boundary. By committing to the Three Year Business Plan, the implementation of recycled
water projects will be coordinated with all agencies within the Chino Basin area.
Coordination will increase the development of recycled water delivery and increase the
reliability of potable supplies for residents and customers. Future recycled water projects
will allow [EUA and its member agencies to continue to provide a reliable water supply to
its customers when multiple years shortages of imported supplies occur.

Future projects include the Napa Lateral, which will include over 9,000 linear feet of
recycled water pipe in Fontana for use in landscape irrigation and industrial cooling
process, and the Recycled Water Pressure Sustaining Valve Installation for agricultural
users in Ontario and Chino, which will assist in maintaining southern zone system pressure
during peak demand.

The Agency is currently in the process of updating its various planning documents,
including the Recycled Water Program Strategy (RWPS) and the Integrated Water Resource
Plan (IRP). As a result, recycled water projects will be prioritized and implemented at the
completion and approval of the IRP and RWPS. The RWPS was completed in March 2015.
The near term projects identified in the RWPS are RP-1 1158 Pump Station Upgrades, RP-5
Recycled Water Pipeline Bottleneck, 930 to 800 West CCWRF Pressure Reducing Valve, and
2,300 linear feet of a 42-inch 930 Zone parallel pipeline between RP-1 and Riverside Drive
in Ontario.



TREATMENT PLANTS

IEUA owns and operates five regional water recycling facilities: RP-1, RP-2, RP-4, RP-5, and
CCWREF. Of the treatment plants, RP-2 does not have any liquid treatment processes, and as
such does not produce any recycled water. The combined treatment capacity of the
remaining four plants is approximately 85 MGD.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1

RP-1 is located in the city of Ontario and has been in operation since 1948. The plant has
undergone several expansions to increase the design hydraulic domestic sewage
(wastewater) treatment capacity to 44 million gallons per day. The plant serves areas of
Chino, Fontana, Montclair, Ontario, Rancho Cucamonga, Upland, and solids removed from
RP-4, located in Rancho Cucamonga. The plant treats an average influent wastewater flow
of approximately 28 million gallons per day. The plant is divided into two separate
treatment sections: liquids and solids.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, tertiary treatment
by filtration and disinfection, and dechlorination. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids treatment section begins with thickening the solids removed
from the primary and secondary clarification processes. The thickened solids are pumped
to anaerobic digestion and then to the centrifuges for dewatering, Wastewater solids are
digested to a minimum Class B biosolids standard, as defined by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency Code of Federal Regulations. After dewatering, the
biosolids are hauled to the Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility in the City of
Rancho Cucamonga for further treatment to produce Class A compost. Figure 5 illustrates
the RP-1 treatment processes.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1
Plant Capacity: 44.0 MGD
2014/15 Influent Flow: 25.8 MGD

2014/15 RW Delivery: 15.7 MGD

2014/15 Creek Discharge: 12.5 MGD*

I *RP-1 and RP-4 have a combined effluent outfall; therefore,
{ creek discharge reported for RP-1 is for bath plants combined.
%

|




IEUA Recycled Water 2014 /15 snnual Report

Infizent WMastew afer ]

Prifominasy
Fm.a!m eat

Blovpuiiz: Handlicg

Peimsery Treaturent Wﬂy mﬂ

Griv iy
Thiciriing

& k ¥
e
. o ¢

v

13

Dew atered Siosofids
to [ER CF

Hiocolids
Dewate rineg

Figure 5 - RP-1 Treatment Process

Page |12



Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4

RP-4 is located in the city of Rancho Cucamonga and has been in operation since 1997. The
plant has undergone an expansion to increase the design hydraulic domestic sewage
(wastewater) treatment capacity to 14 million gallons per day. The plant serves areas of
Fontana, Rancho Cucamonga, and San Bernardino County. The plant treats the liguid
portion of an average influent wastewater flow of approximately 10 million gallons per
day.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, and tertiary
treatment by filtration and disinfection. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids removed from RP-4 are conveyed by gravity through the
regional sewer system to the influent of RP-1 for thickening, anaerobic digestion, and
dewatering. Figure 6 illustrates the RP-4 treatment process. Tertiary water from RP-4 that

is not utilized for direct sales or groundwater recharge is discharged to Cucamonga Creek
at RP-1.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4

Plant Capacity: 14.0 MGD
2014/15 Influent Flow: 9.8 MGD
2014/15 RW Delivery: 8.6 MGD

2014/15 Creek Discharge: 0.0 MGD*

*RP-1 and RP-4 have a combined effluent outfall; therefore,
creek discharge reported for RP-1 is for both plants combined




ICUA Recycled Water 2024/15 Annual Report

A o
v ; = nBimogeis WeberObunbahing
I-llll'&-w—.

Figure 6 - RP-4 Treatment Process

Page |14



Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility

CCWREF is located in the city of Chino and has been in operation since 1992. The design
hydraulic domestic sewage (wastewater) treatment capacity was 11.4 million gallons per
day until April 2014 when the facility’s design capacity was re-rated based on an updated
filter loading rate, which removed the tertiary filters as the bottleneck in the plant. The re-
rating increased the plant capacity to 12.0 MGD, The updated capacity will be included in
the 2015 NPDES permit renewal. The plant serves areas of Chino, Chinc Hills, Montclair
and Upland. The plant treats the liquid portion of an average influent wastewater flow of
approximately 7 million gallons per day.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, tertiary treatment
by filtration and disinfection, and dechlorination. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids removed from CCWRF are pumped to RP-2 for thickening,
anaerobic digestion, and dewatering. Figure 7 illustrates the CCWRF treatment process.

Carbon Canyon - —wj
Water Recycling Facility -

Plant Capacity: 12.0 MGD

2014 /15 Influent Flow: 7.1 MGD
2014/15 RW Delivery: 3.0 MGD

2014/15 Creek Discharge: 3.5 MGD

15



IEUA Recycled Water 2014 /15 Annual Report

Sqvondevry Treudmzid

Foanl Brfisent Dachege
To P Uty Water Systerr At

Figure 7 - CCWRF Treatment Process

Page |16



Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5

RP-5 is located in the city of Chino and has been in operation since 2004. The design
hydraulic domestic sewage (wastewater) treatment capacity is 16.3 million gallons per day,
which includes 1.3 million gallons per day of solids processing returned from RP-2. The
plant serves areas of Chino, Chino Hills, and Ontario. The plant treats the liquid portion of
an average influent wastewater flow, including RP-2 returned flow, of approximately
9 million gallons per day.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, tertiary treatment
by filtration and disinfection, and dechlorination. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids removed from RP-5 are pumped to RP-2 for thickening,
anaerobic digestion, and dewatering. Figure 8 illustrates the RP-5 treatment process.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5

Plant Capacity: 15.0 MGD
2014/15 Influent Flow: 8.0 MGD
2014/15 RW Delivery: 3.3 MGD

2014/15 Creek Discharge: 3.5 MGD




IEUA Recycled Water 2014 /15 Annuzl Report

Praliminary Trestimant

Yamtinry Timcoiemmsi

Figure 8 - RP-5 Treatment Process

Page |18



APPENDIX A

RECYCLED WATER

EFFLUENT MONITORING DATA



| 39vd v xipuaddy

Z8S | 29 |ES | 98 9'0 T (> |T>] 90 z |e> | z> 62|69 |z |261°T {¥S0's|Z60'T| SBE | E6F [T6T| XWW
Zev| o5 |zv|zs| vo |2> |z> |z>| vo |z> |z> |e>[e9 99 |[rolese [ s6z [ Sz® | TY | TO [ST] UM
stsl s |ev [¥E| 50 |2 2> || w0 |z> |t> 2> |vz o9 [ ve] 2e6 i sos | t6 Jaur| 87 | €6 ] Bav
sl 2o loclces] o0 | (& |o| 90 | |2 | 2> | 6999 | £9[60T; 26 1s0'n| /56 | €61 | T6E | +7-39d
wlre TesTas| 30 [ lo| s0 |ole (o v |es]m Cpegrt |osot | 21z | zZ | 7T | vuemon
sl o oo lzsl 0 |z |zo |eo | o0 |z | 2> |z Joz| 99|69 |eertivoot|zsot] v | 20 | &¥ | ¥3-P0
el e [evles] 90 | |z (2| 90 | |2 |e> Jve| oo |oc] ovs @ see | 068 |Gor| €0 | L€ | #3008

ec losles| 50 |z ||| s0 | | o |o |we|eo|ve] ovs 1 o08 | (o8 | v9 | £0 | €€ | pi-buv
Tz TesTos] o0 el 0o 1z [o]o|vd]es o] emi s6r | sea | &5 | o0 | o€ | vi-me
sl e lev|zs| 50 | | |eo| s0 |2 o |e» |we |69 [ve]| om 1 som | w8 | 1w | €0 | ST ) vE-unc
el 1o [ev [cs] s0 o | || v0 | |2 | o |ve oo [ve| o6 o | sea foer| €0 | v | v3-hen

S0 |1'0>(|z'0>| 6'6 [6'6 |66 | 5'6 [T'F | L9 | 809
0> {T0>|T0>| 2T (LT |LE| TP | 9T | BT | 908
8¥s
*Ml

o> 10> 10>} 09 |95 |es| oL |vE TS
S0 |10>|z0>| 99 |99 |99] £8 | T+ ]9
10> 10> 10> | 5 |5 | we [ +8 | e+ | €9 90
To> 10> |Tos| 1o [Totta| 99 |6z ew|os
To> 10> 10> | €% | ov | e% | €2 |07 | &€ | ves
e ey pra el BRI
20 [vos o> ee e e 1o i o1 | ve | 908
T0 |10 |10e | v | #T | ¥E| b5 |52 | 0w [ veE
10~ |10- |10-] 7o |vo |te | 99 [e | os [zss
1oo 10> 10> | 89 |89 o9 | 2o [oe { s | oes
Toe 10> 10> | 7z | 9% |59 sz [se |09 | ors
10> 10> |10> 66 |+ | 16| 06 | 15| 29| ves
T0 |10~ 10> | 66 | 66 | 6% | 86 | T¥ | 59 | gzs

|
ABBEEEIEEIHEBE BEE

- 1 ot IR

aclos [evTesl vo Tolo| v |ole o || v s sl us Vest [ or | os | praw
sl 20 Tes |zs| 50 | | |22 | v0 | o |©> | 2> | sz | o9 [z es {018 | 68 | 68E | 0% | OST] vi-ded
il es [oslssl 50 | (oo || #0 |2 |2 |2 |ze |69 ve | o6 | eew | eom | ave | 06 | 120 | oT-a%d

6IS | B'G 3 25 | 95 S0 > jT> | > S0 z il lee| 69| €06 i 608 | ¥SB | 991 | BT &4 | vi-uer

s¥ st z| < | ses59 < <<qr
176w 1/Bw 1/8w 1/Bw /6w % /6w Yo 1/Bw yun e /sotpud aom 236q
e | v | By | xew [uia [ Say eei Jur [0y | xew | uiid [ fing | xaw [ un [8av | ma Say 7o | Uil | Bay | ma Bay [t [ i | Gy |cew [ uim [ Bav | xem | umt | Oav xey [ uiw | Bay
(geiB) N-“HN NL NLL sl 0L _ SSL ‘a0t Ho - | MO
qE "ON ejqeL 3eq BUIOINOW JUSNDE (VZ00-W) b-du/T-ad
-Ayp(x0] pue ‘51 ‘ssraiered Bupojjuow SNOMIRUOD J0j Juiod S3UENRICI NG 51 YEO0-H+
me=Trosroslori ez cal o6 |z 92| vpe]uss [zos] 59 (95 |08] 90 | ¢ |e>|e>| 80 | € 2> > [vB|zL | v2|s80% 28 896 | £V | T | 9E | *eM
o> ros ol e (e [ee | 9v [0z |ve|oes [zzv [bos| o5 |#v [z | vo | o> 2> (o> | vo 2> (&> (2> |ze |59 [ve]eem (ee0 [Toaf oz | 00 [9F| um
s TrosTros [ e9 (o |09 | vz 2w |95 [ves [zzs [zve| 75 |25 (95| &0 |z> |e> |2>| S0 |e> |2> [e> |9z w9 [z one is6e [vem | ce | 90 (w2 ] Bav
~—Tro- 1ol ce o8 68l ze zo]oc |z |9 oss] €0 |26 |95 90 | |o> |e> | S0 | [2> [2> |2 |69 | V2| 86 ; /69 | 08 | ¥ | 00 | 9T | vi-22a
o 7o [voe [ 6 o9 |1a | & [o+ [ 29 [0 85 |79 | €9 |5 09| 0 |e> | || s0 | o [ e fou|e9 [z oot 2w | o6 | cv | 00 | 6T f o5-hoM
7o 70> Tros Vo (s |79 | 50 ot [2< [azs | oes |oss | s |vs|es| vo | | o> || S0 |2 | o> o> Joe w0 cc] oo o |zm|ev | (0 ]0t]viwo
oo lvo tosles (g2 1o | 2o |72 st [wo |ots |oos | 25 o= [vs| 90 |o> [z || 90 | | o |2 [se|zejec] o [z | vow | v | 80 ) 5T | o3-S
oo v ol e [ve (el 2o [0z | 1e |2 [zes oz | €9 |15 |ss| 0 |o e || 50 |© (o> e |we|69 (ve]| us fom | e ev | 50| 8¢ | vebv
7o vos [vos | s [ e Lo | ov | 6z {gc | ws |aos [ves | 29 |05 |ss| w0 |2 > |e> | v0 [z |e> (2> |we |69 | vi ] /8 | L6 | 9EB ) 62 | 00 | 0T | #0400
TooTros 1 tooloe [ev les | vs [ve v |oos [9es [6es | o |evies] wo |z [e> |2 | w0 [z {2 2> Josjoz|ec]1i6 ;608 | @6 | 07 | 00 | LT ) vEunc
70> 10> 10> | 5 |5 |99 | 99 | e 95 |os fws s | 2o [vs]ss] wo |z jo |2 ] w0 |22 |2> o> Jwe @9 22 ] TI6 Vuoa | o | e | o0 | vz | vr-hew
oo Tios[es Tss T7a [ ws [ev ] v [ws [oos [ees| a0 [es o[ w0 [o | |2 | w0 | & o o oz |oe]ze] o ! so8 | oo | ot | 21 | 9z | vrady
vo> 10> o> ve | ov | vz | 68 6% |eofoes [av [wsso [zs[oo] vo ||z || vo (o o e> | EC]ES TL] 06 Ve | 9s | vE | o0 | 97 | preaen
voo |10 Tros [ ze Tz [va [ 58] 20 [ v [wws [ s vz | w0 [es [55] w0 o [o |2 | w0 | o [o oo jes]|re] o oo [ 6za | 6| 0 | o€ | vr-aea
o Tros [vosforr oz [ze [ 6 | 72 | £z [eva | oms |ses | €9 | v [65] v0 (o> | &> o> | vo | ¢ |o |2 |ecioo|ve] om [ase |08 ) ) b7 | OF ) PEUEC
s¥ 51 o] st ]| ses9 <<<pwr)
1/6w /6w /6w 1/Bw 1/6w % 1/5w % /6w yun un oy aDK =2q
i [ i | B e [t [ By e [usea [Bav [coud [ onm [ Bay | xend | uiid | Bav | w1 Gy xej | Ui | Bav | o1 Bav [ xow [ ues [ 6y [xop [un [Bav | xew | wi | Bav xep [ um | Bav
FE& H-HN LT} NIL saL 01, S5L *god L b mogl
BE "ON 8jqeL £16Q BULIGYIUOK JU2n(3 (9T00-W B +VT00-W) T-4d

yiodoy Tenuay SIAAN F10Z “Aped SupA>ay J1epm ToAue) HoqIe) B ‘S ‘p ‘1 *SON JHE[d [FUOISay
Admpdy senmmy) sxidarg puef]



Z35vd v xjpueddy

YT rz> 2> ] Z0 | ¥ |t> | > o8 |69 | ve|eenT! zvs jaso's[sor ! vy | v | eW
> lev = | vo |t o> |z>|eo (sojsolse ima jus |60 TO |20) UKW

T oxiporos (oL | e | Ve iTe (T |92L |8LE | 61D O'9 | S | 6F
o> [vor|vor| e (e | refvs 6T vy |Tvs |18 |QES | 0'S | €€ | TF

ko> Tros110>fos [os | o |29 [6€ [os oo |oss [ves | &5 1o | £v
Tos 10> 105019 | 79| 1o | 8 | > |06 |0as | vss | 695 | 09 | €€ | £

> | w0 [e>le>[z> ez o9 6o |scos e [9s6 | g9 | &3 |&® | Bav
vl ol 20 | v ¢ o |sc|99 vz o few |[ze|os | 10 |69]vi-®a
coslvos [vos (99 |99 | 99 | o0 |6 | o foza juzs [zes | &5 |sw |ow]| 90 | ¢ | | | ¢ [ [z (o |ze |69 |ve ] s68 968 | bis | SO | Th | V8 | #T-0OM
corTios [vos 65 (o< | 65 | oo |zt [+ [om |ses joss | zs |sv |ev | 90 |9 (o> || 50 |o |z | 2> |ez |99 |oc] 86 1 658 | 906 | €6 | T | 65 | #3320
T el ze Toe [ vs § 0o [ [0 [9co [oss {vas [ 05 | ww | 2% | 20 |5 |5 (2o | 50 |o | o |e> vz o9 |69 [oswn] sms [sovr] o | 77 | 2% | ov-dos
5
¥

3|3 3|

T7 (o (voohve | vefTe | ve |vs|vo|ves |zos [ees | os |ev | v | 20 = o | s0 |© | | o> f8 ] o9 |oc aso'r| #s | zo | z1 | vu-bay
Tor 70> [vos e bee b e | 59 | o€ |6w | ves |oes |ses | 55 [wr [ev | 90 | 50 |z o o> |ze)os |69 ves | o1 | 90 | 0 | vr-me
7o 170> 1o |sc |ss g5 [ o5 |ov o5 |ots |z (s | os [ev |ow| 0 | o |2 2] 90 [2> 2> | 2> Joz oo |89 sz | &0 | 90 | 20 | vr-unt
o> {ro> {vo> [ 59 | 59 | 59 o ow Tos Toze Tas Tersf vs [1e (o] o0 (6 (o] v [ [ |ze]o9]e9] Tase fos | w0 | v | vr-sem
vosTvos Tros [ e (e [ ie [oz Tee[ov|oos [as (15[ es (ev [a ] o0 [z (o[22 ] v0 (2 |2 S IAERY: vi6 | o | vo | ve | pradv
o5 [vosTvos [ee [ [ [ s [ve | v |ovs |oms |ses | 65 Jzv |ov | 20 |2 (@ | v0 (e |2 |2 |z |99 o feert S8 |6 ] | wv | 89 -0
o> oo [i0s Yow (9% [ 9% [ 95 | ve [k foss {vzs [ovs | v |9 (ev| 21 |2 | (oo | »0 |2 je> o |oa o9 |sofervn;tee | 966 | 6 | €€ | 75 | #T-a0d
o lvos [vos N s [vs [vs U vs [oe [ve [ows (ovs [ws | s |ow 2% ]| &1 | o o || s0 o [e> [z |oe o o9 ] s | vee | 906 | 0T | 62 ) 09 ) VI0%

e 4 i et

[T st ] = | se-59 <<
1/8w 1/teu % /0w % 1/0w un wia/sotjud asK weg |
wa [ und [ Bay Jxem | uii | Sav 10 Bay | o | U4 | v | 390 Bav [xeid [ uind [ Baw foowe [ o [ iaw | xon | o [ v [xom | o | Bav
(qeaB) N-HN W ssi ‘aoy Hdl A ML
PE "ON O|qEL ¥)Eq BUI0)UOW JUaNi (F00-W) J9MOD
P 2P 33 q¥1x
[orTro [ so ez sz oz w6 [09 [oB|vasjocs|tes| oo |5 S0 |8 |17 || 0 |z> 2> > [Sc |89 | 69 [Tecvicoos[6svE|sTn| 6% [ We | xeM
o= jro>[vo>foe (02| o [ o's [sT [zv |9vs [ser |wos] ov | £ o0 |z> |t> |e= || 50 [z> |e> 2> |69 | 59 €98 |00 | 00 |00 | K
eo [vos| z'o [vs |vs | ve [ o [ev | o5 |eos s Joss | ve [vw [ow] e (v Jz> o] 90 [z2 (o> o> [we o] woo'r| ow | 21 [z | Bav
T0> (30> |v0s Js0r SoriS0oTf 6 |15 |uo | voo |oos |tes| ¢ |9 |ov| 60 | 8 J2> || £0 | |7 | T T2 69 s00'T| 511 | 66 | 1's | ¥10°a
T0» |10> [10> Jern |ete | oo o6 (o9 |oe |ves | 995 |tes | o5 s |sv] w0 [ v |T> |2 | £0 | |7> (7> JEL( 99 ot 69 | o¢ | 81 | vr-son
SATHEE v lcelev| 20 |l nn (o | ]69|99 wot o0 | oo | oo | viwvo
99 |50 ey j6c | zv| w0 | 2 | || o |l (oL 99 6 | 00 | 00 | 0o | p1-des
vo | zo 7o s¢ o5 |1 ev |obibb| o0 |z ||| su |l v 89 oot oo [ oo | o0 | py-finy
7o |1o> | zo lov |zw | ev | 66 |92 |ev |ors [ses [aes| o5 [ev|os] 60 |z |22 (T2} 90 |2 |22 |0 L9 g8 | v1 | oo | vo | vrme
0 {105 | ¢o ot |oe |0 | 96 |5z v [ves [eesfeosl es 2o [ov] 0 | v jzo 2] 90 2> |2 ] o> |8 |89 eoo't | 2» | 2o | 12 | ve-une
oo fios TrosY e Tew T o L vo TieTos [oos [vas Jass [ [rw [ov [ 20 e o[z | o0 {2 o |2 [oc| g9 |es ] et | 55 | &1 | vE | vr-hem
o1 10> | 50 ez |6 ec |8 |67 |26 |oss |oes [tws| g5 1w |ov ] 0 [ £ [z 22| S0 o> |T> | T2 ROL|SS w01 6% | 6 | o€ | r-ady
w0 | 20 | co |sciee|oe | es |se|ow|ves|oe (225 vs [ |sv| o0 [ s iz |e> ] 50 |2 |2> |2 JO2]98 te6 | vz | ve [ s | vr-rem
20 |v0> €0 |os 6|65 oz vy |os|os ook |sos] o [ce[ev]| 90 |l || g0 |7 |z 2> |69)99 esU1| ze | £5 | 9% | vr-aed
To o 1o |ez e ez |ve 66|20z [vis ves| oo [ev]ev] 0 s i |>] 90 > | |2 |69 |99 906 || #5 | 67 | € | vr-mer
v ‘ St | st oc | go-s0 << <y
1/Bw 1/ 1/ B 7/Bw /6w % 1/Bw % 1/6w un w/eayui ask weq
e | s | By fooawa] i | By [ xmi [t [any | oot [ [ Bav | o i | Bav | sja oy 0uid |t | B |51 64y |xew [ uis [ Oay [ocone [ uri [ Bav | e | o T oav | [ uim | Bav
{qui6) N-“HN T8 NLL saL a0L ssi god hd | mold

JE "ON 9lqelL ejeq buriojuoy Jusniy3 (£00-W) S-dd

yioday [enmmy SIAJN F10Z ‘ANPed Sup4ay R1eM ToAue) Toqre) ¥ S % “T "SON weld [euoyEay
Axup3y sapmn) aapdnrg pueru]



v xipusddy

£ 39vd
163 U 06 ' 1) UkuI-T/BW 05k Ul S30uRNdWID 22 SRLL Jaies PRpATRI pRjea-Aleiia) PIIDSUISIP K0 SIUBWRINbaY
589 S61 z sf9 L0z [ > > z [ > > [ > €If ['2:12 '8 LT 0T IT) (% ST ey
(Y2 81T T Ly 60T ¥ > > > > > > ™ > 0'ET Iz TEL T 90 €0 T 80 U
ws | zer | ¢ | e | e | v [z [ [T e[| | oo | =z | = | 69z | vsz | o5z | vee [ w0 | g0 | er | 11 By
165 ST 1 9zg €7 ¥ 23 > z > [ 7 z z> 52 52 THT 0 60 ¥0 T1 70 vI-390
€6 173 B 18v 60T v JT el a1l T2 1 a1 ] 2 €5z oSz evz | iz | so | so | &1 | 75 | wr-som
v | e ]z | es | em Vv | > 12 [ oo [ | 72 | & [vee | ca | -7 ] - " T o7 wo [ v ] zv | viwo
9k 811 T 59 96T I Fes > z 7> z- z > > £1€ g8 - - 50 #0 v 7T prdag
+s Tl T 605 £0Z e > <] =S 23 2 7> > > T0g gz - - 60 +0 €1 ot +1-Bny
€15 051 z 615 16T | 4 > > z > z= T> T > 0'0¢ Iy 4 gz Y14 90 #'0 o zT $T-InC
€5 191 1 $25 81 ¥ > T z [ > 7> z T Y4 T '8z 9z Lo 90 z1 60 vT-uNL
65 ¥ z 08 9T ¥ > e z bl > > [ > 0’8z 552 8'92 09z &0 £0 z1 60 pr-Aep
56 291 1 [ %97 ¥ [ > z <] z= z= z z> 6'5Z g5z sz v o1 ) v §1 pT-ady
e | ower | 1 | we | i | ¢ | & = " T2 15 7T o & | & | vae | ca | v | w | co | »o ez | &1 | vy
229 as1 1 905 991 b > 7> z > > b4 T z> 0'€Z ST S'EZ T 0 £0 9T T +T-q94
689 z1 1 Ly 9T t z> z- z> > > z> > F4S o€z g1z 1€z ¥z 80 50 ST 71 bT-uer
uw-tw|  uw Alfwds [/uw-Bw(  uw Alfudb TW 00T / NdW [ Da NN NniN =.a
Ul un Xeh up W XoW | o | Bav | xmd | Bay | xeW | Bav | xew | Bav | xew | Bay | xew | Bav | xew | Say [ xew [ Bay
19 ia uH 0 1a u Ry LLIGIRO) URIP3 uojo) thuey dwiay Aupiginl Rypagny
00 #00 00 £80 £00 €00 Aep-£ +00 Apea o0 Aep-/ £00 Aged £00 +00 £00 ] 00
qs 'oN 3lqeL ejeq uuoijo) pue Gupojuoly uenil ($00-W) J4MDD B (E00-W) S-dY
‘{0q Fopuds) aT00-IW 12 jod 20ueRIWOD LoD NSNS Z00 ‘6002 1Ny BUILIGIT,
161 U 06 8 19 UIW-1/BW 05k A4 Eoueydurd 72 SALL JE1em PRPADas PR1ea-AIBRISE DIRORJMSID 10y SRwRInbay
506 zeT v 8L SST v [3 > 33 > z > T z> 670¢ 00E §08 9'0E T 20 60 0 @
099 T £ 85 6ZT £ z> z> > > > T z> z> 58 TEZ TYE €L L0 S0 & 90 U
goz | 491 | € 699 | wbT £ > | e | z= > | = € | = gz | sor | czz ] eoe | wo | o0 | ee g0 | Bay
099 85T v 629 621 ¥ > > z > > > z > €8z 0 9z vz 20 20 80 90 #1-33q
8EL 891 ¥ 549 T ¥ z> z> z [ > z> z z= ¥ €97 ¥iT T 20 90 50 0 PT-AON
S¢9 [ ¥ 85 6EF ¢ T z> zt > [ Z> z z> 562 Laz 06z 98z 60 50 80 50 1130
v €1 € 599 bl £ 23 > z > 7> > z z> &'08 00g 808 413 T 90 0 70 p1-dos
169 1% e 619 Z6T ¥ = > z > > > z 7> (3 00E 608 90E TT £0 80 50 p1-Ony
e (1724 € o1z T £ > z> z > > > z ] Tog z62 #'0E 662 L0 S0 80 o PT-INC
5L 541 £ 8 -3 £ [ A > > 7> > [ 7> £82 st +'6Z raz 70 S0 o 9'0 p1-ung
T | e | e Ja [ e e e | e ] e | e [T | 7 [ > | v | vee | vee | rez | v1 | s0 | 0 | o | er-hem
758 991 £ 069 w1 £ > > z fed > > T > 0% T5¢ 852 52 oo S0 80 9D 1My
506 91 £ 669 Sb1 £ & Fes e = z> e ¥ z> £ 1574 t4:74 L)ord £0 50 0 0 Lt
474 [as € 509 w1 £ T > e > T Fed ¥ > €T (474 A 662 60 90 80 90 PT-994
£08 £5T £ £19 w1 £ z> z> z > z> z> z > S'ET TET The 96T £0 LX) 80 90 bT-uBL
Tupu-Ow|  ww | W/WdS [y upe-Sw|  upe | YSwdB TW 00T / NdW 2 Do niN uN ejeq
™ ™ XEp ™™ [ xeW = Bay X6l Bay W | Bay wy | eay w | ey x| Bav x| Bay xew | Bay
1D 1a iy n 1a wu L] et e U aujHed L dwsy pigm) Aypmm
00 zoa z00 100 T00 100 Aep-7 760 Ared 20 Aep-7 T0O &pea To0 4] 100 700 180
245 "ON 3]qeL ejeqg uuojjod pue Guuoyuol yweng (VZ00-W) b-dd/T-dd '8 (4100~ 8 VT00-W) T-dY

uoday [enuuy SIAIN H10Z ‘ANDE] SMPAIY I91eM UOATR) UOQIE) § S ' ‘1 "SON JUe|d [euoi3ay
A>uasy senmm xdwy puejug



v Xipuaddy

¥39Vd
“(RNDISA SULI? MARESU B PUR |ENGIS UNNSIT WNIPOS IS © SUGHS “VBU 0D J0 [ENDSI SUIS Y «
szs't| wev | o9 [se0 LT [vor |o8s |oos | sex ot | & £SE  [e0T|ve| TOF | E9Z |sz)oe| w T T9 | 89 |0T| €6 | T'EE | YOE|SOT|LET| 00 | 00 | 00 | 00 | oM
z SeE | 90 |e8c | 96 | £9 |toz |gsT| ve @6 | < #r |ve|re| sox | o1 |vs|[gs| 2 S9T |Tv |wes |58 | 2L |TEc |1z €9 58| 00 | o0 | 00 | o0 | um
(o6c | o [ oz [tecon | o0 [sur ez [von o | vt | ver [eelce| vez | 9w |voles| o | sar | es | s |96 59 |6z |vse[veoor| eo | oo [ o0 | 00 | oav
TE | 86 | £7r | 5L | #'0z | 691 | SET | oK e |9 s | o |9 |69 15 | Beo |cor| €6 6%z | €2 |62 76| oo | a0 | o0 | o0 | vi-oea
e | 296 | 27r | o0t | evz | £12 | 10T | 2Er | o1 iz |eefeo| o | est |99 ]ew o9 | oss |96 | e6 | s9e | sk |0 [zor| oo [ oo | oo | o0 | #r-nom
BzaT 9t oz |ssc || 66 |cee |zoe | g6 | LM 5 ut 79 [ z10 |56 |68 | oz sz |eo]os| o0 | o0 | 00 | o0 | #i-w0
o7 |ws || ve [eec | roe] 26 [vor re | es [es |59 5w [em | wefoor] oo [ oo | o0 | 00 | wuaws
‘w0 | e6s | eor | o' | see | cez | 46 | oM T "7 T°7T 7 "7 T T 7T 77 Tzo| oes Jaor]se|ee| voe|we [eer| o0 | o0 | o0 | oo | wr-tny
[ 3 w0 | ore | 2ot | o |wee | eoc [zor |z [ 6 €€ e |Wi]| EBE | £b2 |#5|SS| 2 91 e | w98 |T0T| 22 | veE | w0 |z feer| oo | o0 | oo | oo | srdnc
e1 | 9se |zot | o6 | £ee | vz | 19 | B8 ealze| o | €9z |95 o9 €5 | b5 |06 | T8 | T0E | wez | 48 |0ET| 00 | 00 | 00 | oo | eweune
vi | vee |wor | e [vee |ewe |oufoea | | lezlee| wwe i rer |esfes| T s [ ooo |vor|ee | o] o |sorser] oo | oo | oo | wo | vr-dem
[43 Ok TE 4L | 90T E6 9'9z | 922 2'6 ot it a9z CLEPSL| gbE b4 s | b2 H 98T F4 4 BES $6 | 5B | 8¥2 | LEZ | L2 {OTE (i) o oo [ix+] ity
67 | +86 | 9% | b8 | £ez | 08T | €01 | ST g |se| wzz | &1z |59 )8t o | 8es |96 | T8 |56z | sz | vz |we| o0 | 00 § o0 | o0 | #r-eM
o9 | &m0 |t | £9 |59 |00z | ¢6 | GOT ror|ge| 91z | soz [sefou v | ves |sel1e [zee [se|se|se| oo | o0 [ o0 | oo | #3-q0a
z oor 6c |98 | 86 | 0% |06z |sst| 16 jour| & 2z |eot|ve| soz | est |oc|9L| = 591 o | WS |9 |8 | ez | v |oe|sB| 00 | 00 | 00 | 00 | ve-uer
1/Bw 1/Bm (78w | 7/0u ¥ D /0w it /8w Hum Do /6w | /6w RFL U R T Hun B S 2/Bw /0w \ea
tay By [ Bay [ Bay | xom [ ogw | xow [ Bav [ uim [ By | By Say  [oow|om]| x| By [uin| ey Bay Gay | By | Ay [xon | wid [ om | oy [uim [Say | e | any | o | say |
s | e gy (st we dumy oa s | oL na dusey oa | sl TEEM lwm|sar | we duy o T | s
el — T TR0 | Deew
(N#00-i) Noduy oupgy wseaysun (OB00-1) A0 ALY WeANSUMag {NEOI-Y) ¥Ry SUIN WA
q9 "ON ajqeL e1ed {n-00-Y ¥ ‘GE0D-Y ‘NECO-Y) JIBM DUIAKGSY pue Jusnild (#00-W) J4MDD 3 (E00-W) S-du
] ot |os|ew| sie | eor owr|ewn] ee x| &¥ | 009 [err|vov|woe [vee [xnfvsx| oo [ o0 | o0 | o0 |
¥ st |g|ve] vez ! woz |29 [we| » e |90 [ ovr (s [aw|oor[oer|zefoor] oo [ o0 [ 00 [ 00 | um
) 191 [ws|ve|eve | w2z [enlvm| o | [ ve [ewr [vox[ e e ven[omfozs| o0 [ oo [ w0 o0 | o
vi|oe| g6 | vm |9 ]ww ot [ o [e6 |60 | ver | ost [em|szr]| o0 | o0 | 00 | o0 | vroeq
ca|we| ove | s |0 |56 72 | ook |66 |16 |99t | ozr [em|cer| o0 | oo | oo | oo | vreaon
¥ mi |vsfew| v s [rafee| @ o0 | @z [oot| ve | et | zot [zor{sm| o0 [ oo | o0 | oo | wrw0
| Jzsleslen | ew |ezlsa &b | ses |66 | 06 | o0e | vz |6 [0t} o0 | oo | ou | oo | wredes
cg|va| ow e [eeles| | [ev | eer [o6 w6 | voz |wor[en| vo | o0 [ oo | 0o | va-gnw
[ e |os]re]ewe | vee [1e|ws| o ez 60 | 0ss |56 |69 o2z | sz |96 |oor| o0 | o0 | oo | oo | ewmc
os|oe| re [ e [eorfom 9v | WE |56 #6012 | o |en|en| oo | o0 | 00 | o0 | #1-unc
esles| e | o Jeur|em &7 | 099 |cor| £6 | sor | ez [emi|1at| oo | o0 | o0 | o0 | #1-Aew
P! a1 |velze| zee |, vz |06 |zor| * 281 67 | oev [ o6 |60 | 581 | sex [eor]en] oo | oo | oo | oo | tiaow
T “esfwevse | cm |esfes] | 77 [ v | ow |vor|ve | zwe | car [soroer] o0 F oo | oo [ o0 | wrem
ve|ve| £ | sm |om|em ve | se [etn|vor| e [ v [celear| o0 | oo | 00 | o0 | #r-0ea
13 91 B | 64 T'Ee2 902 00T | 21T 5 9T o1 Z6Z |BOT| 16 | £41 | 6°ET | LZL | SET oo oo a0 o'g Pr-uRt
/6w /8w Aun Ja 16w | 1/Bw Afba | j6w| 18w Mun 2 16w /b neq
Say | Oay  [xfomm| xow | av [umd[Gav] Sav | Oay [ Say | Say [xwe [un | xoni [ Oav [ uie [Sav [ xmd | Oav | xew [ oay |
s | Tpmrt | w dway on { e | R | nn|saL| wa dumy 00 | _enpiesy | oqenpeey
IDVZOO-W | T vito-W
(az00-) ¥6es) RERCWIING WEDASUMOQ LNZ00-4) FPRD RBUCWIEDND WEaRsdN
©9 "ON 2jqeL eped (GZ00-Y @ NZ00-Y) 191eM Bujaraoay pue Juanyys (VZ00-W) ¥-di/T-dd 2 {VI00-W) T-dd

10day Enuay SIAAN F107 ‘Ayped 3upAday 1jep noiue) HoqIe) ® 'S 'y ‘T 'SON JUe|d [EUOfday
A>wasdy sapyp andory puepay




¥ xjpueddy

S 39vd
S5 | > | Z» | T» | 2> | T | T 689 0 TL | v9 | zes | 2> | 2> | 2> | Z> | € | T %S ST 69 | £9 | x=
[ees | 2> > [ o> [ 2> (2> (2> | oy | €0 |9 | o0 |oew | > | > | z> | > | v |t | v | w0 | 2«9 | s0 uln
[ oss {2 i o> [>T e> [ e [z> | ess | w0 | 69 | ze |wes | 2> | 2> | 2> | 2> , 2> |e> | €5 | 11 | 9 | oF Bay
958 | > | 2 | 2 | & T | Z> 165 ¥0 TL £0 155 > = | &> | 2 z | > 975 g0 59 S0 | vi-aa
T EEEEER RS 6% 50 T vo | zs P2 = | > | & z | z» T8 zT 9 % | vr-aoN
95 e o | | | > | e 65 b0 oL &7 s | 2> > | |t | = | ¢ 005 T 89 S | ¥T-00
55 > i |l |z |z 9tb v 69 79 s | 2> EEEREREEE 519 z1 29 6% | br-dos
595 S E I EEEEES 05 ¥0 0L 'S s¢s s T EREEERES 605 01 69 s | pr-Gny
w e e ||l el a | v Jse [es s o | oo i ||| e | z1 | & | &5 | s
‘| [l Te ] e 50 g0 | zo | vis e o le|ele]e ws | e g9 | &% | #¥rung
s | o (o ool el w |7 s [w w1 o]l w | so s | £9 | vr-aew
R EEEEEEREE z |z &b 90 TL s | s1s 7> > | > | T | B8b g1 7o 9 | pr-ady
> | > [z |2 | e | > 95 v oL oo | sis | z> EEEEENEREEEE 108 £ ) £ | vraew
o o [l 29 o £9 oo | osk | > > o | & |2 905 T o9 6% | vr-gea
> | > > > > > 689 g g9 00 S05 > z> 7> > > > L T | 89 8'q vT-ver
/6w W 00T / NdI jupu-Buw | N aun | pbw /B W 00T / NdW T/upu-bw | N pun | pow | wxeg
[ Bay BAY BAY | XRW | BAV | XN | Bav [T BAY BAY Bay | BAY | Bay | Bavy | xam ¥ | X v Ul BAY BAy | bay
sar | ssi | qom | GRW | WU 0 apens| wd | mou | sa | ss |aos | UCEeM | AR 1D | Apmn | x| mo
voo-Dan E00-05W
qL "ON 9jqel 2jeq 2epM POPAYSY (FO0-D3H) JUMOD B (E00-O3U) S-di
s | > > (e [T> | T | > 758 L0 €L | o6z | €98 | > > R RES L9 &0 ve | 6z xen
I AECEE R EEEE RS T6% ) oz | v | ey | = > |t> | > | 2 | T £86 50 e | £z ulw
(oot | > i > T2 [ 2= [ 2o [z | e | s [ ve [vor [ems | o | 2> | o | .m.v-+|m, T | e | 90 T ze | wsr Bay
925 T EREEEEREES 28 £ €L | 062 | 5 | > > | > |ex |t | z> 629 90 T €z | v1oea
€15 SRR z | = e +0 €2 | vz | sss | o> T EEEEERES 519 ) z¢ | ver | viaon
as | e o Je [l e 08 S0 £t v | s | e el | ol e 185 90 gr | sot | vrwo
ws | = PR EREEES s o L z6 | 95 | 2z T EREERERES 599 90 gL | L1z | vides
w | e o | |e] Tw v [ veloew |ses e | || ] e8| 90 | v [em | vrdny
15k > | | | £59 £0 or | vot | esp > > T > ot &0 ve | oz | vrenc
@y | o> > > | | | o v »'0 oL | vor | e | o T EEEEEREEEE £8L o0 €2 | ozz | #rung
W | > > > e | z | ™) v0 T 6 | s80s > > > | e RS 8L, £0 T2 | ver | pi-dew
oy | z> o | e | | e L5 S0 €L €8 805 | o> T EEEERERES 069 50 e | wEr | vpedy
w | > o [o]le o] 559 50 T 79 mr | 2> EEENEEERERE 669 90 Tz T8 | vraem
9gp > EEERES T | o T6b ro oz TL ots | 7> > z e | v | 2 209 90 vz | rot | eraed
o | 2> > e [ | 2> | T 28 20 oL s8 05 | > - | | > | o2 7> £T9 o0 e | eer | pruer
"1/6w W 00T / NdW 1/ unu-Guw NN Hun | phw /6w 1W 00T / NdW 1/ unu-Bua NIN Mun | pbw fea
Bay | Bay | Gav | xow [ Gay | xew | Bay uK Bay Gay | Gay | Bay | Bay | Bay | xew [ Bay [ xew | Bay e Bay Bay | Bay
su | ssu | aoa | W | WEMEO D (fpmny| a¢ | wow | sa | oss | con | TaPM ] W 1 | Awpruny | wd | mom
700-03 100-02y

B/ ‘ON 8jqelL

ejeq 132 poPAISY (200-03) -dY B (T00-D34) T-dH

Moday fenuay SIAIN F10Z ‘ANMde] 3uia4d9y miepm ucdue) uoqie) ¥ ‘S ‘f ‘1 "SON Jueld reuciiay
Luely seppn oy pueray



939vd v Xipuaddy

TZOM-600Z-8 L 0LLPIOITE U BPjUEA) B2y dnenbe jo sishjeue Jaj ZE7/a-W1SY Buisn pazAleue s) apjued) 2aud,

z> ] > sz |sTe> > so0>{s0>| S | T'T |seo>| € | zzv ] or | €0 | ¥EX | 0 | TS | £o ! sex 891 xew
> T a4 17 T T e Jsme| z |sves{ses] ¢ |s0eezor| &5 [ tor] 8 [ to] 66 | o | e | zo| wr [ em un
> 1 > ® |svo> z> soo>|s0>| € | g0 |szo>| € | ertl ov | zo | enx| o ¥ | £0 | 83 P Bay
z> > sz | Se0> > 00> | SO> | S | §0> [S20>| € | zzr | o1 | €0 | 1Z | © o | €0 161 6T | vi-00
> > 7 |szo> 7> S00> | 50> | + | U1 |see=| 18 | zzn | o1 | zo | sz | O & | €0 1+ 291 | vi-non
z> 8z > z |szor > co0> | 50> | £ | o1 |sze>| oL | ot | o1 | zo | s;m | o 9% | €0 osT o951 100
z > 12 |szo> 7> 9> [ 50> | & | o1 |szox]| s | zin | o1 | zo | wn | o 60 | £0 | 6T w1 | vi-des
= T~ 7 1 5 [ enlses| o jsoor|sor]| v | 71 |seoe| 12 | 01| 6 | zo | e | o | zs | eo ] est | wer | vrsev
T | v ] e T slses| Tz lsves|sos| v | o0 {scor| 9 | st | 6 | zo | ss ! o | o5 | zo| ot | e | wvemc
" = [ wlee] o welse] z T el o] ¢ [eoTsarl o o[ zo] et | ost | #rume
e > s | szo> > soo> | so> | ¢ | o0 fseo>| e | smn | on | wof wr | o 1 | €0 g€t 8o | wr-Aen
o 61 > vz | szo> oy so0> | s> | z | ¢0 fseo>| o8 | sin | o | zo | v | o 8 | zo €1 191 pr-ady
7 > 1z |szo> 2 s00> | S50 | ¢ 80 |se0>| 9 | 601 | 6 | zo | st | o sk | zo | #1x a1 | vT-een
> > sz | szo> 7> S0t | 50> | ¢ g0 jseo>| o8 | prt | ot | zo !l €x | o & | 70 1 sb1 | vi-aed
z> ) > £ |szo> 7> So0> | s> | € | @0 [szo>| «5 | a1 | o { zo| emm | o & | 7o £E1 651 | wr-uer
Fgep rew gy Rgep xew g'LL Tjvep xuui 2 —
G ow 'y Bk ol & Bk oW |
e 8 b B | wed b bl | yBd | y6d | Y6l [ yBd | qfw | ybw [ yfw | pw | plw | e | e | bw b Viw L]
SRR R EEO DR R
48 “ON 9|qeL E}EQ J1UEDIO B JWERIOUT A[IUOK JUSNILA (VZ00-W) b-du/T-dd
> 5 > sz | 150 T> S | v |sze>| 08 | str{ T | €0 | zEX| o | IS | €0} 719 73! xeW
T e | T e Jewee| "2 (o~ |szo>| v | 96 ] 6 | zo| 20| o | w ] zo! @ | e | wum
> o€ > ® |0 > soo>|s0>| € | 60 |sgo>| 85 | Lot ! or | zo | 12| 0 8 | 0| S 651 fiay
> 2 sz | sz0> 7> S0'0> ) SO> | +# | SD> [Sze>| 08 ! HIT | 01 | €D | et | O & | £o 6E1 85T | Pr-oeg
e oS 7z |seor > soo> | so> | + | o1 |szes| 29 [ onn | nw | zo| zex | o os | €o 1 1 { vr-nen
ol S NNSLR, (RINSa) AR I S [ o e S 1, (B o A (L gl I (N2 M LN I L. O+ ) 1 T LA Lt B L
z > 1z | szo> = soo> !l so> | 5 | w1 |szes| e [ oon | or | zo | st | o 6 | €0 101 o1 | vi-das
z ‘ e | e |seos 2> [seos{so>| + | 6o |see>] 6s | 96 | 6 | zo| em | o | s | co| 51 | e | vr-onv
= e > vz |szo> 7> 500> | 50> | ¢ o |szo-]| 8s | oot | 6 | zo | w1 | o | o 081 091 #i-Ing
> 7> @ |seos 7> 00> | 50> | ¢ g0 |se0>| o5 | zor | 6 | zo | vEr | o0 w | o | est pST | pr-ung
S > sz | s> 7> soo> | o> | ¢ | o0 |so>| s | v | o | zo | x| o &b | £0 et g1 | tr-Awn
> ez 7> ¥ | 150 P soe> | g0> | ¢ go |seox] w5 [ ot | or | zo | e | o 6k | z0 | &1 o1 | wi-adv
= > 1z | szos > so0> | s0> | z | &0 |seo-| €5 | sov | 6 | zo | et | o o | z0 £z1 st | vraem
z z> vz | szo> z> soo> | so> | ¢ | 80 {seo>| zs | w01 | o1 | zOof wer | o W | 7o z1 61 | vi-aea
o T ] T T wlswe] e Jeweelse | ¢ ] eo (seos]| e | 11| or ] voj oz | o | o | zo | e | st | wrewer
ﬁn_. NEW §°§ AR XEW 5 1L Ui Xew 23 E=TITT |
Bam ow 7y Baw ow g5 iBaR owl S
16 il 16 1 ued | yed | ybd | oybd | ld | pbw | qBw | pfw | phe | plw | ybe | pla | e | vBw b weq
T e 8§ 8 B E[E m E e e w6l o] e
g "ON ejqeL aeq .ﬂ&o " SJUEbIOM] AJIUOW JUan|id (9100-W) T-dd

odoy Tenuay SIAIN F10Z “AMDed SuipA0dy Wiy uoine) uoqre) R ‘S ‘p ‘1 “SON Jae[d [enorday
AuRly sapHR) sadury pureq]



v xjpuaddy

239vd
TZ00-6007-6Y UM SOUBPIIIDE Lij apjuedd 394y Jpenbe Jo sisA|eue 1o 767 /(-WLSY Busn pazdjeus s| mm_z&o Bl
> w > s | st z S00>|s0-| 6 | v¥ |ste>| 68T | zev | €1 ) o | st | o0 s | g0 | et 16T xel
T 1 e o T st [seo>] z> |so0>|s0>] s | w0 |sze>| &8 | sov | ov | ve | ex| o | o | zo| e | oo i
[ £ z> o |oz0> > soo>[se>] 9 | o1 [sze>| 16 | zex | v | eo | skx| o I | g0 | ozt ¥t Bay
=S z> 6 | S20> 7> soo> | 50> | s s0 |szo>| z£ | 901 | 1T | e | €1 ) 55 | £ et 781 yr-2eq
> z> ov | ¥E0 z> soro> | 50> 1 9 £r |Se0> | 8 | s | 1m | €0 | @1 o & | o szt 7 ]
z> ™ z> o | ST'0> z> o> | 50> ] 9 cT |szo>| &8 | o9zt | 20 | v | sor ) s | €0 9Z1 £91 ¥1-390
S 6€ z> g | sToe z> S00> | 50> ] 6 71 [seo> | zon | ezn | @ | ro | st o w | o 011 991 pi-dos
- "o T wlaw] o |wo|se] 8 | v |seoo] se | con | on {vo ] o | o] s | eo| 30 | 180 | vr-dow
e T U o leee T > [sees [see ] 9| w0 |seos [sor [ ver | m [ zo | e | o | v | €0 | s 21 | veemr
PO S e | szom > Jever[so>d s [ eojszoo | zon [t | uw [ ze s | o | o8| zo] ouw | oo | erunr
1S 7> & | szo> 7> s00> | §0> | & 60 |szo> | eor | zax { 1 | zo | ezt ) € | o &8 68 | prehen
rAS g€ > ¥ | 20> z> s00> | 50> 9 ot |szo>| s | zer { T ) Te | ol b 5 | o SET 841 FT-ady
& > vE | 5T0> T s00-{ g0~ | 9 60 |szo>| 88 | 1T { or | 1D | o4t 0 & | o £11 9t PI-19H
z T € | szo> > s0'e> | 50> 9 go |szo-| s | st ) 0 | 1O | 081 ¢ & | zo 8zl SoT ¥T-q84
& 6E S 97 | seo> z> 500> | s> 5 60 |se0>| 99 | 1en | er | To | eer ¢ 6 | €0 6ET et pr-uer
s sy
1 e W | el | e ¥ U | e | A | uEA | B | v6w | 1Pw | yow | yew | 10w | yw | b | vbw | ww | ybw weg
e e T8 %] % (B E m g e e e | o 6 m] el | e
P8 ‘ON SIqeL S SHEBiouT AERuoH JWeNDIa (700-W) TUND5
> 9€ 'Ty & | STo> T 00> s> 8 | ¥F | 8ED | 6L | tAT | ¥T | VO | #&E | 0 €0 | go| et Tie xely
T e T e > | st |so>| > Jsoo>|se-] v |wo> scw>| 18 | &z | & | vo | €| o | e | vo| e | vex | wm
> 5T > e |sTo> > soo>r|so>{ 9 | o0 |ore>) 59 | 96 | zx | o | sex | o o5 | g0 { Er ser Bay
o sz > | ste> z> S00> | 0> | £ | 0> |Seo>| 89 | €0T | | 10 | SpT ) 19 | €0 it we | vraeq
> ® ¢ o | sz0> z> s00> | 50> | 8 1| sew| e | sor | e | vo | o 0 19 | to €1 v0r | vr-som
== 1 . L0
| -7 1 | n T+ T T ] T | . T i pr-dos
1 ] ] ] | ) | i i-0ny
e 9€ > €€ | sz'o> > so0> | 50> | 9 0 |szo>]| 12 | bIT | b0 | zo | €6T ) 0| o 6bT e PI-Inc
T 9z z> sz | szo> - s0> | 50> | b a0 |szo> | £ | tor | v | zo | oer 0 vs | €0 b1 621 $r-ung
T ¢ > & | szor z> 00> | 50> | @ g0 |Szo>| 24 | BIT | €L | #0 | 0BT 0 85 | €0 i 261 | vr-Aew
> w z> 1€ | szo> > sto> | 50> | 9 g0 |szo>| £ | 60T | 2z | TG | #ST ) 5| €0 0zt 161 PT-ady
= a1 z> o | szo> 7> soro> | 50> | 9 g0 |szo>| o8 | 8 | 10 | 1O | fzr 0 B8 | 7D LET L1 PI-tEW
2 7 > & |szo> 7> so0> | 50> | 9 60 | szo> | 15 16 m | e 1er 0 5 | zo zEr st FI-Rd
| n " 1 e |mee| o oo [seo| £ ] o |seoe| 25| 2] 8 ] vo| s o | e | vo| mr | 1er | ey
mmuv SEwWw g’y u_ﬁu wew 7§ ﬂ Xew 'L
BAR oW 9 iae ow gy Bag ow §'s s
16 246 1ol 1 | e 1 w6l | ed | Bl | el | 16 | ybw | qpw | phw | we [ pew [ ybe | e | bw [ vbe | bw wea
) i Pt .Eﬁﬁiﬁi&% = ! B 5 i Wl i 3 ! o] w5 WL o AN .hoﬂ_o <09 [ Ll (| Bl a!_a_u—_-__l
28 "OoN dIqel Zeg duebiou] Ajyjuoly Juenya (£00-W) §-dd

yoday renwEry SAAAN H10Z ‘Ape] Supidey BIeM uoiue) noqie) § 'S ‘p °1 "SON Jrejd Teucisoy
ARy sonmy) sxsduag puequ]



8 39vd v xjpuaddy

¥ T> b: 19 T T LL € T F 4 4 ™ 99 xew
[4 ™ 8 > ™ s> < ™ (43 > | 54 > Ul
£ T> T > ™ ™ £ > oz > > ™ Bay
[4 > -1 z > 44 4 1> 14 > > s¢> v.n.uun
[4 [ 4 T 4 > 9 [4 | =4 F44 [4 1> T PT-AON
Z > +T Z > S 1900
£ > ¥1 > > ¥E vi-deg
v > P (23 > 74 #1-6ny
£ 1= ST F4 g T 9% Y 1> 6T f44 1> 299 ¥I- L
€ > T > 1> L1 £ > 81 (44 > 0€ ¥i-ung
+ 1> T > 1> &% £ 1> F4) [42 1> £ $r-Aep
4 |24 T > ™ 113 £ > 9T [4d ™ 65 Pi-ady
£ = 8 2> > Gqe> £ = 1 > > S>> i-1BH
[4 = I Z> T qé> I 1= 74 FA4 7> 744 PI-god
Z > €1 F4d > [Tad z 1> 9z > 1> % #I-uer

16 el brl ¥ 7f6rl bl bl f6rl wbrl brl v b weq
L HL UL L uL UL i i 18 uL uL UL L 18

‘N ‘0 ‘o ‘oy ‘a5 ™ N ‘03 ‘ug ‘sy ‘a8 ‘N

P6 "ON d|qeL ejeq Apapend Jushiya {(Fo0-W) DIMDD 36 "ON 2Iqel ejeq Apapend yush i3 (£00-M) S-dy

£ ™ LT > | T [ 191 £ > L1 > ™ £0T XEp
F4 ™ £7 > L1t gT> < ™ £1 > ™ ST> uj
£ > ST > ™ £y € 1 T4 ST [ 44 > 114 Gay
£ > aT > > 14 £ > €T > 1> £E ¥1-22a
£ > [} > I> or £ I> ST 44 1> £E ¥T-AON

: .N > £ > > 1 z 1> L1 > | 4 LE #1020
z L G O | I O B B B pi-dog
g 1> a1 (44 > 9t Z 1> 148 > > £E $1-bny
€ 1> £1 [ 44 1> oF £ > £1 > 1> 8E FY-mng
4 > LT > 1> W 4 1> T (44 > 24 ¥r-ung
[4 ™ LT > 1> PE € > L1 Fad > e pr-Aew
[4 > +1 > 1> SZ> € 1> T Fag 1> s> r-idy
£ > T > 1> 1199 [ 1> +T > 1> 01 PI-R
Z | = T > > [a £ > St > > [4 PE-0Rd
13 > £T > > j:74 £ > ET Z> 1> o yT-uer

ol Vbl 1 e bl ¥l el b i ~erl 1 e oqea
Ul ul 18 L L : 15 dl .18 i t- 18 L L

™ ‘o) ‘eg sy s ‘v N ‘o ‘egy sy qs ‘v

q6 "ON @|qeL ejeq Apoyend) Jueny3 (VZ00-W) #-dd/I-dd €6 "ON diqel ejeq Apapend uoniy3 (G100-W) T-dY

woday renuay SHAAN 102 ‘AN[Pe] SuIpPAIY Piepm UoAue) HOGqIE) @ ‘S ‘p ‘T "SON JUe]d [euorday
A>uady sanimy) sxdury pueuy



v Xipuaddy

6 39vd

99 8EE'S 8 0Lk Z9 0¥E L9 02s 0'8 009t 89 '8 L'6 608 Xel
0 8eE's 8 0LL g'e og 'y 0 4} oLl 0¢ Lo 00 (43 I
6 gee's 8 008 0's 051 0's orL L's 025 zs 6t 8 8oL Bay
0's gee’'s g 0l¥'e 29 062 06 025 8'9 009 29 69 1'6 6'0¢ v1-08Q
b'G 8ee’s 8 01zt 6'S ove 8y 0zl 08 062 79 '8 g bbl ¥h-AON
zs 8ee's 8 095 6% 02 Ly 0 g’ 0ze 06 66 00 Ll 1190
¥ gee's 8 082 by 06 0'¢ 0 09 081 g€ 4/ 00 19 p)-deg
LS gee's 8 012 e 09 19 0 19 051 0€ 4! 00 L9 p1-Bny
09 8ee's 8 0L1 g o€ 8y 0l Zy 0l £e 80 0 L'y pL-ne
19 8ee's 8 0ze A% 0¢ 5 08 144 0Ll by L0 ¥4 4 pL-unp
£9 8ee's 8 08¢ A4 08 8 0zl vy 012 95 ! Ve &y pL-Aen
9 8eE's 8 099 A 0l 34 08l A 0¥e L'g L'g gt 08 p1-1dy
g9 8ee's 8 00€'} g 012 £y 061 9y 006 19 8g G gLl pL-tep
g9 8ee's 8 082't 19 081 £y 012 9 068 99 A 9y LGl ¥l-9od
99 8€e’s 8 066 6 002 by 06} L9 009 L9 09 gt 90} pl-uer
16w Repsqr  1/Bw depjsq  bw fepsql 6w fepisq VBw  Aepsqr yBw asw

W-MO|} [ej0} W moy [0} moy TAON

ViW-zL N afseysig 5dy bdiLdy 20 Sdd  vdudy

NIL apw-fouaby mo|4 y3 pebieyosig
0T "ON ®jqeL

woday enuny SIAIN P10 ‘Aoed SupAday wiepm uodue) uoqre]) » ‘S p ‘T "SON Up[d [euoisay
Auady sonmry aJddury puepay



0L 39vd ¥ X|puaddy

ofileyasip ou 0] anp ‘pazileuy JoN '¥N
(0102 Aep) J3jM PBIDADRI JUMOD PUE ‘G-dY ‘|-dX 40} JUBiBm-moy 0} pappe SOL PuB Mol ,
"My Jojem pajokoal papnioul oy} Juenye 100 '0L0Z idy o} Jolid | STLON

225  096'99¢ 0S§  0SG'€8Z LIS SIS 619 L5 185  Se5 28§ €9 09 v9 8 [9 L6 V0L 26 6 9¢ Xe
005  096'99¢ 0SS  O¥L'OBL 6 155 ges 06k 80 1S L6V Z8v vOS 00 [0 S0 00 BE Sl £2 91 U
805  096'99¢ 0SS  048°0LC €2 95% biS B2 0S8 68  9CS £l v Tt G6E 9F 8¢ vB €8 ¥el be Bay

ZZS 096'99€ 0S5  06G'e8C 699 99g 695 195 I8 989 696 E8G 866 €0 69 60 16 8¢ Ze €T 91 v1-98Q
815 096'99 06§ 020w/ LIS 545 66 246 186 9ES  Z8S 89S 209 0 v¥8 €¥ 91 TL el ¥eEl 61 L-AON
ZIS  096'99€ 0SS  06Z'9EC  L¥S 995 98¢ 256 YN EIS eV TES 866 62 69 S¥ 00 66 L¥ &8 O0€ #1090
B0S  096'99¢ 0S¢  O¥ZL0Z  ¥ES G5% ¥es  EES YN 128 LIS 90§ 096 ¢9 Z¢ 6y 00 26 Lt Lle &§¢ pi-deg
90  (096'99€ 0G5  O¥506L B80S G99 €66 %25 YN  esk 6l 809 6e¢ ¥¢ 21 ¥y 00 00F £t 6E¢€ 8¢ bl -Bny
G0S  096'99€ 0SS  0/5081  ¥BY 169 G/ GS 9.9 sy 6 68y 2GS 89S 80 €9 ¥0 VO Ot 8l ® pl-inr
90§  096'99¢ 0S5  096'l8L 90§ ¥55 98¢ wIS 299 Ly LeS 454 6es ¢9 L0 8¢ 1% VoL S 0 [l Fi-unp
G0S  096'99e 0SS  OVL'08L  ¥2S 859 619 leS 88 ¥y 2§ B80S 88 ¥9 1L L9 Ve L6 I vSL LT vh-Repf
$0S5  096'99€ 056  06E'86L LS 9y 196 8IS s By 9lg B80S 625 1S e 19 g€ €8 ¥& BEL 97 pl-idy
205 096'99¢ 0SG  00£'¢6l 6V N 8eS G0 %S ¢Sy 86y 28b vos 00 9 L€ V¢ ¢9 06 18 8¢ pi-ten
Z0S  096'99€ 095  0S¥'¥0Z  60S N obFG 06F 80S 987 LIS 0L p2s 00 2S5 6% 9v VL 1T LOL 9% vi-qed

00 09699 0S5  08€'S0Z QIS N e 908 #S €8y 619 €08 625 00 Q09 @ G€ 68 [L 6%l 0F pl-uer

ou
WMoy o WMoy pa  wmop Y AW 7Bw qhw qbw yow V6w B asw 1A-ON
—— nwn ableyas|g LM 00 Md Gdd Md W0 MY 100 MY 00 MY Sdd Md 200 MY | LOO
N G-dd v-dd L-dd R 5-dd t-dy L-dd
sal_epwm-Rouaby (SQL) spilos paAjossIq [e1oL Smo|4
TT "ON 3qelL safiesaay Buluuny YuoW-zZ1 sdl 2pim-Adushy

woday renuury SIAIN H10Z “AiHIoe] Surpp4d3y 19)ep uoAue) uoqre) @ ‘S ‘p ‘I "SON Jue[d [euoIday
Aualy sanimy) »dur] puepag



APPENDIX B

RECYCLED WATER

COMPLIANCE DATA



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 18a

RP-1 (M-001B) Effiluent Remaining Priority Pollutant Metals, pg/lL Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar_: Apr May @ Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
Beryllium (Be) <G5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <G5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <05 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5

hallium (T1) <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 i < <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1
RP-1 (M-001B) Effiuent Volatile Organics (EPA Methods 624, 601/602), pg/L
1,1,1-Trichloroethane i <1 <1 <1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.5 <0.5 0.5
1,4,2-Trichloroethane <4 <1 <1
1,1-Dichlorogthane <0.5 <05 <0.5
1,1-Dichloroethene <1 <f <1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichloroethane <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichloropropane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
14-Cichlorcbenzene <1 <1 <1
2-Chioroethyl vinyl ether <1 <1 <1
Benzene <1 <1 <1
Bromaodichloremethane 32 28 32
Bromofom <1 <1 <1
|Bromomethane <1 <1 <1
Carbon tetrachloride <1 <1 <1
Chlorobenzene <f <1 <1
Chloroethane <1 <1 <1
Chloroform 90 55 90
Chloromethane <1 <i <1
cis-1,3-Dichloropropens <1 < <1
Dibromgechloromethane 6 7 7
Ethylbenzene <1 <1 <1
Methylene chloride <f <1 <1
Tetrachloroethene <1 <1 <1
Toluene <1 <1 <1
trans-1,2-Dichloroethene <05 <0.5 <0.5
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1 <1
Trichloroethene <1 <1 <1
Trichlorofluoromethane <2 <2 <2
Vinyl chlgride <1 <1 <1
Acrolein <2 <2
Acrylonitrile <2 <2

Appendix B Page 1




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 18b
RP-1 (M-001B} Effluent Base/Neutral and Acid Extractibies (EPA Method 625), uqlL Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May fun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
1,2 A-Trichicrobenzene <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene < <1 <1
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
12,4,6-Trichlorophenol <1 <1 <1
2 A-Dichiorcphencl <2 <2 <?
2 4-Dimethylphenol <1 <1 <1
2 A-Dinitrephenal (<3 <3 <3
2 4-Dinitrotoluene [ < <1 <1
2,6-Dinitrotoluens <2 <2 <2
2-Chloronaphthalene <1 <1 <1
2-Chlorophenol <] < <1
2-Mathyl-4 6-dinitrophenol <2 <2 <2
2-Nlirophenol <1 <1 <1
3,3-Dichlorobenzidine <5 <5 <5
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether <1 <1 <1
4-Chloro-3-methylphercl <1 <1 <1
4-Chloropheny! phenyl ether <1 <1 <1
4-Nitrophenal <3 <3 <3
Acenaphtheng <1 <1 <1
Acenaphthylene <1 <1 <1
Anthracene <1 <1 <1
Azobenzene <1 <1 <1
Benzidine <5 <5 <5
Benzo{a)anthracene <5 <5 <5
Benzo(a)pyrene <1 <1 <1
Benzo(bjfluoranthene <1 <1 <1
Benzo(g,h.ijperylens <2 <2 <2
|Benzo{k}fluoranthene <1 <1 <1
Bis{2-chlorosthoxy)methane <2 <2 <2
Bis{2-chlorosthyl)sther <1 <1 <1
Bis{2-chlorcisopropyl)ether < <1 <1
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Butyl benzyl phthalate <1 <1 <1
Chrysene <1 <1 <]
Dibenzo(s,hjanthracene < <1 <1
Diethy| phthalate <2 <2 <2
[Dimethyf phthalate < < <
[Di-n-buty! phthalate <1 <1 <
Din-octyl phthalaie <9 <1 <1
Fluorantheng <1 <1 <1
Flugrene <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorobutadiene <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorocyclapentadiene <5 <5 <5
Hexachloroethane <1 <1 <1
|Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene <2 <2 <2
'sophorore <1 <1 <}
Naphthatene <1 <1 <1
Nitrobenzene <1 <1 <1
[N-Nitrosodimethyiamine <1 <1 <1
[N-Nifroso-di-n-propylaming <1 <1 <1
N-hitrosodiphenylamine <1 <1 <1
Peniachiorophenoi <2 <2 <2
Phenanthrense <1 <1 <1
Phencl [ < <1 <1
Pyrene o<l <1 <1
Appendix B Page 2




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 18¢c
RP-1 (M-001B) Effiuent Pesticides (EPA Method 608), pg/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar _Apr i May Jun Jul Aug Sen Oct Nov Dec Max.
4,4-L0D <0.006 <0.006
4,ADDE <0.006 <0.006
44007 . <0.008 <0,008
Aldrin <0.004 <0.004
Alpha-BHC <{(.008 <0.008
Beta-BHC <0.005 <0.005
Delta-BHC <0.007 <0.007
Dieldrin <0.006 <0.006
Endosulfan | <0.01 <0.01
Endosulfan Il <0.007 <0.007
Endosgulfan Sulfate <0009 <0.009
Endrin <{,009 <0009
Endrin aldehyde <0.006 <.006
Gamma-BHC <0.M <0.01
Heptachlor <0.006 <.006
Heptachior epoxide <0.007 <0.007
Chlordane <0.1 <0.1
PCB-1(}16 <05 <0.5
PCB-1221 <05 | <0.5
PCB-1232 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1242 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1248 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1254 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1260 <0.5 <0.5
Toxaphens <0.5 <0.5

|RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Semiannual Dioxins & Furans, pg/L (reported values based on detection limit)
2,3,7.8-TetraCOD [ | | <5 | [ | | <0

Appendix B Page 3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 19a

RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutant Metals, g/l Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun ¢ Jul A Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
Beryllium {Be) <0.5 <0.5 <).5 0.5 <0.5 {05 ) <05 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
Thallium {T1) <1 <1 <1 <1 <) <« 1 <« <1 <1 <1 < <1 <1
RP-1/RP-4 {(M-002A} Effluent Volatile Organics (EPA Methods 624, 601/602), g/l
1,1,1-Trichioroethane o< <1 <1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachlcroethane | <5 | <05 <0.5
1,1,2-Trichloroethane 1« <1 <1
1,1-Dichioroethane i t <5 | <05 <0.5
1,1-Dichloroethere ! i < <1 <1
1,2-Dichlprobenzene i ! A <1 <1
1,2-Dichioroethane oo <1 <1
1,2-Dichlcropropane i<05 <0.5 <0.5
1,3-Dichlorobenzens Y <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene i< <1 <1
2-Chiorethiyl vinyl ether o<1 <1 <1
Benzene P <i <1
Bromodichloromethane Py 33 33
Bromoform <1 <1 <1
Bromomethane i <1 <t <1
Carbon tetrachloride P« <i <1
Chlorobenzene <1 <i <1
Chloroethane <1 < <1
Chloroform 78 67 78
Chloromethane <1 <1 <1
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1 <1
Dibromechloromethane 7 9 9
Ethylbenzene <1 <i <1
|Me1hylene chloride <1 <i <1
[Tefrachloroethene <1 <1 <1
Toluene <1 <9 <1
|trans-1,2-Dichiorosthens <05 <0.5 <0.5
ltrans-1,3-Dichloropropene < < <1
Trichlorosthene <1 <1 <1
Trichlorofluoromethane <2 <2 <2
\Vinyl chloride <1 <1 <1
Acrolein <2 <2
Acrylonitrile <2 <2

Appendix B Page 4




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 19b
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Base/Neutra! and Acid Extractibies (EPA Method 625), Lg/L Annual
Constituent . Jan Feb Mar Apr May  Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
1,2 A-Trighlcrobenzene : <3 <4 <1
+,2-Dichiorobenzene i i <1 <1 <1
1.3 -Dichlorobenzene : <i <t <1
1.4-Dichlorobanzene | <t <1 <1
2,4, B-Trichlorophenol | <1 <1 <1
2,4-Dichicrophenol | <2 <2 <2
2,4-Dimethylphenol i <t <t <1
2, 4-Dinitropheno! | <3 <3 <3
2 4-Dinitrotoluene ] <1 <9 <1
2,6-Dinitrotoluene i <2 <2 <2
2-Chioronaphthalene i <t <1 <1
2-Chlorophenot ! <1 <1 <1
2-Mathyl-4,6-dinitrophenc! i <2 <2 <2
2-Nitrophenol | <1 <1 <1
3,3-Dichlorobenzidine ! <5 <5 <5
4-Bromephenyl phenyl ether j <1 <1 <1
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol <1 <t <1
4-Chloropheny! pheny! ether <1 <1 <1
4-Nitrophenol <3 <3 <3
Acenaphthene <1 <1 <1
Acenaphthylene <i <] <1
Anthracene <1 <1 <1
Azobenzene <4 <1 <1
Benzidine <5 <5 <h
Benzola)anthracene ! <5 <5 <b
Benzo{a)pyrene | <1 <1 <1
Benzo(b)fluoranthene <1 <1 <1
Benzo(g,h,)perylens <2 <2 <2
Benzo{k)fluoranthene <1 <1 <1
[Bis{2-chloroethoxy)methane , <2 <2 <2
|Bis{2-chloroethy)ether | <1 <1 <1
|Bis{2-chloroisopropylether | <1 <1 <1
Bis{2-ethylhexyl)phthalate <2 <2 <2 | <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Butyl benzy! phthalate i <1 <1 <1
Chrysene i <1 <1 <1
Dibenzo{a hlanthracene i <1 <1 <1
Diethyl phthalate ! <2 <2 <2
Dimethyl phthalate i <j <1 <1
Din-butyl phtha:ate : <1 <1 <1
Din-octyl phthalate ! <1 <1 <1
Fluoranthene i <1 <1 <1
Fiuorene } <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorobenzene i <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorobutadiene i <1 <1 <1
Hexachlorocyclopentadigne <5 <5 <5
Hexachloroethane <1 <1 <1
|lndenog1 2,3-cd)pyrene ! <2 <2 <2
Isophorone | <1 <1 <1
Naphthaleng i <1 <1 <1
Nitrobenzene i <1 <1 <1
N-Nitrosodimethylamine f <1 <! <}
N-Niroso-di-n-propylemine ; <1 <f <]
[N-Ritrosodiphenylamine i <1 <1 <1
Pentachlorophenal ! <2 <2 <2
Phenanthrane i <1 <1 <1
Phanol | <t <1 <1
Pyrene : <1 <4 <1
Appendix B Page 5




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 19c

RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Pesticides (EPA Method 608), pg/L Annual
{Canstituent Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May ' Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep : Oct | Nev | Dec Max.
4,4D0D <0.006 | <0.006 i <0.006
4.4-DDE <0.006 } <0.006 <0.006
4,4-DDT <0.008 | <0.008 <0.008
Aldrin <0.004 | <0.004 <0.004
Alpha-BHC <0.008 | <0.008 <0.008
Beta-BHC <0.005 | <0.005 <0.005
Delta-BHC <0.007 | «0.007 <0.007
Dieldrin <0.006 | <0.006 <0.006
Endesulfan { <0.01 <0.01 <0.01
Endosulfan [l <0.007 | <0.007 <0.007
Endosulfan Sulfate <0009 | <0.008 <0.009
|Endrin <0.009 | <0.008 <0.009
Endrin aldehyde ! <0.006 | <0.006 <0.006
Gamma-BHC <0.1 <0.01 <0.01
Heptachlor ) <0.006 | <0.006 <0.006
Heptachior epoxide <0.007 | <0.007 <0.007
Chlordane <0.1 <0.1
PCB-1016 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1221 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1232 <0.5 <0.5
P(B-1242 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1248 <05 <0.5
PCB-1254 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1260 <05 <0.5
Toxaphene <0.5 <0.5
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Semiannual Dioxins & Furans, pg/L (reported values based on detection limit)

2,3,7.8-TatraCDD 5 [ i Po<5 | | i | <500

Appendix B Page 6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 20a

RP-5 (M-003} Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutant Metals, pg/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug | Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
Seryilium {Be) <0.5 <(.5 <{0.5 <().5 <0.5 <0.5 <05 <05 | <05 Q.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
Thatium (T)) <1 <t <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 7 <« <1 <1 <i <1
RP-5 (M-003} Effluent Volatile Organics (EPA Methods 624, 601/602), g/l
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <1 [ <t <1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachioroethane <0.5 i <05 <0.5
1,1,2-Trichlorogthane <1 |« <1
1,1-Dichlorcethane <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
1,1-Bichlorcethene <1 <1 ; <1
1,2-Bichiorobenzene <1 <1 <1
11,2-Dichlorosthana <1 <1 E <1
1,2Dichloropropane 1 0.5 <05 ’ <0.5
1,3-Dichlorcbenzene <1 <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
2-Chloroethyl vinyl ether <i t <1 <1
Benzene < f <1 <1
Bromodichloromethane 26 36 36
Bromoform <1 <1 <1
Bromomsthane <1 <1 <1
Carbon tetrachloride <i <1 <1
Chiorobenzene <1 <1 <1
Chloroethane <1 <1 <1
Chloroform 38 64 64
Chloromethane <1 <1 <1
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1 <1
Dibromochloromethane 9 12 12
Efhy'benzens <i <1 <1
Methylene chloride <i <1 <1
Tetrachloroethene <1 <1 <1
Toluene <j <1 <1
frans-1,2-Dichloroethene <Q.5 <0.5 <0.5
frans-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1 <1
Trichloroethene <1 <1 <1
Trichioroflugromsthane <2 <2 <2
Vinyl chloride <1 P« <1
Acrolein P« <2
Acrylonitrile ! Y <2

Appendix B Page 7




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regiopal Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 20b
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Base/Neutral and Acid Extractibles (EPA Method 625), ug/l Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May | Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
4,2, 4-Trichiorobenzene : <1 <1
1,2-Dichlcrobenzene <1 <1
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <4 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
2,4,6-Trichloropheno! <1 <1
E.4-Dichlorophenol <2 <2
2 A-Dimethylphencl <1 <1
2,4-Dintrophenol <3 a
2 4-Dinitrotoluene <1 <1
2,6-Dinitrotoluene <2 <2
2-Chloronaphthalene <1 <1
2-Chlorophenol <1 <1
2-Mathyl-4,6-dinitrophenol <2 <2
2-N'trophenol <1 <1
3,3-Dichlcrobenzidine <5 <5
4-Bromopheny! phenyt ether <1 <1
4-Chloro-3-methylphencl <1 <1
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether <] <1
4-Nitrophenol <3 <3
Acenaphthene <1 <1
Acenaphthylene <1 <1
Anthracene <1 <1
Azobenzene <1 <1
Benzidine <5 <5
Benzo{a)anthracene <5 <5
{Benzo(a)pyrene <1 <1
Benzo(b)fiuoranthene <1 <1
Benzo(g,h,perylene <2 <2
Benzo(k)flucranthene <1 <1
[Bis{2-chiorosthoxy)methana <2 <2
@(2-chloroathyl)ether <1 <1
Bis{2-chloroisopropyljether <1 <t
Bis{2-ethylhexyl}phthalate <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Butyl benzyl phthalate <1 <1
Chrysene <] <1
Dibenzola,hjanthracene <1 <1
Digthyl phthalate <2 <2
Dimethyi phthalate <] <1
[Dln-buiy! phihalate <1 <1
Din-octyl phthalate <1 <1
Flugranthene <{ <1
Fiorene <1 <1
Hexachlorobenzene <1 <1
Hexachlorobutadiene <1 <1
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene <h <5
Hexachloroethane <1 <1
Ilndenoﬁ 2,3-cd)pyrene <2 <2
Isophorenie R <1
[Naphthalene <1 <1
Nitrobenzene <1 <1
N-Nifrosodimethylamine <1 <1
N-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine <1 <1
N-Nirosodiphenylamine <1 <1
Pentachiorophenai <2 <2
Phenanthrene <1 <1
Pharol <1 <1
{Pyrene i <1 <1
Appendix B Page 8




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 20c

RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Pesticides (EPA Method 608}, gL Annyal
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun | Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
4,4-DDD | <0.006 <0.006
4,4-DDE ! i <(.006 <0006
4,4-DOT | <0.008 <0.009
Aldrin | <0,004 <0.004
Alpha-BHC | <().008 <0.008
Beta-BHC ! <0.005 <0.005
Delta-BHC i <0.007 <0.007
Dieldrin | <0006 <0.006
Endosulfan | | <001 <0.01
Endosulfan || i <0.007 <0.007
Endosulfan Sulfate | <(,009 <0.009
Endrin ¢ <0.009 <0.009
Endrin aldehyde 1 <0.006 <0.006
Gamma-BHC . <0.01 <0.01
Heplachlor i <0.008 <0.006
Heplachlor epoxide | <0.007 <0.007
Chigrdane P <01 <0.1
PCB-1016 | <05 <0.5
PCB-1221 | <05 <0.5
PCB-1232 <().5 0.5
PCB-1242 <05 <0.5
PCB-1248 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1254 <05 <0.5
PCB-1260 <0.5 <0.5
Toxaphene <05 0.5
RP-5 (M-003) Effiuent Semiannual Dioxins & Furans, pg/l. (reported values based on detection limit)

2,3,7,8-TetraCDD I« | ! ?’ [ } [ 3 | | | | 3

Appendix B Page @



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report
CCWRF (M-004) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 21a

CCWRF (M-004) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutant Metals, p Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May | Jum | Jul Aug Sep | Oct Nov Dec Max,
Beryllium (Be) <05 , <05 | <05 | <05 | <05 | <t5 | <05 I <05 | <05 | <05 | <05 | <05 <0.5
Thaliium (7)) <1 i <t <1 <1 <1 < o< < <1 < < < <1
CCWRF (M-004) Effluent Volatile_()rganics (EPA Methods 624, 601/602), Lig/L
1,1,1-Trichlorogthane | <1 < <1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <05 <05 | <0.5
1,1,2-Trichloroethane <1 < <1
1,1-Dichioroethane <0.5 <0.5 0.5
1,1-Dichloroethene <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene i <] <1 <1
1,2-Dichioroethane | <1 <1 <1
1,2-Dichloropropane : <05 <0.5 <0.5
1,3-Bichlorobenzene ! <1 <1 <1
1 A-Dichlorobenzene ; Lo <1 <1
2-Chioroethyl vinyl ether ; ] <1 <1
Benzene i P < <4 <1
Bromadichloromethane ] 28 35 35
Bromoform <1 9 9
|Bromomethane i <] <1 <1
Carbon tetrachloride | <1 <1
Chlorobenzene <1 <1 <1
Chloroethane o< <1 <1
Chloroform P45 22 45
Chloromethane | <« <1 <1
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1 <1
Dibromochloremethane 10 33 33
Ethylbenzene ; <1 <1 <1
|Methylene chioride ! e < <1
Tetrachloroethene <1 <1 <1
Toluene <1 <1 <1
|trans-1,2-Dichloroethene <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
|h'ans-1,3-DichIorupropene <1 <1 <1
Trichloroethene <1 <1 <1
Trichlorofluoromethane <2 <2 <2
Vinyl chloride <1 <1 <1
Acrolein i <2 <2
Acrylonitrile ! <2 <2

Appendix B Page 10




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2014 NPDES Annual Report

CCWRF (M-004) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 21b
CCWRF (M-004) Effluent Base/Neutral and Acid Extractibles (EPA Method 625}, pg/lL Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apt May : Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
1,2 A Trichlorobenzene | < <1 <1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene I <1 <4 <1
1,3-Dichlorobenzeng <1 <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <] <1
2,4,6-Trichlorophenal <1 <1 <1
2 4-Dichlorophenal <2 <2 <2
2,4-Dimethyiphenol <1 <1 <1
2.4-Dinitrophenol <3 <3 <3
2 A-Dinitrotoluene <1 <1 <1
2,6-Dinitrotoluena <2 <2 <2
2-Chloronaphthalene <j <1 <1
2-Chlorephenc < <1 <1
2-Mathyl-4,8-dinltrophenol <2 <2 <2
2-Nkrophenol <1 <1 <1
3,3-Dichlorobenziding <5 <5 <5
4-Bromopheny! phenyl ether <1 <1 <1
4-Chioro-3-methylphencl <1 <1 <1
4-Chiorophenyl phenyl ether <1 <1 <1
4-Nifrophenol <3 <3 <3
Acenaphthene <1 <1 <1
Acenaphthylena <1 <1 <1
Anthracene <1 <1 <1
Azobenzene <1 <1 <1
Benzidine <5 <5 <5
Benzo{a)anthracene <5 <5 <5
Benzo(a)pyrene <1 <1 <1
Benzo(b)fluoranthene <1 <1 <1
Benzo(g,h.ijperylene <2 <2 <2
Benzo(k)fluoranthene <1 <1 <1
Bis{2-chloroethoxy)methane <2 <2 <2
Bls{2-chloroethyl)ether <1 <1 <1
Bis(2-chloreisopropyl)ether <{ <1 <1
Bis{2-cthylhexyljphthalate <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Butyl benzyl phthalate <] <1 <1
Chrysene <1 <1 <1
Dibenz